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(B) (21 (a) PRELIMINARY INFORMATIoN AND D ONS

(i) Name(s), address(s), telephone number(s), web address(s), e-mail(s), fax number(s) and

contact persons of the issuer, issue managers, underwriter(s), auditors, credit rating

company and valuer, where applicable;

etted

9-3.l',6)L

. Arif ul lslan r

sislallt Drrr,ct(I

Stulrr ;ru [ rittin$ Ccmnni.

DY
As am Mia zrz Al I(aiser

Managing Director
r,, 

". 
Adh"rir"r Ltd.

AArtl"hs'
10

Contact PersonName & Address

Tel: +88-02-887880G12

IP Ph: +88096-12727839

Email: aslam.mia@psgbd.com,

Web site:

www.staradhesives.com.bd

Aslam Mia

Company Secretary

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Shanta Westem Tower, Level-

13, Bir Uttam Mir Shawkat

Road, "186 Tejgaon I/ A,

Dhaka-1208

Issue Manager:

Tel: +88-02-223389602

Fax: +88-02-9558330

Email: inf o@aaaf inancebd.com

Web: www.aaafinancebd.com

Mohammad Obaydur
Rahman, FCS, FCGA

Managing Director &

CEO

AAA Finance & Investment

Ltd.

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite #

403-405), 31, Bir Uttam Shahid

Ashfaqus Samad Road

(Previous 62-63, Motijheel

C/A), Dhaka-1000

Underwriter:

'lel: +8&02-223389602

Fax: +88-02-9558330

Email: inf o@aaafinancebd.com

Web: www.aaaf inancebd.com

Mohammad Obaydur
Rahman. FCS, FCGA

Managing Director &

CEO

AAA Finance & Investment

Ltd.

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite #

403-405), 31, Bir Uttam Shahid

Ashfaqus Samad Road

(Previous 62-63, Motiiheel

C/A), Dhaka-1000

City Bank Capital Resources

Limited
city cente, 13th Floor, Level-

14,Unit ID: 13D,

90/l,Motijheel C/A,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

ISLAM QUAZI SHAFIQUE

&co.
Chartered Accountants

Al-Haj Shamuddin Mansion,

(4th Floor). Room # C,

17 New Eskaton Road

Mo bazar, Dhaka-l000

Md. Ershad Hussain

Managing Director &

CEO

Tel: +88-0195F111555

Fax: +88-02-55110945

Email:ershad.hossain@cbcrl.com

Web:cbcrl,com

Teli +880 77'17 322693

Fax: +8802- 9560922

Website: www.qsibd.com
E-mail: qsi.esk@gmail.com

Quazi Shafiqul Islam,
FCA

Llimrn, FCS
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Telephone, Fax Number,

E-mail & Web Address

Issuer:

Auditor:

/tr'
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Company Secretary
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III

(ii) "A person interested to get a ProsPectus may obtain from the issuer and the issue

managers."

(iii) "If you have any query about this document, you may consult the issuer, issue

managers and underwriters"

(iv) ,,CONSENT OF THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

HAS BEEN OBTAINED TO THE ISSUE OR OFFER OF THESE SEORITIES UNDER

THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ORDINANCE,1959, AND THE BANGLADESH

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (QUALIFIED ITWESTOR OFFER BY

SMALL CAPITAL COMPANIES) RULES, 2018. IT MUST BE DISTINCTLY

UNDERSTOOD THAT IN GTVING THIS CONSENT THE COMMISSION DOES

NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE

ISSUER COMPANY ANY OF ITS PROJECTS OR THE ISSUE PRICE OF ITS

SECURITIES OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF ANY OF TTIE STATEMENTS MADE

OR OPINION EXPRESSED WITH REGARD TO THEM. SUCH RESPONSIBILITY

LIES WTTH THE ISSUE& ITS DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE&

MANAGING DIRECTO& CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, COMPANY SECRETARY,

ISSUE MANAGE& ISSUE MANAGER'S CHIEF EXECUTryE OFFICE&

UNDERWRITERS, AUDITOR(S), VALUER OF ANY).'

(v) 'Risks in relation to the First Issue'
,,This being the first issue of the issuer, there has been no formal market for the securities

of the issuer. The face value of the securities is Tk. 10.00 (Ten) and the issue Price is Tk.

10.00 (Ten) i.e. the face value. The issue price has been determined and iustified at PaI

valu{upon bidding by the qualified investors as stated under the Paragraph on

"Justification of Issue Price" should not be taken to be indicative of the market price of

the securities after listing. No assurance can be given regarding an active or sustained

trading of the securities or the price after listing'"

(vi) 'General Risk'
,,Investment in securities involves a degree of risk and investors should not invest any

funds in this offer unless they can afford to take the risk of losing their investment.

Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before making an investment

decision in this offer. For making an investment decision, investors must rely on their

own examination of the issuer and the offer including the risks involved. Given the

emerging nature of small capital companies, there may be a higher investment risk

attached to the securities being offered. The securities to be traded on the small caPital

platform may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the

Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be an active market for trading of

such securities. The securities have not been recommended by the Bangladesh Securities

and Exchange Commission (BSEC) nor does BSEC guarantee the accuracy or adequacy

of this document. specific attention of investors is invited to the statement of'risk

factors' given on page number(s) 106-117"
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(vii) Star Adhesives Ltd.'s Absolute Responsibility'

"The issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and

confirms that this prospectus contains all material information with regald to the

issuer and the issue, that the information contained in the plospectus are true, fair

and correct in all material aspects and are not misleading in any respect, that the

opinions and intentions expressed hetein are honestly held and that there are no

other facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or any of such

information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any

material respect."

Vetted

9.J.zo>t-
Md. Ariful lslanr
Assistatrt Dlrector
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tv
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Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd'ComDany Secretary
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Ltd. shall be obtained from the following addresses:

Telephone, Fax Number,

E-mail & Web Address

Issuer:

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Shanta Western Tower, Level-

13, Bir Uttam Mir Shawkat

Road, 186 Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-

1208

Issue Managers:

AAA Finance & Investment

Limited

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite #

403-405), 31, Bir Uttam Shahid

Ashfaqus Samad Road

(Previous 62-63, Motijheel

C/A), Dhaka-1000

Stock Exchanges:

Name & Address

Dhaka Liaison Office:

Eunoos Trade Center (Level-15)

52-53 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-

Aslam Mia

Company Secretary

Syed Foysal Abdullah

Manager

Head of SME, ATB, OTC

Market

Tel: +8&02-8878800-12,

lP Ph: +88096^12727839

Email: aslam.mia@psgbd.com,

Web site:

www.staradhesives.com.bd

Phone: 02-956460-l', 957 62-10-'18

F ax: 02410 4009 6, 4'10 40097

Email: reasearch@dsebd.org

Web: www.dsebd.org

Contact Person

1000.

{

Prospectus would also be available on the web sites of BSEC (www.sec.gov.bd) at the Public

Reference Room of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) for reading

an d studying
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slam M a
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Ch re Financial Officer

r Adhesives Ltd'

ztz Al l(aiser

In

Tel: +8802223389602

Fax: +8802-9558330

Email: info@aaafinancebd.com

Web: www.aaaf inancebd.com

Mohammad Obaydur
Rahman, FCS, FCGA

Managing Director &

CEO

Tel: +880 3'L-714632-3

Tel:02-720877-3

Fax:37-7-14101

Fax:. 02-726970

Web: www.cse.com.bd

E-mail: habib.ullah@cse.com.bd

Mohammad Habibur

Rahman

Deputy Manager

,

MD

Sta

V

(BX2Xb) AVAILABILITY OF PROSPETUS

(i) Website addresses and e-mail addresses and names of contact persons

of the institutions u/here the prospectus are available in soft form;

'I he prospectus and abridged version of prospectus in hard and soft forms of star Adhesives

t
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

DSE Tower, House No. 46 (level

3), Road No. 21, Nikunja,

Dhaka- "1229

Chiftagong Stock Exchange

Limited (CSE)

CSE Building, 1080, Sk. Mujib

Road

Agrabad C/A Chittagong-4000

ompany Secretary
rar Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd.

0 I }lAR 292 0 r HAR 292



VI

(ii) Definitions and Acronyms or Elaborations:

"Articles" or "Articles of

Association" or "AoA"

The Articles of Association of Star Adhesives Ltd., as

amended

AGM Annual General Meeting

Allotment Letter of Allotment of Shares

B

BAS Bangla desh Accounting Standards

BB Bangladesh Bank

BDT Bangladeshi Taka

BFRS Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards

BO A/C Beneficiary Owner's Account

BSEC Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

BIDA tsang ladesh Investment DeveloPment Authority

CDBL Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

Chief Executive Off icer

CFO Chief Financial Officer

Certificate Share Certificate

CIB Credit Inf ormation Bureau

Companies Act Companies Act, 1994 (Act. No. X\{III of 1994)

Commission Banglad esh Securities and Exchange Commission

CSE Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

CWIP Capital Work in Progress

D

DSE Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

E tted
EPS Earnings Per Share

Exchanges Stock Exchartges

FC Account Foreign Currency Account

Fhancial Institution

G

,'\)p].l.
Md. Ariful lstan,
Assistar)t Drrectu!Government of PeoPle's RePublic of Bangladesh

Stcrrtia:nl [,:r:, -,I
ICAB The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh

Issue Qualified Investor Offer (QIO) of Shares

Issue Manager AAA Finance and Investment Ltd.

Issuer

L

Zulf rkar Ali gziz lt I(aiser
Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd 'N" """
Itohanroed 0bqldur Rahmar' run

I{araginfl Diiectcl u 0[u 
.
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Aslam Mia
Lompany Secretary
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VII

LC Letter of Credit

M

MD Managing Director

"Memorandum"or

"Memorandum

Association" or "MoA"

ot

SAL Star Adhesives Ltd.

N

NAV Net Asset Value

NBR National Board of Revenue

NRB Non-Resident Bangladeshi

NBFI Non-Banking Financial Institution

NOCFPS Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share

o
offering Price Price of the Securities of SAL

Our Company Star Adhesives Ltd

P

PE Price to Earnings

a
QI Qualified Investor

QIO Qualified Investors' Offer

R

Registered Office Registered Office of SAL

Registr ar of Joint Stock ComPanies and Firms

s

SC Share Certificate

Securities Share of Star Adhesives Ltd.

Sponsors The Sponsor Shareholders of SAI-

AAAFIL AAA Finance and Inveshnent Ltd.

Shareholders
etted

Stockholders

Application Money

T

The Company

TIN Tax Identification Number
9.\ZF>L
d. Arif ul lslanrIlangladeshi Taka

Assistanl Director
u th Saa,r!i! int fr:iinge Coflo,ss{j

USD United States Dollar

v
VAT Value Added Tax

w
wDv Written Down Value

WPPF Workers' Profit ParticiPation Fund

e$t slam Mia

Company Secretary
ttar A dhesives Ltd

Md. Zulf i

Chref Financ
star Adhes

kar Ali
iat Officer
ives Ltd.

zp'l I(aiser
Managing D

Star Adhesiv

irector
es Ltd.

01

Mohammad 0bqrdur Rainan, ICS
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The Memorandum of Association of Star Adhesives

Ltd. , as amended

RJSC

Subscription

Star Adhesives Ltd.
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SECTION.I
(BX2)(d)

Executioe Sunnary

Section Contents

About the Ind(i)

About the Issuer(ii)

(iii) Financial Information
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(i) About the industry:

Adhesives is a unique commodity that links grassloots levels with high societies and

haditional practices with emerging technologies. In Bangladesh, Adhesives are using as

backward linkage materials foisoard, Door, Leather, Footwear, Plastic, Household and

Paint Industries. Adhesives is one of the most prospective industries in Bangladesh. It has

enough scope for both vertical and horizontal expansion in terms of economic leturn and

sociai beneiits. Adhesives is small capital-intensive with minimum labol costs in the

country. This sector occupies an important Position in relation to the manufacturing sector

in terms of gross ougut, value addition, employment generation, poverty alleviadon,

income generition and a socio-economic benefactor for the country' However, 
- 

till now

AdhesivJs industry occupies only a modest position in Bangladesh economy way below its

hue potential. The average growth of the Adhesive Industries in Bangladesh is 30%. The

most common manulactuiing ltems are Rubber Adhesive, Resin Adhesive, PUR Adhesives,

Distemper Adhesive, Solvent Cement, Hot Melt Glue, Super Glue, Silicone, Wood

Preservative, NC Thinner, Spray Paint.

The leader of these Industries are Pidilite Indushies Ltd., stal Adhesives Ltd., RFL, Berger

Paint Industries Ltd. Fast Group, Bengal Group.The most common name of the product of

these hdustries are FEVICOL, Mr. FIXT, FEVIKWIK and STAR BOND, GUM KING'

Star Adhesives Ltd. Is the most modern Adhesives Manufacturer in Bangladesh, Star

Adhesives Ltd. is intending to explore its market not only in Bangladesh but also

throughout the world. As there are versatile opportunities to exPort adhesive to the seven

sisters of Indian Territory. Meeting up the domestic demand is one of the main missions of

the company, so as Bangladesh cin become self-sufficient in the manufacturing of

Adhesives. ih".o-puny is continuously increasing market to achieve revenue remarkable

growth above t}re i;du;trial average to become one of the top 3 adhesives comPany in

Eangladesh. Such capital elevation might accelerate the company's operation largely in

future.

(ii) About the Issuer:

star Adhesives Ltd. one of the growing and sustainable Chemical & Petrochemical ploduct

manufactudng companies, stutt"d itt journey on 11 SePtember 2013 at MadanPur'

Narayanganj, Banglidesh on the bank of the river Sitalakhya' The company was

irl.o.poru't"d in Jan"uary 01, 2013 as a Private Limited Company registered in- Bangladesh

vide-iegistration no. C-tOOEgO/t3 under Companies Act,1994 and subsequently converted

into Pu"blic Limited company on April 25, 2021. The registeled office is situated at 186,

Shanta Western Tower, Llvel-13, Teigaon l/ A, Dhaka-1208. Star Adhesives Ltd. started its

A am Mi 'vro. Zulfikar Ali
f Fin ancial Officer
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Managing Director
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commitment with a vision to "Make the group a diversifies sustainable world class company

to ensure superiors customer satisfaction and stakeholders' value".

As a concern under Partex Star GrouP, Star Adhesives Ltd. introducing modern and

innovative technology to produce quality Chemicals to gain immense appreciation from its

clients. As u ."t.rlt, to that, the company could establish its products as leading

manufacturer of Adhesives in the industry. GUM KING Rubber Adhesives and Star Bond

Spray Paint are the name of its two products, which are competing with two multinational

Biand FEVICOL & BERGER. Star Adhesives Ltd. is also the sole Distributor of LPC- SA,

Greece for rnarketing the lubricants in the name of "Cyclone" in the local market This is

manifested in the enviable reputation of its brand in the Adhesives markets.
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Md. Zulfikar Ali Azrz A1 I(aisef

ief Financial Officer Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd. Star Adhesives

Incorporation:

Star Adhesives Ltd is incorporated as a Private Limited Compary registered in Bangladesh

January 01, 2013 vide-registration no. C-"106456 / 13 under Companies Act 1994 and

subsequently converted into Public Limited Company on Apri125,202L.

Location:

The Factory of the Company is situated at ModonPur, Narayanganj, Bangladesh on the bank

of the rivei Sitalakhya and Registered Office is situated at 186, Shanta Westem Tower, Level-

13, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh.

Nature of Business:

star Adhesives Limited is manufacturing different types of adhesives, lubricants, Lacquer,

Spray Paint, Silicon and the Brand Name of the product is "STAR BOND".

Vetted

9"3'zo\L
Md. Ariful lslam
Assistallt Drrcctor

&nqla&sh k,r,t,it,|; i,:r:r:i CilmsYon

cy
Mohanmad 0bardur Rahman, FCS
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Aslam 1A

Company Secretary
Star Adhesiwes l-t<l
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(iii) Financial Inf ormation:

Major financial information of Star Adhesives Ltd. is as follows.

(As Pn Auilited Fiflanci*l Staterneflts)

Particulars 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17

Total Revenue 412,4"t4,738 253,282,498 369,801,852 234,898,956 "177,536,1M

85,365,269 5"1,833,938 7'1,246,903 43,-t00,497 32,774,797

Net Profit before

tax
38,315,282 13,032,247 23,3"19,350 73,-t05,776 2,2-15,860

Net Profit after tax 26,929,54't 8,821,444
-t6,500,023 9,626,554 't,657,947

Total Assets 435,825,238 3't5,327,71,6 293,287,473 2'17,096,936

Share Capital 150,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Retained Earnings 3"r,663,094 25,9"12,710 9,412,087 (2't4,467)

15,000,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

NAV per Share "t2.56 2,"1,72.73 "t,737.66 3,718.46 168.86

Earnings per Share 6.05 l-/l) 825.00 481.33 82.90

Face Value 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00

NAV per Share

(Restated)
13.58 23.24 "t.06

Earnings per Share
(Restated)

6.05 L-./ O 5.16 3.01 0.52

No. of Shares

(Restated)
15,000,000 3,200,000 3,200,000 3,200,000

Date of
Implementation

Offer Price

Number of Shares

Offer Size

Purpose of Raising

Fund

BDT 10.00

5,000,000 Ordinary Shares

Tk. 50,000,000.00

Net proceeds from Qualified Investor Of{er (QIO) will be used for

Factory Renovation and meet up Working Capital requirement &

Loan Repayment.

Within 12 months after receiving QIO fund.

Aslam Mii d. Zulfikar Ali Eziz AI l(aiset'
Officer
s Ltd.q.

, r-t

:. 
-rl

Managing Director

Star Adhcsives Ltd'

0 7 HAR 292

Company Socretarv Chief Financial
Star Adhesives Lti star Adhesive

)

rir.O .lnqrl

Note: Face value of company's share was Tk- 7oo / - each and was converted into Tk. 10/-

each dated 25 April, 202i. No. of Shares, NAV and EPS are restated to reflect bonus share

(3,000,000 no. of shares) issued as on 31-012027 as per Paragraph 54 of IAS 33'

(iv) Featues of the issue and its objects:

The features of the issue and its obiects are as follows:

{

30-Jun-l9

Gross Profit/(Loss)

37^t,33 t,481,

2,000,000

34,733,553

No. of Shares

"t2.56 70.82

3,200,000

a. )'

rlAR 2022
U



(v) Legal and other Information:

Aslam la
CompanY SecretarY
Star Adhesives Ltd

Md Zulfikar Ali
Chref Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.
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Expiry
Date

Renewal
Date

Certificate/
License No.

License

Issuer/Issuing
Authority

Particulars

30.06.202214.07.202t05.02.201303-087163
Dhaka North CitY

Corporation
Trade
Licens€

N/AN/AJanuary
01,2013

c--106486

Register of Joint
Stock Companies

& Firms(RJSC)

Certificate of
Incorporarion

30.06.2022-15.06.2027
25.09.20.14

77308/

NaryanGhong

Factory and

Establishment

Inspector _
Factory

License

N/A03.05.2017
BIN:000073974-

0302

Customs, Excise

& VAT
Commissionerate,

Dhaka.

VAT
Certificate

N/AN/AN/ANational Board of

Revenue
TIN
Certificate

73.07.2021.20.08.2013260326-t20356420

Controller of
Import & ExPort,

Govemment of
Bangladesh

Import
Registration
Certificate

29.72.202130.'12.20"t975.03.202-tLPP:539

Bangladesh

Energy

Regulatory

Commision

30.06.202215.06.202703.06.2018
AD Dhaka

25769 / 73

Bangladesh Fire

Services and Civil
Defense

Fire License

N/AN/A07.12.2021
t .-2429't3023692-

H

Iiangladesh
Investment

Development

Authority (BIDA)

BIDA
Regishation

21..1?.202730.-t^t.2020Departrnent of

Environment

Environment
Clearance

Certificate

3't .'t2.202103.03.2021
102-3(,!p)-

oo5o /2989
Explosive

License

31.12.202"1'10.02.2021961
Bangladesh

Chamber of

Industries
Membership

37.-12.2021,20.09.2021c-"107

Bangladesh

Adhesives

Manufacturer's

Association

Membership

2022 OT fiAR Xtjl

a

Issue Date

N/A

27942828/690

30.06.2022

License for
storage &
Distribution
of Engine oil

2049248

Explosive

Directorate



The Managing Director, Aziz Al Kaiser is a successful industrialist with an appreciable

u.r-"n u.,d i vision of great proportion. A caring parentage and an enterprising family

upbringing helped him ho.re hir leadership skills and qualities from childhood. Beyond

busineis, he takes profound interest in art, culture and sports. Having completed graduation

from UK in Business Management, Kaiser joined his family business. within a brief span of

time; he helped lead the Group to a maror spetl of diversity that contributed to the Gloup's

surge forwird with strong corporate governance. He also contributed towards the

implementation of Group'J major investment from Srassroots urtil completion of the

proj".s -d made Partex as a household name in the country. Currently Mr' Kaiser is

i"uaittg Zf different companies and added more value to the group's surge with more

corporite stakes in banking, insurance, shipping and caPital market'

Mr. Kaiser is the Chairman of the city Bank Ltd. He has contributed tremendously in

hansforming the management structure and outlook of City Bank from traditional banking

system to midem day banking. Under his astute stewardship, the first time of its kind in the

cluntry, The City nank Lta. introduced American Express Corporate Credit Card under his

leadership. Having a passion for cricket the private sector investment wizard held Posts of

advisor, Vice presiide"t and Director of Bangladesh Cricket Board. He is very well known

socially and holds membership of many social clubs in Dhaka city Having u !u:o9" 9f
spors, he introduced Partex sporting Club. He is also the president of Noakhali Diabetic

Association (M.A. Hashem DiaLetic Iiospital) and President of the Goveming body of M.A.

Hashem Coliege. Mr. Kaiser is also the founder life member of NSU Trust and the Member

of the Board of trustees of the North South University.

(vi) Promoters' background:

When the company was incorporated, the following Pelsons were the subscribers to the

memorandum and their background is stated below:

Promoter

Mr. Aziz Al Kaiser:

Aziz Al Mahmood

He also involved himself in the Group' s functional, productive and financial steams. Mr

Aziz Al Mahmood's diverse leadership qualities as Managing Director of Partex Star

Group's Key units have made all the limited companies profitable. Aziz Al-Mahmoodisa
who has been the head of 16 different companies' He received an

degree from Alliant Intemational University and an undergraduate degree

, The American Intemational University in London

Aziz A1 Mahmood completed his graduation from the us International University, based

in London. Mr. Malmood joined Partex star Group at an early a8e. with his inherent

quatity of leadership and pragmatic outlook, he became one of the Group's board of

directorr within a very short time. He played a vital role in incorporating the information

technology that made the group's activities prompt and easier. It entirely changed the

traditional mode of production, trading, export and intemal communication system

AS am
Company Secretary
qra. a-d!!es ives Ltd

d. Zu lfika r Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.
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(vii) Capital structure and history of capital raising

The Company intends to issue 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10.00 each at par through

Qualifiedinvestor Offer (QIO) totaling to Tk. 50,000,000.00 subject to regulatory approvals'

The Company has raised its paid-up capital in following phases

Page 7 of 189

,',ro. Zulf ikar Ali ztz Al I(aiser-
Vanaging Director

', rr Adhcsives Ltd'

NB: A special resolution is passed dated April 25, 2021 to adoPt a new Articles of

Association. By the said speciai resolution, the Company's face value of share reduced from

Tk. 100 to Tk. 10 each.

(viii) Summary of Valuation Report of securities:

.3.^LoLL
Md. Ariful lslam

- Assrsta l D,r (,clor
6andr0t5i Sa(nd i! n-,Ir:[;4,. i;ic,jllci

slam 1a

Uompany Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

,nref F in an cial Officer

Slar Ad hesives Ltd '

Particulars No. of Shares Face Value
(rk.)

Amount in
BDT

Authorized Ca ital s0,000,000 10.00 500,000,000

Before o
Paid-u Ca tal 15,000,000 10.00 150,000,000

After IO:
1'o be issued throu IO 5,000,000 10.00 50,000,000

Paid up capital (Post QIO) (A+B) 20,000,000 10.00 200,000,000

Allotment Date Basis on Shares Total paid-
up capital

(rk.)
In cash

(rk.)
Other than

in cash
(rk.)

Bonus
Share

Subscription to the Memorandum &

Articles of Association at the time of

Incor oration on 01-01-2013

2,000,000 2,000,000

Issued as on 31-03-2021 30,000,000 32,000,000

Issued as on 12-04-2021 15,000,000 47,000,000

Issued as on 15-04-2021 100,000 47 ,100,000

Issued as on 09-05-2021 52,900,000 100,000,000

Issued as on 20-06-2021 50,000,000 150,000,000

Sl. No. Valuation Methods

^t2.56
Method-1

22.06-based value shareEMethod-2
262.97share of similar stocksmarket rceAverMethod-3

0 1 i'iAR 202

Vetted

ac
l,lohammad 0bardur Rahrnan, FCS

Iii:1asir:s Directcr & CD0

AAA FinlsncfthRvtlDt ttd.
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Fair

Value
(BDT)

Net Asset Value share



(ix) Others;

Declarations regarding no way connection between the issuer and the issue

manageri 
Rule:3(2)(b)

DECLARATION ABOUT NOT HOLDING SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER BY THE

MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

This is to declare that AAA Finance & Investment Limited, Manager to the Issue for

upcoming QIO of Star Adhesives Limited; is in no way connected with the issuer and does

not hold any of its securities.

sdl-
Aziz Al Kaiser

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Limited

D ate : Sep te mber 22, 2021

DECLARATION ABOUT NOT HOLDING SECUR"ITIES OF THE ISSUER BY THE

MANAGER TO THE ISSUE

This is to declare that AAA Finance & lnvesblent Limited, Manager to the Issue for

upcoming QIO of Star Adhesives Limited; is in no way connected with the issuer and does

not hold any of its securities.

sd/ -
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA

Managing Director & CEO

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

Date: September 14, 2021

b. Declaration regarding material change;

RuIe:3(2)(c)

DECLARATION REGARDING MATERIAL CHANGE

This is to declare that star Adhesives Lirnited has not made any material change including

raising of paid-up capital after the date of audited fhancial statements as included in the

prospectus.

Vetted

9- ,lb)L

sd/-
Aziz AI Kaiser

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Limited

Date: September 22, 2021

Md. Ariiut tstam

" 
Assista l Dtrecto,

aDr9iof \t 5..-, : i.,r: L:t:aae [0rrr6nn,
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Company Secretary
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Declaration regarding Cost Audit by the Issuer as required by Rule 3 (2) (e) of the

Bangladesh Se-curitiei and Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor Offer by

Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2018.

Rule 3 (2) (e)

Statement regarding Cost Audit

This is to certify tha! as per provision of the Companies Act 1994' Cost Audit by the

Professional Acc-ountant is not apPlicable for "Star Adhesives Ltd'"'

c

sd/-
Aziz Al Kaiser

Managing Director

sd/ -

Aziz AI Kaiser

Managing Director

Date: September 22, 2021

d. Declaration regarding holding regular AGM by the Issuer as required by Rule 3

(2) (i) of the B;gladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor

Offer by Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2018'

Rule 3 (2) (l)

MANAGEMENT DECLARATION

We the management of "Star Adhesives Ltd"' declared that our comPany is regular in

holding of Annual general meeting (AGM).

CompanY Sccretary
Star Adhesives Ltd.

0 1 llAR 2m

Managing Director
sr:rr Adhesives Ltd.

lam M a

Vetted

),\.'tA>L
Md. Arif ut lstam
Assislant Dtreclor

SlngkJeli S{./rl,ir jn. [,:iaqr Cmo{lloi

Md. Zulf ikar Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Al I(aiser -
^ \J

x : f.,-

..i.

. -.1
0 7 I1AR 20D 0 7 l4AR 2012

Date: SePtember 22, 2021



Page 10 of 189

e.

sd/-
Aziz Al Kaiser

Managing Director

Date: September 22, 2021

Aziz Al Kaiser

Managing Director

Date: September 22, 2021

MANAGEMENT DECLARATION

MANAGEMENT DECLARATION

Declaration by the issuer as required by RuIe 3 (2) (g) of the Bangladesh Securities

& Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor Offer by Small Capital Companies)

Rules, 2018.

Rule 3 (2) (g)

We the management of "Star Adhesives Ltd." declared that our company has com-plied

with the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (Qualified lnvestor Offer by Small

Capital Companies) Rules, 2018. while preparing prospectus

f. Declaration by the issuer as required by Rule 3 (2) (d) of the Bangladesh Securities

& Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor Offer by Small Capital Companies)

Rules,2018.

Rule 3 (2) (d)

We the management of "Star Adhesives Ltd." declared that our company has complied

with the provisions of IFRS or IAS (as applicable for small and medium sized entities) and

audited the same as per International Standards on Audithg (ISA) as well as the Companies

Act, 1994 and other applicable legal requirements

D$"
Zulfikar Ali

.nref Finan cia I Officer
Star Ad hesives Ltd.

Al l(aiser
\slam M ta

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'
[lohar.mrad 0bMur Ralrmal, tCS

trllarln: Dtectcr,& CD0

AAA Fin;nc; & lnvestnert Ltd.
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(i)

(i i)

Disclosure in respect of issuance of security in Dematerialized Form

As per provision of the Depository Act, 1999 & Regulations made thereunder' shares

will only be issued in dematerialized condition. All transfer/transmission/splitting

will take place in the depository system of Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

(CDBL) and any further issuarce of shares (including rights/bonus) will be made in

dematerialized form onlY;

Page 12 of '189

zrz A1 l(aisetd.zulf ikar Ali

Chref Fin ancial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd

Condition imPosed bY Commission

The Company shall follow all requirements of the Securities and Exchange

Ordhance, 1969, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Qualified

Investor Offer by Small CaPital ComPanies) Rules, 2018, the DePository Act' 1999

and other securities Laws, Rules & Regulations for Qualified Investor Offer (QIO)

regarding processing of application, subscription, refund, allotsnent' listing and

trading;

2. Subscription period for qualified investor shall be opened within 15 (fifteen)

*orkint duy. from date of consent letter. After fixing subscription period' Issuer

and Iszue Manager shall inJorm to the Commission, Exchanges and Qualified

lnvestors accordinglY;

3 The issue manager(s) shall carefully examine and compare the issued ProsPectus

vetted by the Commission. If any discrepancy is found, both the issuer and the

issue manager shall jointly communicate with the qualified investor immediately'

simultaneously endorsing copies thereof to the Commission and the Exchanges

concerned. The company shall submit 40 (Forty) copies of the printed ProsPectus

to the Commission for official record within 5 (Five) working days from the date

of consent letter;

,1 The issuer comPany and the issue manager shall ensure hansmission of the

vetted prospectus for NRBs through email to the Bangladesh Embassies and

Missions abroad within 5 (Five) workingdays from the date of consent letter' A

compliance report shall be submitted in this respect to the Exchanges ioindy by

the Issuer and the Issue Manager within 02 (Iwo) working days from the date of

slamM la Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'

HAR ZgU
R 202I 0 i\R 2012

07

.,\

5. Qualified investors shall submit an application through the electronic

subscription system of the exchange(s) and deposit the full amount intended to

by the method as determined by exchange(s)' The lssuer, issue manager

shall post the said subscription method on their websites;

6. A qualified investor cannot submit more than one aPPlication' In case, an

applicant submits more than one apPlication, all shall be treated

.ompany Secretary
.'.rr {dhesives Ltd.

6d.

-sr}

I.



as invalid and shall not be considered for allotment PurPose' The minimum

application amount shall be Tk. IOO,OW'(Taka two lac only) or its multiples;

7. The stock exchanges shall complete the listing procedure and start of trading of

securities within 15 (fifteen) working days in case of over-subscription whereas

within 25 (twenty five) working days in case of under-subscription from the

closure of subscriPtion Period;

sla
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Managing Dirc

Star Adhcstvc:
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I(aiser

8 ln case of over-subscription, the Exchange shall refund excess amount to the

qualified investor and send final allotment list through e-mail to the allottees,

ir"r", und issue manager within 3 (three) working days from the closure of

subscription period;

{

9. The Issuer shall issue allotment letters in the names of allottees in electronic

format with digital signatues and credit the allotted shares to the respective BO

accounts on the basis of allotrnent data (BOID and number of securities) via their

CDBL VeDAS Terminal within 5 (five) working days of receipt of the final

allotment list from the exchange;

10. The exchange shall transfer the issue proceeds to the issuer bank account before

starting trading of the securifies;

I l. As per provision of the Depository Act, 7999 & Regulations made thereunder'

,har", will only be issued in dematerialized condition All

transfer/transmission/splitting will take place in the depository system of

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) and any further issuance of

shares (including rights/bonus) will be made in dematerialized form only;

12. The Issuer shall pay the costs related to process the Qualified lnvestors

subscription and a[otment, if claimed by the Exchange, concerned uP to an

amount of Tk. 200,000/- flaka two lac only) Moreover Exchange(s) shall not

claim any cost to qualified investors;

13. The QIO shall stand cancelled in case of under-subscription collectively above

50%, in such an event, the issuer and issue manager shall inlorm the Commission

within 2 (two) working days and release the subscription money within 5 (five)

working days after receiving verification report from CDBL and the information

from exchanges regarding subscriptiory

per format, it shall be

Commission and shall

name of the securities

by the issuer and issue

custodian, within one

ulf ikar Ali
ancial Officer

hesives Ltd '

L

ry , ref Fin
:r ar Ad

im1

ltohumad 0bardur Rahman, FCS

Ihnagilg Drectcr I CEo 
.

AAA Finatrce & ltrws&:cnt uo

Rl$u 0 i l,rAR 202

cto(
Lrd

If any share of SponsordDirectoryPromoters

over to securities custodian registered

held till completion

shall be furnished

manager, along

t

$I\d'
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ette

18.

d,r.

16. The company shall not also declared any stock dividend within 3 (three) years

from the date of listing with stock exchange(s);

17. In the event of arising issues concerning Price Sensitive Information as defined

under the ftftCfifrgr .e qqcuq ofrfi ({itrc-st+ <nrl Ffrhs<"i) Rfrqnl :sxc after

publication of the abridged version of prosPectus and before listing of its

securities with any Exchange, the company shall disseminate/transmi/submit

the information as price sensitive in accordance with the Commission's

Notification No. SEC/SRMy200-953fl 950 dated October 24, 2000;

All transactions, excluding petty cash expenses, shall be effected by crossed

cheques or bank transfers. The proceeds shall not be used for alry purpose other

than those specified in the prospectus without any valid ground. Any deviation

in this respect of purpose and time must have prior approval of at least 51% of

the public shareholders, other than sPonsors and directors, in a general meeting

through a Board approved agenda thereon and due notification to the

shareholders. Before the said general meeting, such deviation as recommended

by the Board of Directors shall be published as price-sensitive information with

detailed description and reasons for such deviation. If approved by the

shareholders, the meeting resolution shall be submitted to the Commission along

with reasonable explanations and the decision shall be published as price-

sensitive information;

The utilization of fund collected through Qualified Investor Offel shall be

effected through banking channel, i.e. through account Payee cheque, pay order

or bank drafts etc. The company shall furnish status report on utilization of

Public Offering proceeds audited by panel auditor of the Commission and

\,

9.1.2012 a
6nr

uthenticated by the board of directors to the Commission and the Exchanges

i(\r\ \s\ thin 15 (Fifteen) days of the closing of each half year until such fund is fully

ti\d. Ar to(

gnd$6t *"
s\s\a

,.t Ot(""
_'! 

''-$ziij

iMJ 'tiiE
shall

zed, as mentioned in the schedule contained in the ProsPectus' The issuer
As simultaneously post the status rePort in its website and Exchanges shall

d. Zulf ikar Ali izAll(a iser
ctor
Ltd.

1o

slam
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Chref Finan cial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd
Managing Dire

Star Adhesrves

AA

I

amad 0iardur Rahnal, FCS

anaging Directcr & CDO

Finsnce & Investocrt Ltd.

HAR 2SZUs
0 ? l,iAR 2021

week of listing of the shares with the stock exchange(s). Otherwise, those

shares (shares of Sponsory' Directors/ Promoters) can be dematerialized and

shall remain in lock-in under CDBL system and the issuer shall submit a

dematerialization confirmation rePort generated by CDBL system and attested

by Managing Director of the company along with the lock-in confirmation to

the Commission within one week of listing of the shares with the stock

exchange(s). In respect of shares other than Sponsory'DirectorsAromoters, the

issuer will ensure their lock-in of those shares and submit a statement to this

effect to the Commission;

15. The company shall not declare any dividend (casly' stocks) before listing with

any Exchange from the date of this consent letter.

N
D

t: ,01?
0 1 HAR 20?2
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also post the same in company information contained in websites of the

Exchanges, In the event of any irregularity or inconsistency, the Commission

may employ or engage any Person to examine whether the issuer has utilized

the proceeds for the purpose disclosed in the prospectus;

20. The company shall not engage itself into any merger/amalgamation or

acquisition activities without taking "No Objection" frorn the Commission' on

the scheme of the said mergey'amalgamation or acquisition, as recommended

by the Board of Directors, before approval by the shareholders in General

Meeting

21. The concerned Exchanges are authorized to settle any complaints and take

necessary actions against any violation of any provision of the qualified investor

offer application process with intimation to the Commission;

22. The issuer and the issue manager shall ensure due compliance of all the above

conditions, and the listing regulations of the Exchanges' Moreover' the

Commission may impose further conditions/ restrictions etc' from time to time as

and when considered necessary which shall also be binding upon the issuer

comPany;

23. Only the Qualified Investors are eligible to Pa*icipate in trading of securities

in SME trading Platform.

Vetted

9'3'z'zl-.
Md. Arif ul lslam
Assistant DI ector

&i4rderh S{ur,t,a,rii i,.a..-. i., - i,ro

Zulfikar Ali A1 I(aisee,Js,.
Mohammad 0bardur Rahnan' ICS

rr".odin, l}I€ctCI U l"LU

erti:ilio.? u u*ttot* Ht'

s 1 t',lAR Nl[

Aslam la
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd
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n ref F inancial Olficer Managrng Director

irar Adhesives Ltd' Star Adhesives Ltd.
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SECTION.III
(BX2)(f)

Declaratior anil Due Diligence Cettificates

Section Contents

Annexure-A

Annexure-B

Annexure-C

Vetted

9.3.^L'LL
Md. Arif ul lslam
AssistaDt Drrector

Srgi&5h S?asnl i! ini !!:iinci Co,rrn6son

d. Zulf ikar Ali
Chref Finan cial OfficerN

Mohrrmad Obardur Rdma& FCS

UanaEiiu Di;ectcr & C00

AAA Finlnci & lnvestnent Ltd.

n 1 tlAR ?tzl

uompany Secretary
star Adhesive s Ltd

Star Adhesives Ltd.
Managing Director
'r ar Adhesives Ltd'

I{aiser
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Declaration about the responsibility of the directors, including the CEO of

the issuer in respect of the red-hening ProsPectus or ProsPectus or

Inf ormation Memorandum

sd/ -

Aziz Al Kaiser

Managing Director

sd/-
A.B.M. Sumon Shahed

PatowarY

Nominated Director of Star

Particle Board Mills Limited

Page 17 of 189

tz A1 Idaiser

[Rule a (1)(d)]

This prospectus has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and

co e&vely, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the

statements made, hlormation given in the prospectus, documents, finarcial statements,

exhibib, annexes, Papers submitted to the Commission in suPPort thereof, and confirm,

after making all reisonable inquiries that all conditions conceming this qualified investor

offer and prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or documents,

the omission o? which make any information or statements therein misleading for which the

Commission may take any civil, criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us-as

it may deem fii. We akL confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this

prosplctus or to enable the qualified investors to make a well informed decision for

investment.

sd/ -
Tabassum Kaiser

Chairman

sd/ -
AKMAhasanulHaque

Nominated Director of Partex Cables Ltd.

Place: Dhaka

Date: September 22, 2021

sd/ -

Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque BhuiYan

Independent Director

Vetted

9.\,\OLL
Md. Ariful tstam
Assasta t Dtrector

8&$ederl^ !ia!r,i,a: jI I r fini. Cofi,rrr9lo.

cNi-
Mohanmad 0bardur Rahrnan, FCS

IIsnaglr.g Dfectct & CEo 
.

AAA Finaflce & lnlleshent Ltd'

0 7 l,lAR 2022

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director

Siar Adhesives Ltd'
Aslam Mia

0t'? Z0Al 0 I l.lAR 
20U

1fl,lrtt

Annexure- A

,,--\
/ d-,
\\sild. Zulf ikar Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.
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Dear Sir,

We, the issue manager(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue' state and confirm as

follows:

(1) We have examined all the documents submitted with the application for the above'

mentioned public offer, visited the premises of the issuer and interviewed the

Chairperson, Directors and key management Personnel of the issuer in connection

with tie finalization of the prospectus Pertaining to the said issue;

(2) on the basis of such examinatioo und ir,e discuisions with the directors, officers and

auditors of the issuer, other agencies, independent verification of the statements

conceming objects of the issue aid the contents of the documents and other materials

furnished bY the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

i"L The prospectus filed with the Commission is in conformity with the documents'

materials and PaPers relevant to the issue;

(b) All the Iegal iequirements relating to the 
-issue 

as also in the rules' notification'

guidelinesl instmctions, etc framed/issued by the Commission' other comPetent

futhorities in this behalf and the Govemment have been duly comPlied with;

(.) The disclosures made in ProsPectus are 
-tu:, 

fair and adequate to enable the

investors to make a well-inftrmed decision for investrnent in the proposed issue and

such disclosures are in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act'

794, the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commis'sion (Qualified investor offer

by Small Capiial Companies) Rutes, 2018 and other applicable laws;

(d) B'esides ourselves, all ihe intermediaries named h the prosPectus are registered with

the Commission and that till date such registrations are valid;

(") W" t u.r" satisfied ourselves about the cipability of the underwriters to fulfill their

(AAA Finance & Investrrent Limited)

[Rule a (1)(d)]

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Qualified investor offer of 5,00O000 ordinary shares of BDT 10'00 at Par totaling

BDT 50,000,000.00 of Star Adhesives Ltd'

d. Zulfikar Ali

DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICA TE BY ISS UE MANAGER

Aslam la Chief Financ ial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd

v

zN Managing Dircctor

Star Adhesives Ltd

0tt
Pnm

Arutexrre-B

underwriting commitments;

The proposed activities of the issuer for which the funds are being raised in the

present issue fall within the 'main obiects' listed in the ob.iect clause of the

Memorandum of Association or other charter of the issuer and that the activities

"1
:Lb1"1- have been carried out till now are valid inters of the object clause of its

of Association;
to be received

q
$Jtd' arrangements have been made to ensure that the moneys

pursuant to the issue shall be kePt in a separate bank account and shall be used for

the purposes disclosed in the use of proceeds section of the prospectus;

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives r.td.

07



(h)

(i)

(k)

0)

All the applicabte disclosures mandated in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

commission (Qualified investor offer by small Capital Companies) Rules, 2018 have

been made in'addition to other disclosures which, in our view, are fair and adequate

to enable the investor to make a well informed decision;

We enclose a note exPlaining how the process of due diligence has been exercised by

us in view of the nature oflurrent business background or the issuer, situation at

which the proposed business stands, the risk factors, sPonsors exPeriences etc We

also confum that the due diligence related Process, documents and approval memos

shall be kept in record by us 7or the next 5 (five) years after the QIO for any further

inspection by the Commission;

We enclose a checkljst confirming rule-wise compliance with the applicable

provisions of the Bangladesh Secirities and Exchange Commission (Qualified

investor offer by Small iapital Companies) Rules, 2018 containing details such as the

rule number, lL text, the status of compliance, page numbers of the ProsPectus

where the rules has been complied with and our comments, if any;

We also declare that we have not managed any issue under the qualified investor

offer for last five Years.

sd/-
Mohammad ObaYdur Rahman, FCS

Managing Director & CEO

AAA Finance & Investment Limited

Page 19 of 189

Ziz Al l(aiser
Managing Director
I rar Adhesives Ltd.

Place: Dhaka

Date: September 21,2021

Vetted

9'9.}o^t\
Md. Arif ul lslam
Asst.'ilntlt Olrector

8rn$aorstr Sir,:,i,i' ac I rilinqr CoorDrlol

CompanY SecretarY

Star Adhesives Ltd

o Zulf ikar Ali
jhref Financial Officer

Srar Adhesives Ltd.
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rssue.

(b) At present, the fo

(c) information as are relevant

us and the draft ProsPectus

underwriting obli tions are ding for us:

Annexurc-C

have been received bY

has been approved bY

Due diligence certificate by the underwriter(s)

ISee rde a (1)(d)]

To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub:QualifiedInvestorOfferof5,000,000OrdinarySharesofBDT'50,000'000/-of
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Dear Sir,

We, the under-noted Underwriter(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue' state

individually and collectively as follows:

(l) We, while underwriting the above'mentioned issue on a firm commitment

basis, have examined the draft ProsPectus, other documents and materials as

relevant to our underwriting decision; and

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer company'

its directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the

statemenb concerning obiects of the issue and the contents of the documents

and other materials furnished by the issuer comPany'

WE CONFIRM THAT:
(u) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as

a merchant banker and qualified io carry out the underwriting activities 
-Our

present Paid-uP caPital sta;ds at Tk 250,000,000'00 (Twenty-five crore)-and we have

ihe capacity to underwrite a total amount of Tk' 1,250,000'000'00 (One hundred

t*enty-fire crores) as per relevant legal requirements- We have committed to

undeiwrite for up io Tk.-12,500,000.00 (one crores twenty five lac) for the upcoming

to our underwriting decision

forwarded to the Commission

Vette
d

)il-Lg.$.
\ lstatlr

us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the un-subscribed sec ';ities against the above-

mentioned public issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the

issuer; and

(e) This underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable'

For AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.
sd/-

tld
As

. Ari(u
sistar\\

Dliector

$l[i$ri6$[

Mohammad ObaYdur Rahman FCS

Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka

Date: September 21, 2021

Aslam a

.i.

!

Uompany Secretary
''ta' Adhesives Ltd.

d. Zulf ikar Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'

z Al l(aise}
Managtng Director

Star Adhesives Ltd
eNr"

R

51. Name of the ComPanY

1 AB Bank Limited
14,000,000.00

2 Sena Kal an Insurance Com
264,000,000.00'fotal

Sd'Snts\

'-i o 7 l,ilp n,,,.'

Amount
Underwritten (in Tk.)

250,000,000.00

Ltd.



Antexure-C

DUE ILIGEN CERTIFICA TE BY THE UNDERWRITER

(Ciry Bank Capital Resources Ltd.)

[Rule a (1)(d)]

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Qualified investor offer of 5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk' 5O000'00 of Star

Adhesives Ltd.

Dear Sir,

We, the under-noted Underwriter(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue' state

individually and collectively as follows:

0) We, while underwriting the above mentioned issue on a firm commitment basis'

have examined the draft ProsPecfus, other documents and materials as relevant to

our underwriting decision; and

(2) On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer comPany' its

directors and officers, and other agencies, independent verification of the statements

conceming objects of the issue and the contents of the documents and other

materials furnished by the issuer company'

Page 21 of 189

ztz Al Kaisdr
\4anaging Director

rr Adhesives I td'

WECONFIRMTHAT:

(u) We are registered with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission as a

merchant banker and quatified to carry out the underwriting acHvities' Our Present

paid-up capital stands at Tk' 2,550,000,000 and we have the caPacity to underwrite a

iotal amount of Tk. 76,154,977,503 as per relevant legal requirements' We have

committed to underwrite for up to Tk 12,500,000 (Taka One Crore twenty-five Lac

Vette

?.\>o1r-
Md. Arif ul I

(c) All information as are relevant to our underwriting decision have been received by

us and the draft prospectus forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;

(d) We shall subscribe and take up the un-subscribed securities against the above'

dlSm 
-"ntion"d issue within 15 (fifteen) days of calling up thereof by the issuer; and

,*ff.rl.l:j}?ffiffie6fhis 
underwriting commitment is unequivocal and irrevocable.

only) for the uPcoming issue.

(b) At present, the following underwriting obligations are pending for us:

d. Zulf ikar Ali
Chief Fin ancial Offlcer

Star Adhesives Ltd '
Company Secrgtary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Nvr
' - i:'r

.l

u ,t tnl

S am la

n

Underwritten amount in
BDT

Name of the CompanySl. No.

50,000,000.00Pubali Bank01

02
50,000,000.00'l'oal

0 I tlAR 20a
O7 HAR ?0u

\AR
202t



For the Underwriter:

sd/-
Mr. Ershad Hossain

Managing Director & CEO

Ci$ Bank Capital Resources Ltd.

Date: September 20, 2021

Company SecretarY

Star Adhesives Ltd

Md. Zulfikar Ati
Chief Finan cia I Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Page 22 of 189

Al l(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Vetted
mk-
9'\zut-t.-

Md. Arif ul lslam
Assistalll Dtrector
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SECTION - IV
(BX3)

Section Contents

(a)

Name of the issuer, dates of incorporation and commencement of its commercial

operations, its logo, addresses of its registered office, othel offices and plants,

telephone number, FAX number, contact Person, website address and e-mail

address

(b) The names of the s and clirectors of the issuer

(c)
The name, logo and address of the auditors, along with their telephone numbers,

FAX numbers, contact , website and e-mail addresses

(d)
The name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the specified securities are proposed

to be listed

7.3.2d>L
Md. Ariful lslam
Asststallt Dtrcctor

8ith,]e!I Si(.rrh. :nC [riiilgt Cqrnfson

e-
Moirammad 0baydur Rahnar, trCS

Managint Dhcctor & CEo

AAA Finan€e & lrlrltment Ltd'

\slam M la
rpany Secretary
Adtresives Ltd $i'ff[ti!fl]'

Azrz A1 I(aiset
Managlng Director

tttAR14ry 07O7fiAR
0 a22

20a

n

Star Adhesives Ltd'

About the lsstel

Vetted

+-Ato--_



(a) Name of the issuer, dates of incorporation and commencement of its commercial

operations, its logo, addresses of its registered office, other offices and plants, telephone

number, fax number, contact person, website address and e-mail address;

(b) The names of the sponsors and directors of the issuer;

.vro Zu lf ikar Ali
)href F inan cial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Page 24 of 'l 89

ztz Al I(ais€r
Managing Director

,rr r Adhesives Ltd.
slam a

i.tmDany Secretary
,,, . .\ dhe !ives Ltd

ette

D}6
l(oha:runad 0bardur Rahnan, ICS

lirnad[z Dllector & cliu 
-

MA 8in;oci & lovestnent Ltd

0 1 t'lAR 2022 0/

Particulars Description

Name of the Issuer Star Adhesives Ltd.

Date of incorporation

Commencement of
commercial operation

September 11, 2013

Company Logo

)tDf@

Registered Office Shanta Westem Tower, Level-13, Bir Uttam Mir Shawkat

Road, 186 Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-l208

Factory Office 125, Horipur, Madanpur, Bandar, Narayangonj

Telephone Number Tel: +88-02-8878800-12

Fax Number +88-02-8"t26410,

Contact Person Aslam Mia, Company Secretary

www.staradhesives.com,bd

E-mail Address aslam.mia@psgbd.com

Name of the SponsorsSl. No.

Tabassum Kaiser1

Aziz Al Kaiser2

Name of the DirectorsSl. No.

ChairmanTabassum Kaiser1,

Managing DirectorAziz Al Kaiser2

Nominee Director3 A.B. M Sumon Shahed Patowary

Nominee DirectorA.K.M. Ahasanul Haquej
Independent DiectorDr. Md. Nizamul Hoque BhuiYanJ

0 7 llAR 
2022

0 7 }lAR 202
20a

v

January 01,2013

website Address

Position



(c) The name, logo and address of the auditors along with their telePhone numbers' fax

numbers, contact persons, website and e-mail addresses;

About the auditors:

(d) The name(s) of the stock exchange where the sPecified securities is proposed to be

Iisted.

Page 25 of '189

\Zlz Al l(aiser-la
t-ompany Secretary
'itar {dhesives Ltd

r Zulf ikar Ali
,,el Fin ancial Officer
j, ar Adhesives Ltd.

Vetted

\}{s
.i

L^u 1 2022

.,lanaging Director
,.rr Adhesives Lld-

0/ 07 tlRw l 2W,

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co., Chartered AccountantsName

SHAFIOUE & co.Logo

Al-Haj Shamsuddin Mansion (4th hoor) ) Room # C, 17, New

bazar, Dhaka-1000Eskaton Road,
"t71,+honeT

Fax: +8802- 9560922Fax Number

Quazi Shafiqul Islam, FCAContact Person

Web: www.qsibd.comWebsite address

E-mail Address

I
T

Contact AddressesStock
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

DSE Tower, House No. 46 (level 3), Road No

21, Nikunia, Dhaka- 1229

Phone: 02-9564601, 957 6270-18

Fax: Fax: +88-0247040096, 47040097

Email: ds@bol-online.com

Web: www.dsebd

DHAKA STOCK EXCHANCE

Chittagong Stock Exchange

CSE Building, Sk. Mujib

C/A, Chittagong.

Phone: +88-031-71 4632-3, 9513977-"15

Fax: +88-031-714101

Email: habib.ullah@cse.com.bd

Web: www.cse.com.bd.

Ltd.
Road, AgrabadCHITAGONG STOCK EXCHANGE

CHITTAGONG
STOCK
EXCHANGE

tlAR 2W

Aslam

DescriptionParticulars

Address

osi-esk@smail.com
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SECTION-V

(BX4)

Corporate directory of the lssuer

Vetted
+tu-

7.\.ta>t-
Md. Ariful lslam
Assistatrt Dtrector

0rnglrorn Srcunro iru E,:n:n!i Cmo:sron

Aslam laDY
Itrohannad 0bardur Rahnal'ICS
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0 7 HAR 2$2

Company Sccretar\
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Zulfikar Ali
-)hrat Financial Officer
Srar Adhesives Ltd. Managing Director

strr Adhesives Lt<l'

0 7 HAR 
20a
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OTMAR
2022



DescriptionParticulars

Star Adhesives Ltd.Name of the Issuer

)5[rr-amCompany Logo

September 11, 2013

Commencement of

commercial

Operation
Star Adhesives Limited is incorpora ted as a Private Limited

ri

3201 vide-01andeshalllterednl JCo uaryBanglpanv reSls
I thend rC omC Act,1 6 31 unlloon C- 0648 panrestraregls

-l
.20225 04ollCted omlicb limitnverted tocon

Legal Position

January 01, 2013
Date of

Incorporation

c-106486/13Registration No.

*. SOO,OOO,OOO divided into 50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.

10.00 each
Authorized CaPital

Tk. 150,000,000 divided into 15

10.00 each

Shares of Tk.,000,000 Ordinary
Paid-up Capital

Shanta Westem Tower, Level-13, Bir Uttam Mir Shawkat Road,

186 A, Dhaka-l208,lRegistered Office

125, Bangash ahon, Hori , Modan ur, Bandor, NaraFactory

5 DirectorsBoard of Directors

0 Shafiq d tstarrAccounChartere&ue CouaztlamIsAuditor

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite # 403-405), 31, Bir Uttam Shahid

Ashfaqus Samad Road (Previous 62-63, Motijheel C/A), Dhaka-

1000

AAA Finance & Investment Limited

Aslam Mia, ComPanY SecretaryCompliance

Officer
Bank Asia Ltd., Teigaon Link Road Branch

ofNo.BankNameBank
CD05633000943Star Adhesive Ltd.
USD05544000015.c'tar Adhesive Ltd. for IPO
EURO056440000.16Star Adhesive Ltd. for IPO
GBP05644000017Star Adhesive I-td. for IPO

ption vestorslnfromllectedco bysuIO bscriThe moneyo
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(a) Summary:

(i)The summary of the industry and business environment of the Issuer:

Adhesives is a unique commodity that links Srassroots levels with high societies and

traditional Practices with emerging technologies' -ln 
Bangladesh' Adhesivesare usingas

t".l*-a dnkage materials for 
"Bolrd, 

Door,-Leather, Footwear' Plastic' Household and

Paint IndustrieslAdhesives is one of the prospective industries in Bangladesh' It has enough

s.opefo,bothverticalandhorizontalexpansiorrintermsofeconomicreturnandsocial
ben'efis. Adhesives is small capital-intensive, with labor costs in the region oISok to7%'

ThissectoroccupiesanimPortantPositioninrelationtothemanulacturingsectorintermsof
gros ortprt, ,ralue adtition, emPloyment generation' P-overty alleliation' 

-income

fieneration and a socio-economic benefaitor for the country' However' ti]l now Adhesives

ilarstry o..rpl"s only a modest position in Bangladesh economy way below-its true

;.;#. Th"'ur".ag"'gro*th of the Adhesive Industries in Bangladesh is 30%' The most

lo*-or, manufactu"rin[ items are Rubber Adhesive, Resin Adhesive' PUR Adhesives'

Di.,"-p", Adhesive, 
-Solvent 

Cement, Hot Melt Glue, Super Glue' Silicone' Wood

Preservative, NC Thinner, SPray Paint.

The leader of these Industries are Pidilite Indushies Ltd., stal Adhesives Ltd., RFL, BerSer

Paint Industries Ltd., Fast Group, Bengal Group The most common name of the product of

these industries are FE\IICOL, tt{r. nfilT, FEVIKWIK and STAR BOND' GUM KING StaT

Adhesives Ltd. is most modern Adhesives Manufacturer in Bangladesh, star Adhesives-Ltd'

i, i",u"ai"g a *plore its market not only in Bangladesh but also throughout the world' As

there are vlrsatile opportunities to expoit adhesive to the seven sisters of Indian Territory'

Meeting up the domestic demand is one of the main missions of the company' so as

;;;;li";i .un b".o-" self-sufficient in the manufacturing of Adhesives The company is

.ont.inro,rrty increasing market to achieve revenue remarkible growt! ab3ve the.industrial

uru.ug" to d..o*" one"of the top 3 adhesives company in Bangladesh' Such capital elevation

mighiaccelerate th" corr,pany's ope.ation to a greater extent in future'

(ii) Summary of consolidated financial, operating and other information'

This information is not applicable for Star Adhesives Ltd shce it has no subsidiary and

associates comPany.

(b) General Information:

(i) The Board of Directors of the issuer:

Vette

.1.?!
d''Arit

9
M

Company Secretary
5 tar Adhesives Ltd

rr€l
-irat

/-ulf ikar Ali
Frnancial Officer

Adhesives Ltd '

Managing I)irector

Star Adhesives Ltd

iz Al Kaiser

at
Uohamad 0btrdur Ra$llCS

^^l?triL,d','j"::ili"*

J
Aslam la

PositionName of the DirectorsSl. No.
ChairmanTabassum Kaiser1

Aziz Al Kaiser
2

Nominee DirectorA.B.M. Sumon Shahed Patowary
3

Nominee Director
A.K.M. Ahasanul Haque

D\rucL)l

Independent Director
Dr. Md. Nizamul H ue Bh an5

1R ?nD

0TnARZW 0TNARZoU n
t'lAR qnmr

Managing Drector



(ii) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers and e-mail addresses of the

i\ui.-ur1 -urrrging director, whole time directors, etc' of the issuer:

(iii) Names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers and e-mail addresses of the CFO'

company secretary, legal advisor, auditors and compliance officer;
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d. Zulf ikar Ali lz Al I(aiser-

Vette

,.)
Md. Arif ul
Assistarlt Dr

gr{udlif S?l!rrlri:'r: :'

N"
Moharnmd 0baYdur Ralun-ut ICS

llsnqqiry Drrectol & cEU.,

AAA f instrce & hYest$c[t r'tu'

0 I MAR 20U

slam M Jhref F inancial Officer
Siar Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director
:tar Adhcsivcs Ltd.

sl.
No.

Name Designation Address
Telephone, fax numbers &

E-mail address

1
Tabassum

Kaiser
Chairman

Blooming Dale,

24 Dutabash

Road,

Baridhara,Dhaka.

Phone: 8878800

Email:tabassum@Psgbd.com

2

Aztz Al
Kaiser

Managing
Director

Blooming Dale,

24 Dutabash

Road,

Baridhara,Dhaka.

Phone:8878800

Email:kaiser@ psgbd.com

3

A. B.M.

Sumon

Shahed

Patowary

Nominee

Dtector

Shanta Westem

Tower, 185

Teigoan l/ A,

Dhaka-1208

Phone: 01973 045963

sumon.patowary@Psgbd.com

4

A,K.M.

Ahasanul
Haque

Shanta Western

Tower, 186

Teigoan I/A,
Dhaka-1208

Phone:01777795430

Email:ahasanul@partexcables.com

5

Dr. Md.
Nizamul
Hoque
Bhuiyan

Provost

Banglow, Hazi

Mohammad
Mohshin Hall,

Dhaka

University

Phone :01925807847

Email:bhuiyan.nazmulhoque@du'ca'bd

Telephone, fax numbers &

E-mail addressAddresssl.

No.
Name

Tel:+88 02 8878800-12

E-mai[: zulfikar@Psgbd.com

Shanta Westem Tower,

Level-13, Bir Uttam Mir

Shawkat Road, 786

Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-

1208

Chief

Financial

Officer

Md.

Zulfikar Ali
.l

Tel:+88 02 8878800-12

E-mail:

aslam.mia@psgbd.com

Shanta Westem Tower,

Level-13, Bir Uttam Mir
Shawkat Road, 186

Teigaon I/A, Dhaka-

1208

Company

Secretary
Aslam Mia

o
2.

Tel:+88 02 8878800-12

E-mail:

aslam.mia@psgbd.com

Shanta Western Tower,

Level-13, Bir Uttam Mir
Shawkat Road, 786

Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-

1208

Compliance

Officer
Aslam Mia

slal r

3

0 7 l4AR 202
0 7 t4AR 202

0 7 tlAR w

Company SccretarY
.,tar Adhesi\'c s Ltd.

Nominee
Dilector

lndependent

Director

Position

(



4.

Md.

Niamul

Kabir

Legal

Advisor

House-357 /'13 / C, 7"d

Floor (3C) Monsur

Tower, Modhubag,

Morbazar,

Mob; +8801717406688

E-mail:

niamul.kabir@psgbd.com

)
Auditor

Al-Haj Shamsuddin

Mansion (4th Floor),

Room # C, 17 New
Eskaton Road

Moghbazar, Dhaka-

1000.

Phone: 02-48312349

Mobtle:0'1707-870798

WebsiG: www.qsibd.com
E-mail: qsi.esk@gmail.com

S am N,l
n4 Zulfikar Ali

ihref Financia I Officer
Slar Adhesives Ltd.
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IZ A1 I(aiser
rnaging Director
I Adhesives Ltd.

Vetted

9.\'Lu>t

#,tfjfi.l:;ii:"

cF*
l|ohar,rnad 0batdur Rairman, iCS

lrll'laEns Directcr S CEo

AAA Fh;tr; & hveshetrt Ltd.

n l i'iAR ?n,'
07

Name & Address Contact Person Telephone & Fax Numbers,

Website & E-mail Addresses

AAA Finance & Investment

Ltd.

Amin Court, 4th Floor (Suite

# 403405), 31, Bir Uttam

Shahid Ashfaqus Samad

Road (Previous 62-63,

Motijheel C/A), Dhaka-l000

Mohammad Obaydur
Rahmaru FCS, FCGA

Managing Director &

CEO

Tel: +8802223389602

Fax: +8802-9558330

Email: info@aaaf inancebd.com

Web: www.aaaf inancebd-com

2022

Islam

Quazi

Shafique &

Co.

(iv) The names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact Persons and e-mail

addresses of the Issue Manager;

i. ompany Secretary

'rr;'\dhesivc-s Ltd.
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a) The names, addresses, telephone numbers, fax numbers, contact persons and e-mail

addresses of the underwriters and the amount underwritten by them;

(v) Following details of underwriting:

Name & Address
Contact
Person

sd/-
Mohammad ObaYdur Rahman FCS, FCGA

Managing Director & CEO

Place: Dhaka

Date: September 21, 2021

Telephone & Fax Numbers,
website & E-mail Addresses

M d. Zulfikar Ali

Vetted

ry;T'La'
Md_ Arif ul lstan,
Assista l Drrr,clo,

Sargladeth Sriufl lE! inr [{t:r!i,;r]n.:i

Undern ritten
Amount in

BDT

b) Declaration by the underwriters that they have sufficient resources as per the

regulatory requirements to discharge their resPective obligations;

DECLARATIoNBYTHEUNDERWRITERTTIATWEHAVESUFFICIENTRESoURCES
AS PER THE REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS TO DISCHARGE OUR RESPECTTVE

OBLIGATIONS

We are one of the underwriters of the Qualified Investor Offer (QIO) of STAR ADHESI!'ES

LIMITED. We will underwrite BDT. 12,500,000.00 of total public offer of BDT 50,000,000.00

for the upcoming issue on a firm commitment basis. In this connection, we hereby declare

that:

we have sufficient resources as per the regulatory requirements to discharge oul

respective obligation.

For AAA Finance & lnvestment Limited

Mi
Company Sccretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

)href Financial Officer
Siar Ad hesives Ltd.

AzlzAl

07Mtp

12,500,000

12,500,000

Tel: +8802223389602

Fax: +8802-9558330

Email:

inf o@aaafinancebd.com

Web:

www.aaafinancebd.com

Mohammad
Obaydur

Rahmary FCS,

FCGA

Managing

Director &
CEO

Md. Ershad

Hussain

Managing
Director &

CEO

AAA Finance &

Investment Ltd,

Amin Court, 4th Floor

(Suite # 403-405), 31, Bir

Uttam Shahid Ashlaqus

Samad Road (Previous

62-63, Motijheel C/A),
Dhaka-1000

City Bank Capital
Resouces Limited
City Centre, 13th Floor,

Level-l4,Unit ID: 13D,

90/l,Motijheel C/A,
Dhaka-1000,

Bangladesh

Total

ft*-ry'-,,ffi
0 7 l',lAR 292 0 7 l,lAR 202

OTHAR
20u

I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd'

Tel: +88-01955-111555

Fax: +88-02-55110945

Email:ershad.hossain@cbcrl.com

Web:www.cbcrl.com

25,000,000

2022
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DECLARATION BY THE UNDERWRITER THAT WE HAVE SUFFICIENT

RESOURCESAS PER THE REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS TO DISCHARGE OUR

RESPECTIVE OBLIGATIONS

We are one of the underwriters of the Qualified Investor Offer (QIO) of STAR ADHESI\"ES

LIMITED. We will underwrite BDT. 12,500,000.00 of total public offer of BDT 50,000,000'00

for the upcoming issue on a firm commitment basis. In this connection, we hereby declare

that:

we have sufficient resources as per the regulatory requirements to discharge our

respective obligation.

For underwriters

sd/ -

Mr. Ershad Hossain

Managing Director & CEO

City Bank Capital Resources Ltd.

Place: Dhaka

Date : September 21, 2021

Vetted

9'1l,ot->
Md. Ariful lstan,
Assistant Orrectol

8 Sd$hS{urlEs ina [!in;ai. a;":::r.

aJ"
trloharmad 0bardur Rahman, FCS

l,ir:lagiry Drrectcr & CEO 
.

AAA Finatrce & lnvestnclrt Ltd.

0 ? HAR 20[

' .ompany Secretary
rtar A dhesives Ltd

Aziz Al I(aiser
-Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

n I i.t,\,| 
ZA?2

slam Mia Md. Zulf ikar Ati
nanciat Officer

Star Adhesives L

0 7 }{AR 202 0 7 l{AR 2022

td.



(c) Capital Structure:

(i) Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital (number and class of securities'

ailotment dates, nominal price, issue Price and form of consideration);

Asl am a

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

r zu lfikar Ali
Financial Officer

.' Adhesives Ltd
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iz Al I(aisef

The Com an has raised its d-u ital in followi hasesca

NB: A special resolution is passed on dated April 25, 20t1 to adoPt a new Articles of

arro.iu,i'o". By the said special resolution, the Company's face value of share is reduced

from Tk. 100 to Tk. 10.

(ii) Size of the present issue, with break-up (number of securities' description' nominal

value and issue amount);

Vette

)'3'zDLr.
Md. Arif ul lslant

Assistallt Dlrector

8d\$id!$ S{untt! ino I llMng! C omm6sm

Mohammad 0bqrdur Rairnan, FCS

Irirna$ng Drrector & CE0

ffinclffivestnentua. a7

Particulars No. of
shares

Class of
securities

Nominal
price

Issue
price

Amount in
BDT

Authorized Capital 50,000,000 Ordinary
Shares

10.00 10.00 500,000,000

issued, Subscribed and Paid-UP

Capital

15,000,000 Ordinary
Shares

r0.00 10.00 150,000,000

Basis on Shares Total paid-
up capital

(rk.)
Other than

in cash
In cash

(rk.)

Allotment Date

2,000,0002,000,000Subscription to the Memoran &
ofArticles of Association at the time

oration on 01-01-2013

dum

lnc
32,000,00030,000,000

Issued as on 31-03-2021
47,000,00015,000,000Issued as on 12-0tl-2021
47,700,000100,000lssued as on 75-04-202'l

100,000,00052,900,000Issued as on 09-0F2021
150,000,00050,000,000Issued as on 20-06-2021

Issue

Amount in
BDT

Nominal
value

Break-up
of

Securities
PercentageNumber of Securities to be

OfferedDescription

50,000,00010.005,000,000100y.
Qualified Investor (QI)

Offer price BDT

10.00 each at

par, total size of

50,000,000

d

dto be

BDT

5010.005100%Total

0 7 l"lAR 2fi[
1

2022
tlAR ?0n

Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

ai'

Bonus
Share



The Company has no convertible hstrument'

(v)Whereshareshavebeenissuedforconsiderationinotherthancashatanypointof
iime, details in a separate table, indicating the date of issue, persons to whom those are

issue4 relationship with the issuer, issrie_ prite, consideration and valuation thereof,

reasons for the issue and whether any benefits have been accrued to the issuer out of the

issue;

TheCompanydidnotissueanyofitsordinarysharesforconsiderationinotherthancashat
any poin[of iime except bonui share to existing shareholders considering at par in the year

2021,.

(vi) Where shares have been allotted in terms of any merger, amalgamation or acquisition

scherne, details of such scheme and shares allotted;

Vettede Company has not allotted any shares in terms of merger, amargamation or acquisition

(iv) Category wise shareholding structure with Percentage before and after the Present

issue and after conversion of convertible instruments (if any);

sl.
No.

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Ordinary
Shares Hold

Percentage of
Holding

After conversion

Pre-QIO Post-QIO Pre-QIO Post-QIO fte-QIO PosFQIO

1 8,000,000 8,000,000 5333% 40.00y.

N/A N/A
2. Other Shareholders 7,000,000 7,000,000 46.67% 35.00%

Qualified Investor (QI) 5,000,000

Total 15,000,000 20,000,000 100.00% 100.00,%

issued equity shares under one or more employee stock option
- ^ 

(vii) Where the issuer has

.)b LLt"n"-"t, date-wise details of equity shares issued under the schemes, including the price

Zulfikar Ali zAl I(aiser'

(iii) Paid-up capital before and after the present issue, after conversion of convertible

instruments (if any) and share premium account (before and after the issue);

s am " 
ref Financial Officer

iar Adhesives Lld.

Page 35 of 189

Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

).\
Md Arif Lflt lghifl such equitY shares were issued;

i Assistarl fiid t6rmpany has not issued any equity shares under one or mole employee stock oPtion

Br$&ih s{urJl'i,,':dih '- s.

0t

Amount in

BDT
Issue

Price

No. of

Securities
Particulars

150,000,00010.0015,000,000Paid-up capital before the present issue

200,000,00010.0020,000,000Paid-up capital after the present issue

N/APaid-up capital after conversion

instruments (if any)

of convertible

N/Afore trcsen rssuebet theaccounShare ppremium
N/AShare premium account after the Present issue

a

n,
tlAR 20u

LUu

Company SecretarY
Star Adhesives Ltd.

I tnr llll

Directors & Sponsors

25.00%

s*
[ohamnad 0baYdur Rahman' ICS

^ 
liIt.1'd','jJ:i;li',,.
0 1 i'lAR 20,2



(viii) If the issuer has made any issue of specified securities at a price lowerthan the issue

pri"" a*ing the preceding two years, specific details of the names of the persons to

irho- ,o.li"p""iiied 
""cuiities 

hat'e betn issued, relation with the issuer, reasons for

such issue and the Price thereof;

TheCompanyhasnotmadeanyissueofspecifiedsecufitiesataPricelowerthantheissue
price during the preceding two years.

(ix) The decision or intentiory negotiation and consideration of the issuer to alter the

lupitul .t rr"trlru by way of issue olspecified securities in any manner within a period of

one year from the date of listing of the present issue;

The Company has no such decision or intention, negotiation and consideration to altel the

capital strtrcture by way of issue of specified securities in any marmer within a period of one

year from the date of listing of the present issue

Vetted

,.q.Lor*r
Md. Arif ul lstat t '

Assistatlt Dlrtctor

8r$dtsh Satur ril :'i ir:1:'i! i:+" !

Md. Zulfikar Ali
ilam Mi ief Financia I Officer
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Al I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

w
Mohammad 0bardur RaBran, FCS

Ilanaging Drrectcr r uuu. 
.

AAA Fitr8rce & ltrvestncrt Llo'

n r tlAR 202

Star Adhesives Ltd.

07 l,1AR 202
i\R ?0n O/MAR

W

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd.
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(x) The total shareholding of the sponsors and directors in a tabular form, clearly stating the names, nature of issue, date of allotment,
number of shares, face value, issue price, consideratiory date when the shares were made fully paid up, percentage of the total pre and post
issue capital, the lock in period and the number and percentage of pledged shares, if any, held by each of them;8-

7
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n
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Per(entage (7o)

Position
Nafure No. of

shares

Face

value
Issue

pdcc
Consideration

Date when the

shares were

made fully paid
up

Prc-

uo
Post-

Qto

Lock-in
Period

SI

Name of
Sponsors &

Directors

Transfer
(12.72.m|n

20,000 Cash 't2.-t2.20't7

ROA
(31.03.2021)

Bonus 37.03.2021_

ROA
(12.O4.2027\

150,000 Cash

Chairman
Ordinary

Share

ROA
(09.0s.2021)

30,000

10

Cash 15,06.2027

500,000 3.33v. 2.5% 1 YL'ar'l Tabassum

Kaiser

MOA
(01 .01 .2013)

170,000 Cash 01.01.2013

Transfer
(-r2.12.2Un

(20,000) Cash

Transfer

( .12.2o7n
30,000 Cash

ROA
(31.03.2021)

2,700,000 Bonus 31.03.2021

ROA
(12.04.2021.)

Cash 06,06.202'r

Ordinary
Share

2

\

Managing

Director

ROA

(09.0s.2021)
270,000

10 10

Cash 74,06.2021.

4,500,000 30% 22.5% 1 Year

ROA
(1s.04.2021)

2,000 Cash 06,06.202"1

Ordinary
Share

)
Nominee

Director
ROA

(09.0s.2021)
1,998,000

10 10

21,06.2021

2,000,000 13.33% 'to.a 1 Year

ROA
(1s.01.2021)

2,000 Cash 06,06.2021
Nominee

Director
Ordinary

Share ROA

(09.0s.2021)
998,000

'10 10

Cash 2.1,06.202"1

1,000,000 6.67% 1 Year4

AKM
Ahasanul

Hoque

"p

6<
!-a
.]iol,e

+<

:D
l\aet
J\)

a

*ts
sgb=
?aA
gs>
3Ef,a:=
=r-

::

Date of
allotment

Total

300,000

06,06.2021

10

12.12.2077

25.12.2017

1,350,000

A.B.M. Sumon

Shahed

Cash
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Dr. Md.

Nizamul
Haque
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lndependent
Dire{tor5

8,000,000 53.33"1, 40.00%Total I
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(xi) The details of the aggregate shareholding of the sponsors and directors' the aggregate

numb"rofspecifieasecuritiespurchasedorsoldorotherwisetransferredbythesponsor
uia7o. Uy tn" ai.ectors of the is;uer and their related Parties within six months immediate

preceding the date of filing the prosPectus;

Purchase or sale or otherwise transfer by the sponsor and/ or by the directors of the Star

Adhesives Ltd. and their related parties within-six months immediate Preceding the date of

filing the prospectus has been mentioned in SECTION - U @)(5) (x)

(xii) The name and address of any person who owns, beneficially or of record'Sy0 or more

if t'he securities of the issuer, ind-iciting the amount of securities owned, whether they are

owned beneficially or of recor4 and t"he percentage of theecurities represented by such

;;;;;itp including number of equiry Jhares which they would be entitled to upon

e*ercise oi warrant, option or right to convert any convertible instrument;

S am
.-ompany Secretary
)tar 4 dhesives Ltd

, lulf ikar Ali
Frnancial Officer

ar Adhesives Ltd'
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7.tz Al l(aiser-
vlanagirtg Director
iurr Adhesives Ltd-

Vett

9.3.
Md. Arif

. Assistalll

8rgladesn S{rxrlri: r

h).-

llt

Amount (Tk.)Shareholding
%No. of SharesPositionName

45,000,00030.00%4,500,000

Director

Director

(ManagingAziz Al Kaiser

5,000,0003.33%500,000Tabassum Kaiser

20,000,00013.33%2,000,000DirectorStar Particle Board Mills

Limited
10,000,0006.67%1,000,000DirectorPartex Cables Ltd

80,000,00053.33"1,Sub-total for Directors and S onsors

Shareholding
by beneficiallY

or of record

ownership (%)

Type of
OwnershipAddressNamc of the

Shareholder

30.00%Managing
Director

Blooming Dale, 24

Dutabash Road, Baridhara,

Dhaka

Aziz Al Kaiser

1333%2,000,000Director
House No. 143, Road No. 8,

Section-l2, Block-B, MirPur,

Dhaka-1216

A.B.M. Sumon

Shahed PatowarY

(Nominated

Dtector of Star

Particle Board

Limi

6.67y.
1,000,000

DirectorHouse-216, Road-2, Flat-2A,

DOHS, Baridhara, Dhaka

GFKMAhasanul
Haque

(Nominated
Director of Partex

- Cables Ltd.)

6.67%
1,000,000

Shareholder

222, Bir Uttam Mir Shaw

Road Gulshan, Bir Uttam

Mir Shawkat Sarak Dhaka

1208

katiITSr-att
tlttftA)t' Furniture

'Iirdustries Ltd.

IIAR nn 0 7 l,lAR 202 R 2l]n

Uotmnrd Obardur Rainan' FCS

Manqqing Dutctcr & CEo 
.

AAA Fhsnce & lovestuent Ltd'

0 7 MAR 2S2

7

Director
(Chairman)

8,000,000

Amount of
Securities
Owned

4,500,000

u



Gulam Musta{a

Flat # A4, House # 25, Road

# 9/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka Shareholder 1,000,000 6.67"/.

*Tlrcte is no eztent or intent of exercising uafiant, oPtion of i?ht to conttefi any conoertible

itsttlrtrctt,

I Zulf ikar Ali
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Aziz Al Kaiser
Managing Director

'rrr Adhesives Ltd.

(xiii) The number of securities of the issuer owned by each of the toP ten salaried officers'

ind all other officers or employees as grouP, indicating the percentage of outstanding

shares represented by the securities owned'

There is no officer holding any securities of the Company except the following:

Vetted

9.\, >t>v
Md. Ariful lstanr
Assistallt Dtrector

8r,{ads$ Srcm!! &c fuiiingr Crnfi,llrol

N
Mohanmad 0bMur Rahman, tCS

Mana$ng Drrettor & CEO 
.

llA Fhance & ltrYestDlert Ltd.

O 7 MAR 9N,,

slam a

{tmpany Secretary
,, ' t dhesives Ltd

,ref Fin ancl
j, ar Adhesi

al Officer
ves Ltd.

Name of the

Shareholder

Amount of Securities Owned Percentage of
Ownership (%)

Aziz Al Kaiser Managing

Director

4,500,000 30.00%

0 7 t,lAR 202 0 7 l'lAR 202 0 t tlAR ?IA

Position



(d) Description of Business:

(i) The date on which the issuer comPany, was incorporated and the date on which it

:;;;";;, operations and the natuie of the business which the company and its

subsidiaries are engaged in or propose to engage in;

(ii)Location of the proiect;

The Factory of the Company is situated at Modonpur, Narayanganj' Bangladesh on ft: bt*
oftheriversitalakhyaandRegisteredOfficeissituatedat186,ShantaWestemTower'[€vel-
13, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh.

(iii) Plant, machinery, technology, Process, etc.

Star Adhesives Ltd. has been using sophisticated machineries and technologies in order to

produce high quality adhesives. ThI Company to be competitive over the comPetitors in the

market beciuse of using the latest machineries and technologies'

(iv) Detaits of the maior events in the history of the issuer, including details of capacity or

i-#lity creatio+ launching of plant, producis, marketin& change in ownership and/or key

management Personnel etc.;
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ro. Zulf ikar Ali AzizA1 I(aiser

Vette

q,1 Lo:a

Md. Arif ul lslan,
' Assistarrr Dll uc tu,

Sauderh S9c!.I6i na i, :'-,,

DFs
Mohamnad 0baydur Rahman, trCS

lYlanagiry Directcr & CEO

flf'frAftYfiir*',n

s lam
Company SecretarY

Star Adhesivcs Ltd

Chref Financla lOfficer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director
star Adhesives Ltd'

07 nARnn

onDescriParticulars

January 01,2013
Date of

ation

September 11,2013Commercial
eration

Star Adhesives Limited is

lubricants, Lacquer, SPraY Pa

different types of adhesives,

the Brand Name of the Product

is "STAR BOND"

manufacturing

int, Silicon and
Nature of Business

The Company has no subsidiary company
Com an

Subsidiary

onDescriParticulars
0-1,2013rationDate of Incor

ber 11, 2013Commercial tion
ril25,2021mCoLimitedlictcVA Puto boflt IIPonC verslo

4100 MTCa
Adhesives

26,2073of Plant
26,2013.unchin of Products
26,20^t3Distribu ChanneltionofunchinLa

01 2022 20!4

There has been no major change in ownership and/or key management personnel etc'

January

Products

September

1

(
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Existing Capacity Utilization:

Particulars Capacity Actual Production

Adhesives 4,100 MT 3,350 MT

Percentage

82%

Exisitng Capacity Utilization:

Products Unit Installed Capacity Capacity Utilization for this
Products

30.06.2079 30.05.2020 30.06.2021, 30.05.2020 30.06.202L

MT 3,000 3,100 4,"t00 2,417 2,5"t7 3,350

Distribution of the Products:

Star Adhesives Ltd.'s primary product is Rubber & Resin Adhesives; among them GUM

KING is maior product. The company distributes the adhesives Products in the following

Vetted*"''
At the very first stage of distribution the company import Acetone' Toluene and SBP

fh*,.- from abroad.The collected raw materials then taken into the factory. At the factory the

-r l: ^- raw materials are processed. once the goods are processed into different offered

9, 3,ZoLL products of rhe company, rhe adhesives are packaged. Then the packaged adhesives are

Md. Ariful lgltrfif i" the central ware house, ready to be distribute' The packaged adhesives are

a""i"t",rioirlbftiiending to the local market though distributor and depot

Eadadrsh Secunrel mo Ira:n,;i ir,n,ss.l,r

(v) Principal products or services of the issuer and markets for such products or services.

i'ast trends ind future ProsPects regarding exPorts (if applicable) and local market,

demand and supply forecasts for the sector in which the product is included with souce

of data;

The principal activities of the company are to establish a fully automated adhesives

manufu.tuiing factory. The company is walking ahead of their long-term plan. In addition,

in near future it will be the top manufacturer of adhesives product in Bangladesh'

q*t

Name of the Products Market

Adhesives

Star Bond Resin Adhesive

Star Bond Rubber

Adhesives

GUM King Rubber

Super Glue

Hot Melt Adhesives

Star Bond Thinner
Star Bond Solvent Cement

Star Bond Wood

Preservative

Tiles Putty
Star Bond Lubricants

Bangladesh

d. Zu ikar Ali ziz Al I(aiser

Moharflmad Ob4dur Rahnar' FtS

Manacinl Drrectcr & CE0

"t'Tf"1hH""2ffii'*'

Aslam M Chief Financial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd'

Managing Director
\tar Adhesives Ltd.

0 7 r.lAR0 7 l"tAR 202 it72 0I tlAR 2W

30.06.2019

Adhesives

product

t=f,@

F

&
IITE

firE
I

,l'1"'ti

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd



The complete distribution flowchart of Star Adhesives Ltd. is given below-

3@
\

B-@
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Aziz AI I(aisf,r
Managing Director
Star Adhesive s Ltd.

I
\

@ r@-

Past trends:

Last 5 years' sales of Star Adhesives Ltd

Particulars Capacity Actual Production Percentage

Raw Materials &
Chemical (In MT )

4,"t00 3,350 8-1.70%

Company's Future Business Plan:

star Adhesives Ltd. is most modern Adhesives Manufacturel in Balgladestr, star Adhesives

Ltd. is intending to exPlore those market as its future plan. Meeting up the domestic

demand is on" of th" main missions of the company, so as Bangiadesh can become self-

sufficient in the manufacturing of Adhesives. The company is continuously increasing

market to achieve revenue rematkable growth above the industrial average to become one of

the top 3 adhesives company in Bangladesh. Now the comPany is accelerating their sale

gro*til and going to export iis produci to different countries to enter into the global market.

Such capital 
"elevition 

might acielerate the company's operation to a greater extent in future.

Existing Capacity Utilization:

Rationale to Achieve:

The company has projected that the capacity utilization will increase due to installation of

ne* ma&ioeries us *Lll ut increase in the market demand for adhesives' The company will

utilize its remaining capacity to meet the additional market demand for products'

Md. At
Assista

&rCiderh stcd ! j

iful lslanl

N
ohammad 0brYdur Rahnan' FCS

l(anasing Dllectcr & cBo

AAA F,nalce & ltrveshe Ltd.

0 7 ilAR 202

nl DL

ref Finan cial Officeram las

Parti.ulars June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017

472,4^t4,"t38 253,282,498 369,80'.t,852 234,898,956 "r77,536,1M

0t HM2W 0 7 t,AR 202

Star Adhesives LtdCompany Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Vetted
fiw--
,.\.LILL

rrad. Zulfikar Ali

Turnover
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(e) Descdption of Property:

The written down value of property, plant and equipmenfs owned by the company as per

audited accounts as on June 30, 2021 are stated below:

Vetted

g.\.1rl-r
Md. Arif ul lstat r'

Assistalrt Otr'eclor

8r$dtsh Salu{ts in! [I:li4i! lrrn'li i'

,...: zulfikar Ali rziz Al I(aiser

ep*
l{ohammad 0badw Rahmar, trCS

l,i.rragirlg DlrecloI & cE0

AA li atrce & InYestncnt Ltd.

s am a
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

.irref F in an cial Officer
Srar Ad hesives Ltd.

\ {anagin8 Director
' .rr Adhesives Ltd'

Particulars Written Down Value as at Iune
30,2027

Land and Land ment

B Re-construction

Laborato ut ment
-1,665,536

Water Tank

Tools & ment

Motor Vehicle

Furniture & Fixture

Com ter & IT ut ts

C o Lift
Balance as at June 30,2021

- r r, rn nl16ll

0 1 rlAR 2022
0 1 HAR 202 ' ,YAR 20Uf

7,020,640

97,995,888

Plant & 4-1,533,049

558,725
't,253,494

698,337

1;t98,481

786,787

2,098,325

L54,809,257



(i) Location and area of the land, building, principal plants and other property of the

company and the condition thereof;

The entire above-mentioned assets are located at the Company's factory premises, which is

situated at Modonpur, Narayanganj, Bangladesh on the bank of the river sitalakhya. Details

are as under:

(ii) Whether the property is owned by the company or taken on lease;

All the assets of the Company ar€ in its own name. The Registered office is situated at 186,

Shanta Western Tower, Level-l3, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-I208, Bangladesh'

(iii) Dates of purchase, last pa)rment date of curent rent and mutation date of lands, deed

value and othtr costs including details of land development cost, if any and current use

thereof;

The land is located at Bongosason, Ward 2Z Bondor, Narayangong'

(iv) If the proPerty is owned by the issuer, whether there is a mortgage or other type of

Vettedaarge 
on the property, with name of the mortgageei

No mortgage or other type of charge on the property o{ the Company

1ltou
(v) If the property is taken on lease, the expiration dates of the lease with name of the

iessor, principal terms and conditions of the lease agreements and details of Payment'

, 
Md' Arifu \J5 $1tsperty is taken by the company under lease agreement'

.' Assistanr Dr.r.l, '
8r9rftlh Stcuriri, r.::

as
Mohanmad 0baldur Rahnan, ICS

lriana$ng Drrectcr & CE0

AAA tinatrce & lnv€stnient Ltd.

0 7 t"lAR 20u

Aslam 1a

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Md. Zulfikar Ali
href Fina n cia I Officer
Star Ad hesives Ltd.

ztz Al I(aiser
r,lanaging Director
,ar Adhesives Ltd.

?

Sl. No. Particulars Condition of the Prop erty

01 Land & Lancl Develo ment the com an

02 & Civil Works ls ln ood condition

03 Plant & Machinery Wor ln ood condition

Vehicle Runn ln d condition

05 Electric Equipment's

06 Furniture & Fixture Good Condition

Office Equipment Good Condition

08 Generator

09 Firc ment

10 Com ter & Accessories Good Condition

71 ares & Accessories Good Condition

12 Sundry Assets Good Condition

Details of Land

Current
Use

Total
Land
Value

Deed

Value

Registration
&

Land
Development

Area
(Decimal)

Mutation
Date

Last
payment

date of
current

rent

Date of
Purchase

Deed

No.

Factory7,020,6N5,865,64014.50 1,155,000^14.03.202't
79.02.2C.t8

OTHAR
2022 Zoat
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Position hold by

Building Factory Building

04

Workinq in good condition

07

Workine in good condition

Workine in qood condition

"18.03.20201347

O 7 iYAR 20a



(vi) A physical verification rePo* by the issue manager regarding the properties as

submitted to the Commission;

PHYSICAL VERIFICATION REPORT BY THE ISSUE MANAGERS

OF

STAR ADHESIVES LTD.

This is to certify that we have visited the Factory and Registered office of Star Adhesives

Ltd. on August 24, 2021.

Process of the Verification:

AAA Finance & Investment Limited (AAA) has been working with Star 
fa.nefv.es

ita.lSef-) for about two years. During the Period, different teams of AAA have visited the

Company and its factory on several tiines' th" ptot"tt comprises of five different teams in

th".,!.ifi.utior, process ior the QIO for small capital companies of SAL as under:

Visiti 'I'eam:

The teams examined all the necessary documents provided by Star Adhesives Ltd This

verilication is done as per the regr:Iations of Qualified lnvestor Rules' 2018 Such compliance

*i fr--Q,rutfi"a Invesior RuleJ, 2018 is the resPonsibility of the Company AAA's

er,umiritio.r was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof' as adopted by the

Management in ensuring .o-piirr,." with the conditions of the BSEC Qualified Investor

Rules,2018.

In the process of the verification of compliance of Qualified Investor Rules' 2018' AAA

Einance C Investment Ltd. has visited the factory and registered office of Star Adhesives

Limited as the issue manager on August 24, 2021'i'he sole purpose of the visit was to see the

production plants of SAL for preparing this verification report'
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iz Al tr(ai ser
Chref Finan cia I Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Vette

9.\.to
Md. Arif ul
Assistant Dlr(,}ctor

8rea6i $qu$g! rn! [ Ili;r]i I innr jt':'

N"
llohamnad 0bavdur Ratrnan, ttS

Ililnagirg Drrectcr & CDo

01',m'f,*Iilil"'*"n

Aslam Mia
CompanY Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

07

Members of the TeamParticular

Mohammad ObaYdur Rahman

Director

FCS, FCGA

Mohammad Ferdous Mazid
OfficerChief

Strategic ManagementTeam

Md. Oliur Rahman ACS

Com SecretaCorporate ComPliance Review Team

Md. Samsul Haque ACMA

Man

Md. Al-Mamun Azad

Officer

Prospectus PreParation and Design Team

RepresentativeParticulars

Mohammad ObaYdur Rahman FCS,FCGA

DirectorM

Mohammad Ferdous Mazid

Chief ratin Officer

AAA Finance & Investment

Ltd.Visited by

Aziz Al Kaiser

Mana Director

Chief Financial Officer
Md. Zulfikar AliStar Adhesives LtdAccompanied

by

I,IAR ?N,, 0 7 ilAR nn,

nnd. Zulfikar Ali



Nature of Business:

Star Adhesives Limited is one of the growing and sustainable Chemical & Petrochemical

ProductmanufacfuIingcomPany,starteditsjourneyonllSeptember2013atMadanpur,
Narayanganj,BangladeshonthebarrkoftheriverSitalakhya'Thecompanywas
incorporited m January 01, 2013 as a Private Limited Company regrstered in Bangladesh

vide-iegistration no. C-I}USO1LZ under Company Act, 1994 and converted into Public

Limited Company on April 25, 202'l.The registered office is situated at 186, Shanta Western

Tower, Level-i3, iejguo.r I7A, Dhuku-1208. Star Adhesives Limited started its joumey under

partex Star Group, one of the largest Conglomerates in the country, as a diversified business

unit for manufacturing different types of adhesives, lubricants, Lacquer, Spray Paint, Silicon

in the name of ,,STAR BOND" & "GUM KING". The factory adopted EHS (Environment,

Health & Social) systems in its oPerations, and earned certificate from the departmmt of

NARCOTICS License No. 05/ 20132074 vide Addendum No44.M.0000.051'00.008.13-1156.

The Company is producing different types of adhesives and lacquer for backward iinkage

support oi Leather & Furniture Industry as import substitute productof Fevicol, India and

in near future the company have a plan to exPort it to the global market. As a Group, The

Partex Star Group has been successfully running the business in Bangladesh more than Five

decades with the highest level of quality, commibrent with a vision to "Make the group a

diversifies sustainabile world class company to ensure superiors customer satisfaction and

stakeholders' value".

Star Adhesives Limited has introduced modern and innovative technology to Produce

quality Chemicals to gain immense appreciation from its clients. As a result, the company

has itself as a leadin"g manufacturei of Adhesives in the country. GUM KING Rubber

Adhesives and Star Bond Spray Paint are the name of its two products, which are competing

with two multinational BrandiEVICOL & BERGER. Star Adhesives Limited is also the sole

Distributor of LPC- SA, Greece for marketing the lubricants in the name of "Cyclone" in the

local market. This is manifested in the enviable lePutation of its brand in the Adhesives

segment.

Incorporation:
Star Adhesives Limited is incorporated as a Private Limited Company registered in

Bangladesh January 01, 2013 vide.registration no. C-106486/13 under Companies Act, 1994

Location:
The Factory of the Company is situated at Modonpur, Narayanganj, Bangladesh on the bank

of the rivei Sitalakhya and Registered Office is situated at 186, Shanta Westem Tower, Level-

"13, Telgaon 1 / A, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh.

PescriPtion of ProPertY:

Vetted Buldings:

Aslam
,rmpany SecretarY
, 'dhrrives Ltd

Chref Fina n cia I Officer
Slar Adhesives Ltd.
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tz A1 l(aiser -

,3'LD1)
Md' Arif
Assistan

Brdadt5h Srlurlts :

d d u lf ika r Ali

llohammad Obavdur Ralmar, PCS

Ilrlaging Directol & CDO

Lful Iinance & Investuent Ltd.

0 7 l'lAR 202 a

Current
Use

Area in
Square

Location of BuildingsSummary of
Buildins Property

30,00030,000125, Horipur, MadanPur, Bandar,

n, Ward No. 27 Nara
Three Storied

nBuilding
7

rl lsla
7,000

Ward No. 27 NaraYangoni.
125, Horipur, MadanPur, Bandar,rGodown 

Shade
rnr!!r0r

DrrEct(

t,:nictCr

8,0008,000
Muradpur,

Madan pur, Bandar, Naravagoni.
Holding 774/2,

Godown Shade3

ut
tR ZW 0 7 l',AR 2gz

Managing Director
rt ar Adhesives Ltd.

SL

7,000

(



2. Lands:

5L Sunmi.ry Location of Land Area lDecimal] Curent Use

1 Lard Botrgosason Ward 2Z Bondor, N-alayangqla 14. 14.50

Major Plant and Machinery:

It was found that star Adhesives LimiGd has numerous numbers of machineries in the

different areas of its production plants. In the property's details of the company a list of

maior machineries it included. AAA team has physically verified the machineries as

disclosed in the prospectus.

Details of the Machinery of SAL is given in the "Details of Property" section of the

prospectus. In short, SAL has got the following Production plants-

Conclusion:

The team of AAA Finance & Investment Ltd., upon thorough verification has concluded a

satisfactory opinion after visiting Star Adhesives Limited It is clear from our physical

verification that sel is engaged in value adding activity in its factory and registered office.

AAA's examination however, was limited to the procedures and implementation thereoi as

adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance with the conditions of the BSEC

Quaiified Investor Rules, 2018.

Place: Dhaka

sd/-
Mohammad Obaydur Rahman FCS, FCGA

Managing Director & CEO

AAA Finance & Investment Ltd.
Date: August 24, 2021
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iz A1 l(aiser

lh le f Financial Olficer
Managing Director

'rr Adhesives Ltd-
Srar Adhesives Ltd.

Vetted

-{s a a
aompany Secretary
Sr,r, Adhesivec I_td

07 0

Sl. No Name of the Machine
Current

Use

3000 L lackted Tank with fixed ea tator 1 Set

2 5000L Tank with fixed tatora 1 S€t 1 Set

3 5000L acketed Tank with T enter tor 1 Set 1 Set

"t 2H Mixture lSet lSet

5 Steam control valve 1 Set 1 Set

6 Solvent transfer m 2 Unit 2 Unit

Water based ue transfer m 2 Unit 2 Unit

8 2 Unit 2 Unit

9 Flow Meter 2 Unit 2 Unit

10 Ba o rated Fork Lift Truck-3 MT 1 Set

71, Product Filin 1 Set 1 Set

72 Reactor with Dia hram Pum Ca -3000 L 2 Set 2 Set

13 Ca acl -1000 L 3 Set

"t4 uPVC Solvent Cement Reactor Ca acl -1500 L 4 Set 4 Set

15 Reactor with Dia hram Pum Ca -2200 L 5 Set

1,6 Reactor with Dia hram Pum Ca -2200 L 6 Set 6 Set

17 Reactor for Rubber Adhesive (Capacity -3500 L) 7 Set 7 Set

0 7 I-IAR 2022 ?0n iAR 2W

,vrd. Zulf ikar AIi

l'\.Zo"tl
Md. Ariful lsl;tn

,;' Assistarrt 
Ot! "'

SrCadY$ SttuiE! 'r': 
: 

'

os-
llohammad 0iardur Rahmai, FCS

l,{aregin3 Diiectcr & CD0

o r[ttH"fo'ii"'"'u"*

No. of Unit

1
1 Set

7

Hiqh pressure water iet PumP

1 Set

Machine

Vam Tank 3 Set

5 Set



(f) Plan of Operation and Discussion of Financial Condition:

(i) If the issuer has not started its commercial operatiory the company's plan of operations

ior the period which would be required to start commercial operation which shall, among

others, include:
This is not applicable for this Issue

(ii) If the issuer had been in operation, the issuer's revenue and results from operation,

iinancial position and changes in financial position and cash flows for the last five years

or from commercial operatio4 which is shorter, shall be furnished in tabular form, which

shall, among others, include the following information:

The Company,s Revenues and Results from operations, statement of Financial Position,

Statemenf of changes in Financial Position and Cash Flows for the last five years are

mentioned below:

REVENUE AND RESULTS FROM OPERATIONS

S am ta Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'
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A1 Kai ser -

Vette

I3-totv
Md. Arif ul lslanr
Assistatrt Dlreclor

SaCdtsh Sttutrtrts lno E rinil $ C mm iiLo'

d

N' Chre
Star

l{ohammad 0bavdur Ralnan, FCS

tlr"nafing Duector & CEO

AA-t [inascc & loveslDent Ltd.

O 7 l,lAR ?OT'

3o-Jun-21 3o-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17

Gross Profit 85,365,269 51,833,938 71,,246,903 43,700,497 32,174,797

Revenue 472A14,738 253,282,498 369,801,852 234,898,956 777,536,1M

Cost of goods

sold
(327,048,869) (201,,448,560) (298,ss4,9s0) (197 ,798,465)

Operating
Expenses

(27,878,285) (75,U7,7691 (22,579,78O1 (15,664,881)

General and

Adminishative
Expenses

('t3 ,745,870) (9 ,5-14,288) (1,0,444,428\ (8,2U,682) (6,94'L ,893)

Selting and

Distribution
Expenses

(-t4,"132,41.6) (6,333,48^t) (12,-t3s,3s2\ (8,437,"t99) (6,846,292)

ati Profit 57,486,983 3s,986,770 48,667,723 26,435,670 1.8,386,672

Financial

Expenses
(22,936,2721 (73,710,657) (16,491,2511

Non - Opelating
Income

1,40,379 633,967 380,823 320,499

Other Income
-140,379 633,961, 525,401 380,82i 320,499

Profi before
W?PF & Tax

40,237,M7 13,68r8s9 23,379,350 13,705,775 2,215,860

Contribution to

WPPF
(1,,975,764) (65^t,6t2)

Profit befote Tax 38,375,282 13,03L247 23,379,350 13,705,776 2,275,860

Tax Expense 77,385,742 4\210,803 6,879,327 (3,tzs,c'>o1 (s57,913)

Cullent income

Tax
1^\,474,71,6 3,889,903 7,477,354 (3,687,173) (sez808)

Deferred Tax (28,975) 320,900 (6s8,024 34,895

f* 
rrofit after

26,929,54"1 8,821,4M
-16,500,023 9,626,554 7,657,947

Earning Per

Share (EPS)

(Restated)

2.76 5.16 3.01 0.52

0 7 lvlAR 2022 20u

:--ompany Secretary
.,tar q dhesives Ltd.

. Zulf ikar Ali
Financial Ofiicer
Adhesives Ltd.

Particulars

(745,36134n

(13,788,185)

(17,396,2551 (25,873,7741

525,407

207,951,

6.05

07 t
2022
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Assets & Properties 30-Jun-21 3GJun-20 30-Jun-19 3GJun-l8 30-Jun-17

Assets

Non- Current Assets 793,532,729 't 40,370,759 737,UO,559 65,669,3U 56,088,855

Property, PIant &
ul ment

154,809,257 126,606,633 64,431,,077 56,088,855

Capital Work in Progress 38,72i,471
-t3,704,726 63,7M,353 1,238,263

Current Assets 242,292,509 775,070,957 233,990,922 227,678,739 161,008,081

Inventories 1-1'1,367,344 772,255,233 ^196,024,630 190,766,022 145,647,156

Accounts Receivable 26,056,795 4,691,302 224,370

Advances, Deposits & Pre-

Pa
58,580,191 54,980,134 33,-t90,907

-t9,o91,214 -10,573,163

VAT Current Account 4,060,o24 643,8M

Cash & Cash Equivalents 46,288,"178 2,O70,855 , ,(? oc4 9,009,5n 3,919,548

Total 435,825,238 375,321,776 377,331,,487 293,287 473 277,096,936

Shareholders Equity 788,384,094 43,454\553 34,633,770 3,377,110

Share Capital 150,000,000 2,000.000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Retained Earnings 31,663,094 ,912,170 9,412,087 (2"t4,46n

Share Money Deposit 57,515,000

Reserve & Surplus 6,727,000 6,721,,000 6,721,offi 5,M2,2N 1,59"\,5n

Non- Current Liabilities 9,096,287 7,474,96r 7,094,067 4,565,440 8,326,999

Long Term Bank Loan 7,7"t0,300 4,598,632 8,15"t,240

Dcfered Tax Liabilities 1,385,986 1,094,067 (32,192) ^175,759

Liabilities and Provisions 238,344,857 270,452,202 33s,604,370 274,351,746 205,39L827

Accounts able 21,-168,956 '\6,589,453 26,579,309 49,588,U2 42,805,860

Current Portion of Long

Term Liabilitv

Liabilities for WPPF 2,567,376 651,,672

Short Term Bank Loan 177,302,480 272,349,888 )ce, o71 7q) 102,m,575 108,089,658

Liability for Expenses 4,278,406 4,927,561, 8,030,673 6,284,828 5,172,083

Others payable 20,079,491 51,,213,56'l 48,5 ,459

Provision for Income Tax 27,268,913
-15,854,197 "t1,,964,294 4,486,940 799,767

Total 435,825,238 375,327,776 377,337,481 293,287,473 277,096,936

).3.zotL
Md. Arif ul lslan,

I Assisla.tt Dr i., r,,,
EodadeshS.cu(,.' 

" 
r:,

tz AI Laisef
cy Aslam Mia rMd Zulfikar Ali

Chref Financial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director

strr Adhesives Ltd'
Mohammad 0bardur Raimal, FCS

l{anaging Diiectcr & CE0

AAA Fimnce & Investment Ltd.

O 7 HAR M2?
0t0

07 r'iAR 202
?0n iiAR 20n

73,596,206

5,7M,735 2,521,451

Shareholders Equity & Liabilities

74,369,287

2000,000

34,733,553

1,4"t4,961

3,469,448

35,^\07,241

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION:

Vetted
mflt--

.ompany Secretary
.. r dhe:iwes Ltd.
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STATEMENT OF C1IANGES IN
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For 20'lG2O'17
978399 1,055,985(7,87?,4"14)2,000,000Balance at July 0"t,2016

7,657,947't,657,947Net Profit for the year
663778663,178Addition During the ylqr

33n,7101,591,5772,000,000

For 2017-2018

Balance at 2077

^r,59-1,577 3,377,"t"to(214,467)2,000,000Balance at July 01, 2017
9,6?6,59,626,554Net Profit for the year
5,M2,200385062357,51s,000Addition During the year
74,369,2872,00030,2018Balance at

For 2018-2019

5,M2,20094t208757,515,000

5,442,200 74,369,24794't208757,515,0002,000,00001,2018Balance at
16,500,023Net Profit for the year

(57,s15,000)(57,515,000)Share Money Deposit
"t278,800

't,278,800Addition/Refund during

the year
34,633,1106,721,000?5 ,9"12,^t70

For 2O-19-2O2O

2019Balanc€ at une

34,633,"1706,727,00025,917,1102,000,000Balance at July 01, 2019
8,82t,4438,82t,M3Net Profit for the year

Addition/ Adjust during

the year
43,4v,5s36,72-1,00034,733,5532,000,000Balance at June 30. 2020

TotalRetained Earnings

General
Reserve

Tax Holiday
ReserveShare Money

Deposit
Share CapitalParticulars

I- 165oopr3
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For 202O-2O2I,

Balance at July 01, 2020 2,000,000 34,733,553 6,72"t,000 43,4 ,553

Net Profit for the year
26,929,97 26,929,97

Adition of Bonus Share 30,000,000 (30,000,000)

Addition of t Share 15,000,000 15,000,000

103,000,000 103,000,000

Addition Durhg the year

Balance at fune 30, 2021 150,000,000 3t,663,O94 6,727,0O0 788,384,094
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Particulars 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 3GJun-I7

Net cash from
operating Activity

't3,499,676 52,743,577 (17 ,897 ,800) (28,442,763) 2,432,572

Net Cash used in
investing activities

(63,41.4,692) (1.0,753,752) (77,889,479) (7t ,266,896) (9,900,763)

Net Cash provided
by financing

Activities

94,132,339 (47 ,572,904) 89,031,586 48,650,309 7,9't0,744

Net Operating Cash

Flows
per share

"16.29 (5.5e) 0.76

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS:

Particulars 30-Jun-21 30-Iun-20 3GJun-19 30-Jun-18 3GJun-17

Share Capital 150,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000

Retained Earnings 3"1.,663,094 34,733,553 25,972,1"10 9,412,087 (274,467)

Share Money

Deposit
57,5"1,5,000

Sub Total 781,663,O94 36,733,553 27,912,770 68,927,087 7,785,533

Long Term Loan 7 ,71_0,300 4,598,632 8,75"1,240

Short Term Loan 't77,302,480 21.2,349 ,888 253,922,792 102,777,575 108,089,658

Sub Total 21.2,349,888 253,922,792 707,376,207

249,O83,447 176,303,294 118,026,437

Aslam M la
ompany Secretary
tlr Adhesives Ltd

f Fin ancial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd '

Page 53 of 1 89

ziz Al l(ai ser
t-4anaging Director

rrr Adhesivcs Ltd.

Vetted
+fr'u-
).6\.ZILL

.. 
Md. Ariful lslam

^/ Assistarrl Drreclor
ul{&rih Srcmtti ;no [,lna,;. ;;;,6,5,,cr,

ay
lr{oharnmad 0bai'dur Rahnar, ICS

liana$lg Directcr & CBo

,tr0 FPanHif, ovffdlt Ltd.

c

0 7

07 |
NAR

20a

(8.8e)

a) Internal and external sources of cash:

ihe intemal sources of cash of the company are the shale capital and Retained Eamings. The

external sources of cash are Bank loans.

2,000,000

185,012,780 716,240,898

Grand Total 365,675,874 281,834,902

lr4d. Zulf ikar Ali

na 07l,lAR202



Aslam Mta
ompatry Secretary
.a" {dhesives Ltd
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ztz Al I(aiser

lr{ohammad 0baldur Ralunar, FCS

tria;raging DiLettcr & CEO

AAA Fbance & I[Yest cnt Ltd.

B 7 l'lAR 2022

b) Any material commitments for capital expenditure and expected sources of funds for

such expenditure;

The Company has not yet made any material commitment for capital expenditure otherlhan

as specified'in "Utilization of QIO Proceeds" urrder the head Use of Proceeds &

Implementation Schedule of this Prospectus.

c) Causes for any material changes from period to period in revenues, cost of goods sold

other operating expenses and net income;

The Compary3 revenue and other income as well as operating exPenses and net income

have continued to change due to increasing business volume.
(As Artilite il F inanci al S t atements)

*lncluidng Finacial Expesne

Causes for any changes from period to period-in revenues, cost of goods sold, other

operating expenses and net income are as under:

Vette

t"1.?rlt
Md' Arif ul

Assistallt D

8r$d!sh Sscualrs ;nl l '

07

Particulars June 30, 2021 June 30,2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 llune 30,2077

472,474,138
253,',282,498 369,80t,852 234,898,956

-177,536,144

(327,048,869)
(207,448,560) (298,554,9sO) (19"t,798,465) (-145,36't ,U:/)

Operating
expenses*

(45,274,s42) (38 ,784,047) (48,452,9s4) (30,37s,538) (30,279,436)

Net income
26,929,541

8,82"1,M3 "t6,500,o23 9,626,554
'1,657,947

Net incomeOperating expenses
Cost of goods

soldRevenuesYear

Net profit mainly
hcreased due to

increase in sales

comparatively in
half year.

The company's

administrative
expenses mainly
increased due to

increase in salary and

allowances

comparatively for

half year.

Costs of goods

sold changed due

to increase in sales

revenue

comparatively for

year.

2021

Sales of the

company increased

tuom 202"1 to 2020

comparatively for
increase in busiess

operation.

Net profit also

change

aaccorodingly

The company's

administrative
expenses changed

accordingly with
change in sales

revenue.

Costs of goods

sold changed

accordingly with
change in sales

revenue.

Sales of the

comPany

decreased from
2019 to 2020 due to

pandemic.
f020

Net profit mainly
increased due to

increase in sales.

The company's

administrative
expenses mainly
increased due to

increase in salary and

allowances.

2019

lslant
rccto I

Sales of the

company increased

from 2018 to 2019

due increased

marketing effort.

20n itAR 202

R)t Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd.

(tu.
\ur.i. Zrlf ix" Ali

Cnref Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Lto

Revenues

Cost of goods

sold

Costs of goods

sold changed

accordingly with
change in sales

revenue.

0 7 t{AR 20n



Sales of the

company increased

from 2018 to 2019

due increased

marketing effort.

Costs of goods

sold changed

accordingly with
change in sales

revenue.

The company's

administrative
expenses mainly
increased due to

increase in salary and

allowances.

Net profit mainly
increased due to
increase in sales

201,7

Sales of the

company increased

from 2018 to 2019

due increased

marketing effort.

Costs of goods

sold changed

accordingly with
change in sales

revenue.

The company's

administrative
expenses mainly
increased due to

increase in salary and

allowances.

Net profit mainly
increased due to

increase in sales

d) Any seasonal aspects of the issuer/s business;

SAL supplies its products to its regional Distributors, who provide sufficient Purchase

otders to work thioughout the year. As a result, no seasonal aspects adversely affect the

business of SAL.

e) Any known trends, events or uncertainties that may have material effect on the issuer's

future business;

Increased price of raw materials in international market scarcity of funds (liquidity crisis),

economic recession, and entrance of new technology, changes in govemment monetary &

industrial policy, increasing comPetition, power suPPly disruption and political unrest are

known events that may alfect the Productivity as well as growth of the company'

0 Any assets of the company used to pay off any liabilities;

The Company has not used any of its assets to pay off any liabilities'

g) Any loan taken from or given to any related Party or connected person of the issuer

with details of the same;

The Company has not tal<en any loan from oI given to any related Party or connected person

of the issuer.

h) Any future contractual liabiliti€s the issuer may enter into within next one year, and

the impac! if any, on the financial fundamentals of the issuer;

The Company has no plan to enter into any futule contractual Iiabilities other than normal

eourse of business within next one year other than as specified in Use of Proceeds of this

Vgtted,ospectus.

hm--..-'U 
.I'he 

estimated amount, where applicable, of future capital expenditure;

g. i t u ffi!:,Ht rT:":::,".xHf,ffiTg":Hl:",.0""u''re 
except for those mentioned

Page 55 of 1 89

zlz Al I(aiser
d. ZLI lfikar Ali

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'chrel Financial Oificer

Star Adhesives Ltd

Md. Arif ul lslatt 
'

Assistallt Drrcctor

8r@i S&uirss inc t r:tlir'; i:'r'' ':

N"
irtohanrad 0badur Rahnar, FCS

Ila183in3 Dllectcl & cEo

*BY,liflH'ffifi"

Aslam Mia
:ompany Secretary
' l dhesives Ltd
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i) Break down of all expenses related to the qualified investor offer;

Page 56 of 1 89

ziz A1 I(aiser

Ve

c.\' Md.
2o?-L
Arif ul lslant

Assistalll Dlreclor

!rd,&$ Sa(utu s inc It:r:4q' hro6!i$

N'
Aslam Mia

(,,npaDy Secretary
) !d, \ dhe; ives Ltd

,h rel Financial Officer
Srar Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd'

Amount in BDTBasis of CalculationParticulars
15

esh Securities & Commission Fees:A.B BS

5,000Fixedlication Fee
10,000FixedConsent Fee

B. Fees related to li with the Stock

50,000BDT 25,000 eachDraft prospectus scrutinY

fee for DSE & CSE

400,0000.'1,25o/. on BDT 10 Crore and 0.075% on the

rest amount of
Initial Listing Fee to DSE

& CSE

@ 0.0257" on Tk' 10 Crore of paid-up capital

and 0.01% on the rest amount of paid-rip

CA ital;

Arurual Listing Fee for

DSE & CSE

C. CDBL Fees and ExPenses:

500,000FixedDeSccuri
2,500FixedDocumentation Fee

100,000Fixed
6,000BDT 500 Per MonthConnection Fee
4,500u Ca talPaidof.00003I)TB 0 Pre-QIODemat Fee

30,0000.015% of issue size + 0.015 7. of Pre-IPO paid

u ca ital
Quatified Investor Offer

fee

D. Manager to the Issue Fees:

200,000Lumt FeeIssue Mana

30,00015% on the total Issue Management Fee
t Fee

on IssueVAT
Man

158,^125E. QIO related Fees:

62,500Commission 0.25% on underwritten amountUnderwriting
Commission

9,37515% on the total Underwriting CommissionVAT on Underwriting

Commission
75,000At ActualAuditor Certification Fee

15% on the auditor certification fee15% VAT on Auditor

Certification
IO&PoF. Printin

150,000id at actualEstimated 500+ o bePublication of I'ros

200,000(Estimated; to be Paid at actual)
II

Electronic SubscriPtion

34,875(Estimated; to be Paid at actual)and OtherSta

1,951,000Grand Total

ActuaI costs will menti dustebe adwillanddiffertesdone timacsoveaif b

Mohammad 0baldur Rahman, ttS

Ilanagrng Directcr & CEO 
.

fYsfif "i6i?'""'" 07 nAR 2W
07 |,lAR 2022

520,000

uD capital range;

70,000

543,000

Annual Fee

(1 year)

230,000

384,875

7"1,250

cordinqlv-

o Zu lfikar Ali

0 7 nAR 
zUA



Mohamnad 0baydur Rahnan, tCS

. llamging Diiector & CDo

AAA FilBtrce & lnv$tment Ltd.

As lam Mia
Lompany Secretary
:tar {dhesives Ltd

, Zulfikar Ali
!lr F,n ancial Officer

)rar Adhesives Ltd.
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;ziz Al l(ais'er
Ianaging Director
,r Adhcsives Ltd.

k) If the issuer has revalued any of its assets, the name, qualification and experiences of

tlie valuer and the reason for the revaluation, showing the value of the assets Prior to the

revaluation separately for each asset revalued in a manner which shall facilitate

"o-pu.iron 
bei*een ihe historical value and th€ amount after revaluation and giving a

;;;;"ry of the valuation report along with basis of pricing and certificates required

under the revaluation guideline of the Commission;

The company has not revalued any of its assets'

l) Where the issuer is a holding or subsidiary compan, full disclosure about the

t un"u"tio.", including its nature ind amount, bitween the issuer and its subsidiary or

hoiai.,g 
"o^po"y, 

inciuding transactions which had taken place within the last five years

of th""iss,rance' of the prospectus or since the date of incorporation, of the issuer'

*hi.h"u", i, lut"r, clearlyindicating whether the issuer is a debtor or a creditor;

The Company has neither any subsidiary nor it has operated under any holding comPany'

m) Financial Information of Group Companies 
-and. 

Companies und-er common

;;";;t'hip ;y -tre than 50%: followiig information for the last ttuee years based on the

audited financial statements, in respect-of all the group companies of the issuer' wherever

applicable, along with significant notes of auditors:

As there are no comPanies under common ownership more than 50%' this section is not

applicable for Star Adhesives Ltd.

n) Defaults or rescheduling of borrowings with financial institutions or banks'

"lr,r"rriot 
of loans into equilty atong with reisons thereof, lock out' strikes and reasons

for the same etc. during the history of operation of the comPany;

Midland Bank Ltd. (2019): 1st time rescheduling of existing 35 no of LTR contract with

.""".a-g includin! accrued interest uP to 31 D'2019 of Tk7 '44 crore (Co-utilized LC &

LTR lirnit of Partex Frlrniture Indushies Ltd') by creating new Term Loan contract of Tk'6'69

.r-" luppro*. as on 31.12'2019) 12 months fiom the date of reschedulng (77 '12'20'19) 
on a/c

of Stai .iihesires Ltd. for adjustment purpose only after realizing down payment of Tk'0'75

crore (10.08% of outstanding loan amount)

There are no other reschedule or defaults during the history of the company'

Vetted

i-3 ' zozu
Md' Arilul lslatr 

'

AssiStallt Dlr ec(ur

lrrfrosh Srcurtrs m I Iinagl [mm'ito'
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SECTION. VII
(BX5)

Managanen(s iliscussion aful analysis of /inanciat condition and rcsults of opention

Vetted

?.3.?ru
Md' Arif ul lslan '

Assistallt Dlrsct()r
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Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
Star {dhesives Ltd

-.rtrrkar Ali
, F,nanctal Officer

qd hesives Ltd.

...,.i2 Al l{a iser
i:r naging Director
,r Adhesives Ltd.
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Section Contents

Overview of business and

and ThreatsWeaknesses,

financial statements of last fiveof thec

s businesshave an effect on the com

uncertainties toare likettha lytrendsKnown
(d)

fluctuations inTrends ore

Off-balance sheet arrangements likely to have a current or future

effect on financial condition

those have or
(f)
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(a) Overview of Business and Strategies:

Star Adhesives Limited is one of the growing and sustainable Chemical & Petrochemical

product manufacturing comPany starid its journey on 11 SePtember 2013 at Madanpur'

i.la.uyungur,l, Banglad'esh on ihe bank of the river Sitalakhya The company was

in.orporu"t"i in Jan"uary 01, 2073 as a Private Limited Company registered in- Bangladesh

vide-iegisuation- n o. C-706486/"13 urder Companies Acr,194,4 and subsequently converted

into pu-blic Limited Company on April 25, i027. The registered office is situated at 186,

shanta western Tower, Levei-13, Tejgaon I/A, Dhaka-1208. star Adhesives Ltd. started its

iournev under one of the largest conglomerates in the country Partex Star Group as a

'a-i*rif*a business unit ana ieing ma-nufacturing different types of adhesives, lubricanq

Lacquer, Spray Paint, Silicon in thi name of "STAR BoND" & "GUM KING" The factory

uaoi,"a fUS' (Environment, Health & Social) systems in 
-its 

operations' and.eamed

cerdficate from the department of NARCOTICS License No. 06/2013-2014 vide Addendum

No-44.04.0000.051.00.0b8.13-1156. The Company is producing different types of adhesives

and lacquer for backward linkage suppoit of Leather & Fumiture Industry as imPort

,rrUr,i*,! product of Fevicol, Indi'a and'in near future the company have a-plan to exPort it

io the global market. As a GrouP, The Partex Star GrouP has been successfully running-the

busmel in Bangladesh more^ than Five decades with the highest lpvel of quality,

commitment with a vision to "Male the group a diversifies sustainable world class company

to ensure suPeriors customer satisfaction and stakeholders value"-

As a concern under legendary corporate grouP Star Adhesives Ltd'introducing modem and

i;;;;r" technology"to produce'quality- Chemicals to gain immense appreciation from. its

clients. As a resu[ to that, the comPany could establish its Products ,ut- 
l"{i"q

manufacturer of Adhesives in the industry. iUtt't zuwC Rubber Adhesives and Star Bond

;p;;;'Pah, are the name of its two products, which are comPeting with-two rnllq'iTl
n'ruot FSUCOL & BERGER. Star Adhesives Ltd. is also the sole Distributor of LPC- SA,

clu"." ro, marketing the lubricants in the name of ,,Cyclone,, in the local market. This is

manifested in the enJiable rePutation of its brand in the Adhesives markets'

slam Mia
aompany SecretarY
star Adhesives Ltd

Md. Ariful lslam
Assistatrt Dtrector

8ligirr$h S.(u,nct aff [rliii$ ftfii$sro!

Md. Zulf ikar Ali
Chief Finan cial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Page 59 of 189

z izA1 l(aise-r
Managing Director

trr Adhesives Ltd'

Nature of Business:

Star Adhesives Limited is manufacturing different types of adhesives, lubricants, Lacquer'

Spray Paint, Silicon and the Brand Name of the product is "STAR BOND"'

(b) SWOT Analysis

A SWOT analysis is a structured Planning method- that helps to evaluate the strengths'

*"ut 
"rr"r, 

oipo.t.,niti", and threas invived in a business environmmt' It identifies the

i","-"f -i !it"*ul fu"to.t that affect business venture' Strength and Weakness are

evaluated with internal factors whereas OPPortunity and Tfueat are evaluated by extemal

factors. The SWOT analysis of the company is as follows:

Vetted
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1 Strong Brand presence in home

and abroad

1 Comparatively lower familiar in rural
area

2 Experience Management 2 Fund unavaila for BMRE

3 High Products

4 Marke & Sales Force

5 Shong distribution network

1 Scope of contract 1 Pandemic situation

2 Touch huge chemical market 2 Materials price hcrease

3 Growing market segment 3 High duty shucture

4 Opening of intema
due to quaiity of
PARTEX product

tional market 4 Changes in govemment Policies

) Political instability

5 Huge product capacity of plant 6 G com tion in market

6 High market demand 7 High price sensitivity of consumers

7 Touch huge chemical market

vro Zu lf ikar Ali

(c)Analysis of the financial statements of last five years with reason(s) of fluctuating

."r"nr" oa sales, other income, total income, cost of material, finance cost, depreciation

and amortization expense, other expense; changes of inventories, net profit before & after

tax, EPS etc.

Vetted

milt--
9-3 zou-

Md. Arifut lslarr,

^ 
Assts tallt Dtr L.ct,,.

ua9adelh 
Sacunrre: ,ni l,:,,,,. 1..

Aslam la
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

ihref Fin ancial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.
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1Z A1 I(ai*r
Managing Director
Slar Adhesives Ltd.

D$.'
Moharnmad Oba1'dur Rahmal, ICS

lianaging DiLectcr & CDO

AAA Fimn
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WeaknessStrength

Threats
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Particulars 30-Jun-21 30-Iun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17

Gross Profit s1,833,938 71,246,903 43,700,497 3L174,797

Revenue 4"12,474,138 253,:282,498 369,801,852 2i4,898,956 ^177,536,1,M

Cost of goods

sold
(327,048,869) (201,,448,5601 (298,ss4,950\ (797,798,465) (1.45,36"t 34n

Operating
Expenses

(27 ,878,286) (ls,u7,769\ (22,579,780). (76,664,8871

General and

Ad ministra tive

Expenses

03,74s,870) (9 ,5-14,2l,8\ (t0,444,428) (8,227,@2) (6,94"1 ,893)

Selling and

Distribution
Expenses

04,132,476\ (6,333,48"t) (12,735,3s2) (8,437;199) (6,846,292)

Operating
Profit

57,486,983 35,986,770 48,667,723 78,386,612

Financial

Expenses
(77,396,2551 (22,936,272). (25,873,774). $3,n0,6s71

Non -

Operating
Income

740,379 633,967 525,407 380,823 320,499

Other lnco e "140,319 633,961. 525,401, 380,823 320,499

Profi before

WPPF & Tax
40,231,U7 13,683,859 23,319,350 73,705,776 2,215,850

Contribution to

WPPF
("t,915,764) (651,672)

Profit before

Tax
73,032247 23,379,350 73,705,n6 2,275,860

Tax Expense 71,385,742 4,270,803 6,879,327 (3,479,222) (557,9731

Current income

Tax
1'1,474,71.6 3,889,903 7,4n3s

Deferred Tax (28,975) (6s8,024 207,951 34,895

Net profit after
tax

26,929,547 8,827,444 16500,023 9,626,554 7,657,947

E.rning Per

Share (EPS)

(Restated)

6.05 2.76 5.16 3.01

Company's productivity increased
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I I{aisdr

Other Income:

Other income has increased in line with the regular sales

Total Income:

Since Revenue is increased, so naturally total income is increased

Cost of Materials:

The costs of materials to revenue are consistent over the years

\

I

A.slam Mia
,11rany Secretary

,lh eiives LtdMohammad 0bardul Rahrnan, ICS

Iianaging Dtectcr & Cno

AAA Finance & Investnclt Ltd.

. ,' 'l n,h10

ct" Managing Director
qtar Adhesives Ltd.

I 0 7 l'lAR 2s22

85,365,269

(13,788,185)

26,435,670

(76,491,257)

38,37s,282

(3,687,173) (592,808)

320,900

0.52

Reason of fluctuation:

Revenue:

It is observed from the above table, the overall sales increased over the years as the

Vetted

ff-'
Md' Ari{t't\ t:'

i Assistartt i'
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'

(fr
\ rrlta. zutfixar Ati
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'

0 1 t{J.R 2022



Finance Cost:

The company has taken short term and long-term loan from bank in last five years for

importing raw materials, constructing factory building and procuring new machineries. so

th; finan;e cost and bank charge increased and the trend is relevant to the production and

also consistent with the revenue.

Depreciation and Amortization:
The increase of depreciation is relevant with the Plocurement and installation of

machineries. No significant changes have been occurred. The company amortized its capital

expenditure during the last five years.

Other Expenses:

Ihe company did not incur any other expenses other than regular expenses dudng the last

five years.

Changes of inventory:
The.Jhas been increising of installed capacity and sales volume over the year. The demand_

for products is also inireasing. Therefore, SAL has to maintain sufficient amount of

inventory in order to meet the sales order. Thus, inventory is increasing year to year'

Net profit before and after Tax:

The growth of net profit before and after tax is consistent with the growth of the revenue.

No uiusual changes have been occurred during the last three years on the above mattels.

Earnings per Share:

Earnin[s per Share are properly calculated through using weighted average number of

ordinary shares for each year.

. Decrease in the demand of building material;

. Increased production cost

. I)ecrease in product selling price;

. IncreasedCompetition;

. Scarcity of Electricity and raw materials;

. Govt. Policy Changes towards the industry;

. Political unres!

. Natural disaster.

.-iompany Secretary

"tar Adhesives Ltd.

Vetted

,.\.LOLL
Md. Arif ul lslani

f Assistant Drrcct"'

8a$dsh Setuans;nl t 
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tz Al I(aiselr

(d) Known trends demands, commitments, events or uncertainties that are likely to have

an effect on the company's business;

However, there are no known trends, events and/or uncertainties that shall have a material

impact on the company's future business, the business operation of the Company may be

affected by the following events:

(e) Trends or expected fluctuations in liquidity;

There are no trends of expected fluctuations in liquidity.

(f) off-balance sheet arrangements those have or likely to have a current or future effect

on financial condition.

There are no off-balance sheet arrangements those have or likely to have a current or future

effect on financial condition.

Aslam Mia
Managing Director
Srar Adhesives Ltd.

0 7 l,lAR 2s2

(^-
\ ,ro Zulfikar Ali
.)hrel Financial Otficer

Srar Adhesives Ltd.

0 7 [1]'R 2i2
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SECTION - VIII
(B)o

Directors anil officns

Section Contents
ualificafa

tion,tionaUCAedda dress,tiale11 qresidet'th S age,
onm andof cothed Persirectorsof the any

5 of each panvtionanC dCX poPeflenc
rdirectoiltoted beOIomrnII tcclil

(u)

The date on which he first became a and the date on which his currentdirector

term of office shall ex
(b)

Dtectors having any type of interest

business of such o tions

ames and tyPes ofin other businesses, n
(c)

Statement of the directors of the issuer if any of them

securities market in manner

are associated with the

(d)

directors and to five officers

ter,

brother,

terdason,srsbrother ughtionshirelaamilF pv theterls5souse' amongmother sPouse'
Suse'Stherfa sP5ouse Posp(e)

businesses of the directorsbrief descri on of other

Loan status of the issuer,

shares in the Paid-uP ca

its directors and shareh

pital of the issuer in
otders who hold 5% or more

terms of the CIB RePort of

IJan laclesh Bank
(e)

receives any monthlYshareholder who'lhe Chairman or any director or anY
(h)

ositionresent

fa rsonalSther' names, peage,theirtlinclof sthe diogrofile POnSOTSP
theIN businessdan positionstionsaalificddresses,a qu

rto heacc turesIIotherrshi sponsodirectothetnhets d ast, POI ppos
(i)

uisition etcfor suchconsideration

ithin five preceding

tion

iredutheofn cond trolrS acqotII thearetcsen irectorsd sPonsothe pr
etailsdad oftethe pectusProsimmed ate fili.gr5 vyea
tionulsltermsuIsild otc acqition,ftroconof t, acqacqulslrngregard0)

ties

ofIineosedthelnVCnoto ha opd prdirectorsorS ISetf th ponso
oroutbc carrieduldwoactiCul t111t1lafactbus proposediness, sexp(k)

Interest of the sonstr)

cilities enioyed bY a director, whether Pecuniary or 618&ir,

un ta

Ail interests and fa
(m)

Number of shares held an re issue)of sharehorccnd

in board of directors du last threeo
t with similar businessDirector's
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!rmpany secretary
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d. Zulfikar Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd
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Al I(aisEr
Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'
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(a) Name, Father's name, age, residential address, educational qualification, experience and position of each of the directors of the

company and any person nominated or represented to be a director, showing the period for which the nomination has been made and the

name of the organization which has nominated him;
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Position
Pedod of

Nomination

Name of
Nominated

Organization

At"
(Years)

Residential Address
Educational

Qualification
ExperienceFather's Name

sl.
No.

Name of
Directo!s

15 Years Chairman N/A N/A47 \ears
Blooming Dale, 24

Dutabash Road,

Baridhara, Dhaka

MBAAl-Haj Asrafuddin
Ahmed

01
Tabassum Kaiser

30 Years
Managing

Director
N/A N/A55 Years

Blooming Dale, 24

Dutabash Road,

Baridhara, Dhaka

Graduation

from UK02

)
Aziz Al Kaiser

Nominee

Director
N/A

Star Particle

Board Mills
Limited

MBA
(Marketing)

25 YearsAbul Kalam Azad

House No. 143, Road

No. 8, Section-1Z

Block-B, Mirpur,
Dhaka-1216

03

Partex Cables

Ltd.

MBA
(Marketing) DU,

M.Com
(Markethg) DU

25 Years
Nominee

Director
N/A50 Years

House-216, Road-2,

Flat-2A, DOHS,

Baridhara, Dhaka

A.B.M. Mozammel

Haque
04

Independent

Director

3 Years

(From 09-

AUG-21 to

08-AUG-24)

N/APhD 35 Years
Mofiz Uddin
Bhuivan

60 Years

Provost Banglow,

Flazi Mohammad

Mohshin Hall, Dhaka

Universilv, Dhaka.

Md. Nizamul
Hoque Bhuiyan

.E--'-o
E'AFJs
==Ef j
5a= U
io-- J

;g

M A Hashem

I
50 Years

A.B.M. Sumon

Shahed Patowary

A K M Ahasanul

Haque

t\
)



(b) The date on which he first became a director and the date on which his current term of

office shall exPire;

sl.
No.

Name of Directors Position Date of Becoming

Director for the First

Time

Date of
Expiration of
current term

01 Tabassum Kaiser Chairman 1.2-DEC-"17 Contin"ing

02 Aziz Al Kaiser Managing
Director

01-JAN-13 Continuing

03 A.B.M. Sumon Shahed Nominee Director 15-APR-21 Continuing

04 KM
ue

Ahasanul Nominee Director 15-APR-21 Continuing

05 Dr. Md. Nizamul

Hoque Bhuiyan

Independent

Dtector

09-MAY-21 08-AUG-24

(c) If any director has any tyPe of interest in other businesses' names and types of

iirin".r'of such organizatior.t. r uny director is also 
-a 

director of another comPany or

orri". o. purtn". of fny other concern, the names of such organizations;

p/OwnershiP with OtherDirectorshi
Com ames

PositionCom anres

Designation
in SALName of DirectorsSI

LimitedPartex

DirectorStar GyPsum Board Mills

Ltd.
Managing

DirectorTriple Apparels Ltd.

DirectorPartex Cables Ltd.
I)irectorBank Ltd.'t he

ChairmanTabassum Kaiser1

Managing

Director
Star Particle Board N4ills

Limited
Managing
Director

FurniturePartex

Industries Ltd.
Managing

DirectorPartex Laminates Limited

Managing
Director

Partex PVC Industries

Limited
Managing
DirectorLtd.

Star Gypsum Board Mills

Managing
Director

Maritime

C an Ltd.
Corvee

Managing
DirectorPartex Cables Ltd

Managing

DirectorPartex Builders Limited

Chairmanls Ltd.'I'ri leA
Managing

DirectorLtd.

AeromarinePartex

Lo

Managhg
DirectorAziz Al Kaiser

am
tor

Coossot

-L

Drre

It

ll

Vett

,.3-?D
Md. Arif

Assista

8rr.&5i SKunlE!

d Zulf ikar Ali

Chret Financial Officer
2 Al Kaiser

Mohanmad 0baydur Rah:nal ltS
[i.xa$r,3 Directc! & C00

A/t\ Iina-nce & Invcstaent Ltd.

Aslam ta

Star Adhesives Ltd '
Managing Dircctor
Star Adhesivcs Ltd'

At
?n1,)D 7 MIR firEs

l)iMAR
tlAR 

20a, 07
W
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Patowary

Chairman

N Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd.

I'1Afr



The Citv Bank Ltd. Chairman

Janata Insurance Ltd. Shareholder

A.B.M. Sumon Shahed

Patowary

Nominee

Director

Not involved in other

organization

4 AKMAhasanulHaque
Nominee

Director

Not involved in other

organization

5
Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque

Bhuiyan

Independent

Director
Global Islam Bank Ltd.

Independent
Director

(d) Statement of if any of the directors of the issuer are associated with the securities

-lrt"t in urry -u.rr"r. If any director of the Issuer Company. is llso 
a ait11o1 of 

111
issuer of othei listed securitiei during last three years then dividend Payment history and

market performance of that issuer;

There is no involvement of any Ditector of star Adhesives Ltd. with securities market. No

Director of Star Adhesives Ltd. is a Director of any issuer of the Usted securities'

Vetted

?.9.zazt
Md. Arif ul lstarrr
Assistant Dllec tol

orga8i Srcurtrr ir Ir:neii l:]f;,r,,: :
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\,[anaging Director

i t:rr Adhesives LtdN slam la
Company Seoretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

d. Zulfikar Ali
Chief Fina nc ial Officer \z1z A

lr{ohanmad 0bardur Rahman, ttS
trlanaging Director & CEo

AAA Finance & lnvestnent Ltd.

Star Adhesives Ltd.
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(e) Any family relationship (father, mother, 
-sPouse, 

brother, sister' son' daughter'

lporr"i, father', spouse's m6ther, spouse's brother, spouse's sister) among the directors

and top five officers;

Family relationship among directors:

Family relationship among directors and top five officers of the Company:

There is no family relationship among any of the directors and any of the toP five emPloyees

of the company except mentioned above.

(Q A very brief description of other businesses of the directors;

Mrs. Tabassum Kaiser, Chairman

Page 67 of 1 89

A1 I(aisdMd. Zulf ikar Ali
hrel Financia I Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd '

Vette

,\
Md. Arif ul lslant

/ Assistarrt Drr cctot

8448! S.Q lt! uE lrnili ''ir' ::

w
Moharnmad 0badur Rahmal, PCS

0 7 t1AR m[ffiffi1'J"T#i*,T?,,

Aslam Mia
CompanY Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

\,Ianaging Director
',rrr Adhesivcs Ltd'

RelationshiNameSL
Mrs. Tabassum Kaiser and Mr. AzL Al

Kaiser are

ChairmanTabassum Kaiser

Mrs. Tabassum Kaiser and Mr. Aziz Al

Kaiser are

Managing

Director
Aziz Al Kaiser2

No family relationshiPNominee

Director
Sumon ShahedA.B.M

No family relationshiPNominee

Director
4 AKM Ahasanul Haque

No family relationshiPIndependent

Director
. Md. Nizamul HoqueDr

Bh an

5

Legal StatusNature of BusinessDate of
Incorporation

Name of
Companies

Sl. No.

Private

Limited
Company

Hybrid
Seed,

pesticide

Rice/Vegetable

Fertilizer and

processing

lant

13-NOV-08Partex Agro Limited1

Private

Limited
Company

Manufacturer, Producer
and seller of all kinds of

Gypsum Board, GYPsum

panel, Card Board, MDF

Board, Plain Board,

Veneered Board, Flash

Doors

09-MAY-16Star Gypsum Board

Mills Ltd.
2

Private

Limited
Company_

Fashion & APParel

Industry18-JAN-17Triple Apparels I-td3

d
Private

Limited
Company _

Cable Manufacturing18-SEP-134

O 7 MAR ?rl??
0t NMl/Ju 0tfiAR

2022

-l

3

Patowary

Partex Cables Ltd.



Mr. Aziz N Kaiser, Managing Director & Director

Mr. A.B.M, Sumon Shahed Patowary, Nominee Director by Star Particle Board Mills

Limited
Not involved in othel organization

Mr, A K M Ahasanul Haque, Nominee Director by Partex Cables Ltd'

Not involved in other organization

Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque Bhuiyan, Independent Dhector
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Zulf ikar Ali Azlz Al Kaiser
Managtng

Vette

9.\.
Md. Arit

AssiStarl

ErdSiS|(u{$ 
iN

t Dtr uerttt

c\" S am la Director

iompany Secretary
Star Adheslves Ltd

Chief Financial
Star Adhesive Star Adhesives LtdOfficer

s Ltd'

sl.
No.

Name of Companies
Date of
Incorporation

Nature of Business Legal Status

1
Stu. Particle Board

Mills Limited
13-IAN-83

Board

Manulacturin

& Door Private
Company

Limited

2
Partex Furniture

Industries Ltd.
31-MAY-00 Furniture Manuf acturing

Private Limited

Com

3
LaminatesPartex

Limited
23-JUN-03

Lamination Board & Door

Manufacturer

4
Partex PVC Industries

Limited
19-MAY-10 PVC Door Manufacturer

Private

Company

Limited

5
Star Gypsum Doard

Mills Ltd.
09-MAY-16

Manufacturer, Producer and

seller of all kinds of GYPsum

Board, Gypsum Panel, Card

Board, MDF Board, Plain

Board, Veneered Board,

Flash Doors

Private Limited

Company

6
Corvee Maritime

Ltd.
21-JAN-86 Oil Tanker Career

Private Limited

Company

7 Partex Cables Ltd. 18-SEP-13 Cable Manufacturing
Private Limited

C

8 Partex Builders Limited 09-JAN-0s Real Estate DeveloPers
Limited

9 Triple Apparels Ltd. 18-lAN-17 Fashion & Apparel Industry

10
Partex Aeromarine

25-FEB-14
Freight Forwarding &
Lo

Private Limited

Com

11 The City Bank Ltd. 28-Mar-1983 Banking CompanY

12 Janata Insurance Ltd. 23-SUP-1986 Insurance CompanY
Public Limited

Company

Equity capital
(Iotal) in
Taka

Legal StatusNature of BusinessDate of

Incorporatio
n

ofName

CompaniesNo
Br-

6,699,999,247Public
Limited
Company

Banking ServiceAugust5

2013

lslamGlobal
Bank Ltd.

"I

Itohannad 0badw Roiman, ttS

Managing Director & CEo 
.

B^rttfiAHoml'*'un 0 7 I{AR 202
0 I nAR 20n

0tilAR
nu

(

Private Limited

Company

Private

Company

Trivate Limited

Company

Logrstics Ltd.
Public Limited

Company
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(g) Loan status of the issuer, its directors and shareholders who hold 057o or more shares

iiti" p"ia-,rp 
"upital 

of the issuer in terms of the CIB Report of Bangladesh Bank;

Neither the Company nor any of its directors and shareholders who holds 5% or more

rftrr"r i. the paii-ui capital tf the Issuer is loan defaulter as per the CIB report of the

Bangladesh Bank.

(h) If the Chairman or any director or any shareholder receives any monthly salary

then this information should also be included'

Vetted

fPc4D--

9"3'w>t
Md. Arif u I tst.tt,

j Assistant Drr eLi.

Er$dtli Se(!,11t! :r: : , :' .

N
Itohannad 0bavdur Rahnan, FCS

ManaEin[ Dlrector & CEO

AAA Fininci & lnvesnoent Hd"

N i MAR 

't1?'

m Mia
!ompany Secretary
rta r Adhesives Ltd

Zu lfikar Ali zlz Al l(aiser
Managrng Dircctor

chrel Finan cial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd' Star Adhcs ives Ltd'

Amount in BDT

June
30,

2077

June
30, 2018

June 30,

2019
June 30,

2020
Iune 30,

2027

Type of
Transaction

Name

600,000
Remuneration and

BenefitsAziz Al Kaiser

Total

N 7 MAR .,ff''
OINAR 07

ilAfr N,

600,000
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Experience Positiony'PostEducational

Qualification (Years) Past Present

Holding in other
VentureName, Father's Name, Age & Personal Address

Sponsor &
Director

Sponsor &
Chairman

Mentioned

SECTION

@)(z) (c)

tn
VIII

Tabassum Kaiser

Al-Haj Asraf uddin Ahmed

47 Years

Blooming Dale, 24 Dutabash

Road, Baridhara, Dhaka

MBA from NSU 15 Years

Name:

Fathe/s Name:

Age:

Personal Address:

Graduation form UK
30 Years

Sponsor &
Managing

Director

Mentioned
SECTION

(a)(4 (.)

tn

vu
Aziz Al Kaiser

M A Hashern

55 Years

Blooming Dale, 24 Dutabash
Road, Baridhara, Dhaka

Name:

Father's Name:

Age:

Personal Address:

Nominee
Director

Not involved
other organization

ln

A.B.M. Sumon Shahed Patowary

Abul Kalam Azad

50 Years

Shanta Westem Tower, Level-

13, 186 Tejgoan I/A, Dhaka-1208

MBA (Marketing)

30Years

Name:

Not involved
other organization

ll-l

AKMAhasanulHaque

A.B.M. Mozammel Haque

50 Years

Shanta Westem Tower, Level-

13, 186 Tejgoan I/A, Dhaka-1208

MBA (Marketing)

DU, M.Com

(Marketing) DU
35 Years

Name:

Father's Name:

Age:

Personal Address:

(i) A profile of the sponsors including their names, father's names, age, personal addresses, educational qualifications, and

experiences in the business, positions or posts held in the past directorship held, other ventures of each sponsor and present

position;

Sponsor &
Managing
Director

Father's Name:

Age:

Personal Address:

Nomince

Dircctor
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(l) If the present directors are not the sPonsors and- co-ntrol of the issuer was acquired

*l*frin flti" years immediately precedin[ the date of filing. Prospectus details regarding

the icqrisitiln of control, date of acquisition, terms of acquisition' consideration paid for

such acquisition etc'

Name
Acquisition
of Control

Date of
Acquisition

Terms of
Acquisition

Consideration Paid
for such Acquisition

Aziz AI Mahmood 01-IAN-13 01-JAN-13 N/A Cash

Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoque

Bhuiyan
09-MAY-21 09-MAY-21

(k) If the sPonsors or directors do not have experience in the proposed line of. business'

if,L f""i utpf"i"l"g how the proposed activities would be carried out or managed;

The directors of the Company have experienced in the proposed line of business'

(l) Interest of the key management persons;

There is no other interest of the key management excePt that remuneration/salary and

allowances paid to them as stated in serial (i) of this section'

(m) All interests and facilities enjoyed by a director, whether pecuniary or non-pecuniary;

The directors do not enioy any Pecuniary or non-pecuniary facilities

(n) Number of shares held and percentage of share-holding (pre issue);

Vette

,.\.L,
Md. Arif

Assistalr

U@iSlcurlrt!
t

izA
e$* Company SecrctarY

itar Adhesives Ltd

Zul{ikar Ali
F inancial Officer

Adhesives Ltd'

Director
ives Ltd

s am Mia
chief

Star

Managlng
Star Adhes

Mohammad 0bavdur Rahman, NS

lrlanaeins Drector & CEO

AAAFin ci & Investnent Ltd.

N 7 MAR ,n,.,

Pre-IPOofNo.
shares

Positionsl.
No.

Name of Shareholders

3.33%500,000Chairman
1 'Iabassum Kaiser

30.00%4,500,000Managing DirectorAziz Al Kaiser
'13.33%2,000,000Director

3 Star Particle Board Mills Ltd
6.67%1,000,000Director4 Partex Cables Ltd.
6.67%1,000,000Shareholder5 Partex Furniture [ndustries Ltd.
333%500,000ShareholderPartex Laminates Ltd6
.)-J57oShareholdersum Board Mills Ltd.Star7
333%ShareholderAziz Al Mahmood8
3.33%500,000ShareholderSultana Hashcm9
3.33%500,000Shareholder10 Meghna Cement Mills L

Provident Fund

td. Staff

3.33%500,000ShareholderBashundhara Industrial ComP

Provident Fund

lex Ltd.

Em

1,

2.00y.300,000Shareholder
1,2 A.N.M Yeahea

2.00y,300,000Shareholder13 Badiur Rahman
1.33%200,000Shareholder74 khandaker Reza-E-Ra uib
6.67%1,000,000ShareholderGulam Mustafa15 "133%200,000Shareholderuib Muntasir Ahmed6
6.67y.1,000,000ShareholderFinance Capital Holdings Limited

tA C
100%15,000,000TOTAL

0 7 l,,AR 202 o t t"tm Wn otw
W

(%l

2

500,000

500,000



(o) Change in board of directors during last three years:

(p) Director's engagement with similar business'

None of the Directors is involve with similar business'

Vettedw-
9'3'1eL>
Md. Arif ul lslanr

f Assistanl Drrector

Er4idesh Sa(u0lts in{ [ i:n?l]q! Cirn6! or'

\4d. Zulf ikar Ali
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zlz
Managing Dircctor
Star Adhesives Ltd'

s slam Mia

Uolannad Obqydur Raimo$ FCs

Managing Director & CEo

AAA Flmnce & Invesh,rnt Ltd.

n 1 Hm ,[7'

ComPanY SecretarY

Star Adhesives Ltd

)href Fin ancial Officer
Srar Adhesives Ltd.

sl.
No.

Name of the Directors Date

Ioining

of Date of
retirement

Present Status

1 Tabassum Kaiser 12-DEC-17

Continuing

Chairman

Managing Director
2 Aziz Al Kaiser 01-IAN-13

Nominee Director
3 A.B.M. Sumon Shahed Pa 15-APR-21

Nominee Director
4 A K M Ahasanul uc 15-APR-21

5 Dr. Md. Nizamul Hoq uc Bhuiyan 09-MAY-21 08-AUG-24 Director

n , r/rh -^-^

0 7 MAR 202 0rilRM
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SECTION - Ix
(B)(8)

Certait Relatiotrships and Related Trunsactiotrs

Section Contents

transactiondescription

theiransaction,

fivelastdof urrnScontain anyshallprospectus
lssthe uerbetweenuclilthe tors,certifiedor byposedproanyyears
lnlvcd thelnvotheofnamctheIIfo rsons, personsan theofd givingan pcowmgv thclnterestlntheirofturenarssuerthethlaIC tionshitr P

transaction and the amount of such interest, na

(a)

r to the issuance of the

ansaction
significan

director

orbsiduitsOI slssuerto1n the iaryenteredtor bytrAn arrangemenv currenIShoa tlyuencedinflor Personbyro enti ownedte tlyassocla ty
orthe lssUEIelof ther comPanyathconnectedalllnOIil vv
aashoOIteassocla concerns,otmcoohrlesIA OIus bsid vPanaIl fo ldingv threelastthedta timedirectoraM unngwithan1nd anyconnecteorr vdirecto v

(b)

of such loan.outs

director

with

its

connectedroanOIfrom to any personkenta OIeither' vloans givenAny ifandtheinloanof pectus,Prosdctailslearr Cthe directo specifyingly
thelnstakehavenotho idd anysuchnlfrotakenl1loa beenhas personna anyv oftearloan,suchtorlorONCEINSCteassocraOIomc an pho dts vrng p

d resentanrl loan,ofof am tuteda Ptaloantea f ken, tyolica dble,terestln Pp

(c)

Vetted
Pfl/o-
, -\ .7e'L7-
Md. Ariful lstam
Assistant Dlrecior

Srtae$ S.(fi{! i,{ t llhar$ Cono6!0i

4,.
llohanmad 0bardur Ratrmaq tCS

Managing Director & CEO

AAA Finance & ItrvestDletrt Ltd,

0 I rlAR 2022

am a
d. Zulf ikar Ali

Chief Financial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

\ziz Al I(aiser
r rauing Director

.\ dhesivcs Lrd.Company Secrctary
Star Adhesives Ltd.

0 7 tlAR Z1ZZ 0 7 HAR 202
0 I ilAR 

Z0Zz

theaThe
transactions

the

director

its

issuer,

such



(a) The prospectus shall contain a description of any transaction during the last five years,

o. any p.oposed transactions certified by the auditors, between the issuer and any of the

following persons, giving the name of the persons involved in the transaction, their

relationship with th; issuer, the nature of their interest in the transaction and the amount

of such interest, namely: -

(i) Any director or sPonsor or executive officer of the issuer;

(ii) Any person holding 5% or more of the outstanding shares of the issuer;

(iii) Any related pa*y or connected person of any of the above persons;

Vetted

9.3.2o2)-
.Md. Arif u I ls larr

f Assistant D',r" r,

8a$dtsh Saunt,e :t: l,

. Zulf ikar Ali
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ZIZ

e$'- AsIam iz
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

ancial Officer
hesives Ltd'

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd-
Chief Fin

Star Ad

ltrohamnad 0bardur Rahman, ICS

Managing Directcr & CDO

,{lA Fimnce & lnvestment Ltd.

N ] ilAR ?M]

llt

0 7 HAR 202
07NARz1n 0tNARW2
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Auditors' Certificate

To whom it may concern

This is to certify that the financial statements of the Star Adhesives Ltd. has transactions during the last five years, or any proposed

transactions, betvveen the issuer and any of the following Persons :

i) Any directors or sPonsor or excutive officer of the issuer

ii) Any person holding 5% or more of the outstanding shares of issuer

iii) Any related party or connected person of any of the above person

Except the transactions described in the following table:e,
_J

=a

E

E'

=,
l\)
6
l\.f
N'

o

F
b

,\tet
F3

-3
>sr
doe

/nd
o:
@o

-Fr

=
N
c
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o
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>l!
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X
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o
o
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N
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o
o.

\9
gq.'

Faln
e:= N,
F9= b
EEr d<JC: I

Amount in Taka

30-Jun-1730-Jun-1830-fun-20 3G.lun-193Glun-21

Nature of
transections

SL.

No
Name of persory'Pa*y

Board Meeting FeesMr. Aziz Al Kaiser1

15,000Board Meeting Fees2 Mrs- Tabassum Kaiser

15,000Board Meeting Fees3 Mr. A.B.M Sumon

Shahed Patowary
Board Meeting Fees 15,000Mr. A.K.M Ahasanul

Haque

4

10,000Board Meeting FeesDr. Md. Nizamul Haque

Bhuiyan\'
600,000Remuneration6 Aziz Al Kaiser

49,680^10,752Trade Receivable/7 Danish Foods Ltd
9,540Trade ReceivablePartex Agro Ltd8

"169,49'l 74,240Trade Receivable9 Partex Furniture
Industries Ltd.

45,36077,235Trade ReceivablePartex PVC Industries

Ltd.
10

89,200339,933Trade Rc'ceivableStar Gypsum Board Mills
Ltd

11

37-t,723 "10L,494Trade Receivable72 Star Particle Boad Mills
Ltd. ,r

15,000

1 ,380
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Vetted

#tu-
9.3 .?azz-

- 
Md. Ariful lslanr

f Assistant Drrector
8,tdao?sJl Srcul[s am irt;Er r)crmr,si i,

6lo
N
c.l
N
a)

ctc

=in

!i i';

a' Aslam Mia
Company SecretarY
Star Adhesives Ltd

Md. Zulfikar Ali
Fin ancial Officer

ilar Adhesives Ltd.

.ziz Al I(aiser
t anaging Director

r Adhesives Ltd.

lrloharnmad Obatdur Rahnal FCS

l,ianaSirg Directcr [" CEO

AAA rrnBcef lrlyfAkcriitIh 0 t tw 
2022

0 7 l{AR 202 0 7 l,lAo n^^^



(b) Any transaction or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary or associate

lr.'""iiiy "*""a 
or signific;ntly influenced by a person who is currently a dire,ctor-or.in

"iy 
*"y .otttt".ted wlth a director of either the issuer comPany or any of its subsidiaries

or'holdir.g co^pany or associate concerns, or who was a director or connected in any way

*iifr " 
aii"*oi at any time during the last three years prior to the issuance of the

prospectus;

There is no transaction or arrangement entered into by the issuer or its subsidiary or

associate or entity owned or signi{icantly influenced by a person who is currently a director

o. i, uny way ionnected wiih a director of either the issuer comPany or any of its

subsidiaries oihotang company or associate concerns, or who was a dtector or connected

in any way with a di.e"ctor ai any time during the last three I9T: Prior to the issuance of the

prospectui except the hansaction mentioned in SECTION (IX) (a)'

(c) Any loans either taken or given from or to any director or any Person connected with

ih" aii".to., clearly specifyin! details of such loan in the Prospectus, and if any loul.lu"
been taken from iny.rr"h peison who did not have any stake in the issuer' its holding

company or its associate concerns prior to such loan, rate of interest applicable' date of

loan takln, date of maturity of loary and Present outstanding of such Ioan'

There were no loans either taken or given from or to any director or any person connected

with the dtector.

Vetted

g.j.t">z
Md. Arif ul rstarr,
Assistatrt Drr qLtor

8&dides.h Srcunlres and [ril,r* i:" ,: ,
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A1 I(aiseid. zulf ikar Ali
Chref Fin an cia I Officer

Star Ad hesives Ltd.s" Aslam Mia
' .,: iroany Secretary

. dhesives Ltd

Managing Director
star Adhesives Ltd.

Mohamnad 0baydur Rahman, !,CS

Iiaraging Director & C00
AIA Finaace & lnvestnent Ltd.

O 7 NAR MrI.
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SECTION - X
(B)(e)

Transaction zuith the Directots anil Sttbsctibes to the Me' oranilu'n

Section Contents
the nature and

The names of the directors and subscribers to the memorandum,

receivedreceived
indirecdy

ption

received;received

thefromrssuertheto bevalof ucoft byanamoun ything
thcfrom rssuerorsaidtheOIbovea directlyPersons,byPersons/

otherorservrcesofthe descri assets,withfivelastthed alongyearcunng
toor bciderationcons

(a)

id them

acquired

saidif
uisitionthirr

theaforesaidthemfroto beoruired Persons,wereIf assets acqany
beshallthermlnetoused deteodmeth pricetheandl'fo assetssuchaidp

thewcre uiredassetsna d Personsthethe byul acqtionedmen pros pectus,
thereofcostthetothose acqto ansfertrfive ISvea

(b)

Vetted
frfrr-'g \ '')'o>L-

Md. Arilul lslanr
' Assistant Drrector

8fi$dt!h St!u{[s ind Irliinqt 1:}nrn6t':'

s.
lfohamnad 0bMur Rainan, FCS

I'llnagtng Duectcr & CEO

A&\ Fin:.oce & lnvestucnt Ltd.

N ] MAR 

'M?

d. Zulfikar Ali Aziz Al l(aiser

ComPanY Secrctary

Star Adhesives Lto

0 1 }lAR 202

Chief Fin ancial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Aslam Mia Managing Dircctor
star Adhesives Ltd.

t nt? 20U0 I tltAL 2022 o

or

issuer,

amount

theprior



(a) The names of the directors and subscribers to the memorandum, the nature and

lmou.rt of anything of value received or to be received by the issuer from the above

persons, or ty tf," t-uia persons, directly or indirectly, from the issuer during the,last five

|"-r rlo"g tiltr, the deicription of assits, services oi other consideration received or to be

received:

The Directors and Subscribers to the Memolandum have not received any benefit excePt

remuneration received by the directors, directly or indirectly during the last five years'

details of which is given below. The issuer has not received or to be received any assets'

services or other cJnsideration from its Directols and Subscribers to the Memorandum

except allotment of share against cash and other than cash as stated in the prospectus

(b) If any assets were acquired or to be acquired within next two financial years from the

aforesaid persons, the amount paid for such assets and the method used to determine the

prl"" .ftoti be mentioned in the prospectus, and if the- assets were acquired by the said

iersons within five years prior to t ansfer those to the issuer, the acquisition cost thereof

paid by them.

Directors and subscribers to the memorandum have not tlansfelred any asset to the

Company. Besides, the issuer Company has not received any assets or other considerations

frorn its directors and subscribers io tjre memo'andum excePt fund against allottement of

shares Vgtted

Page 79 of 189

Md. Zulfikar Ali iz Al I(ais?r
Chief Finan cia lOfficer

9.9 z"zt-
Md. Arif r'rI lslatt 

'

I Assistarrt D" '"'r"'
8r{rde!hs.turtr!!iMt':' -'

qr
Uohanmad 0bardur Ralnan, FCS

Managng Director & CEO

dt'Tmhotiltf*'*

Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Star Ad hesives Ltd.
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd-

N.E. of lhe P.rty RcLtionrhip
with tL.
CoEp.ny

Natur. of Tr.nrr(lion Iu.r. 30,2021 Jutrc 30,

2020

Mr. Aziz Al Klisct Sponsor Board Me€ting F.€s 15,000

Mrs. Tabassud Kliscr Sponso! Board Meeting Fees

Mr. A-B.M Srr'ron Sh.lEd

Patori.!t'!'

Nominac

Directot
Board Meeting Fe.s 11000

Mr. A,K-M Ahas.nul Haquc
Nodrine.
Director

Dr Md. NizrErul Haquc

Bhuivrn

IndcFndcnt
Ditcctor

Board MeetinE Fces 10,000

Darush Food Ltd Sister Conce'n Trsd. Receivabl€ 10,152

P6rtex AE o Ltd Sister Concetn Trade Receirable 154,380 9,510

Psrtex Fumitur. lndustri.s

Ltd
gster Concern Trade Receil:able 169y'91 7!,2t0

Plrtex P\rC Induskies Ltd Sist€r Conccln Tradp R€ceivable {5i60

Strt GyFlusr Boltd Mi[s
LB

Sist€r Conc€tn Trade Rec.iYable 339,933 69,200

Star P6r"ticle Boald Mius Ltd Sistet Conccln 371,723 101l9{

Tript Applttk Ltmtld Sister Concetfl Tt.de Rec.ivabl. 10,2,r0 5,920

P!rt"J( Clblcs Ltd InYcstot T!6d. Prvlblc 253,090 zo2,toe

0'I I,IAR 202
0 7 MAR 202 0 I rulrt ZW

15,000

Bo.rd MrctiflE F.cs 15,000

49,680

Tr.de Xeceivablc
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SECTION - XI
(BX10)

Ozonership of the Cotnpany's Sectifies

Section Contents

form;ownershi

beforecomtheofshareholdersall PanyofberNID umBOdresses,adThe
theoftheandownedtiesoft securl tagePercenamountheindicating

tabu Iartnsuchtedtiessecuri

(a)

$sue;

IDBOaddand ress,thebleta experience,age,bealso ashallThere showing
shares positionofumbers percentage,tl includingbernumTINuN mber

IicbbeforerS thedircctotheallotherlnIdhe

(b)

TLe arrerage cost of acquisition of equity shares bY the directors certified bY the

auditors
(.)

I \nnzz
Md. Arilul lslant

l Assistarlt Drrector

f,.{,un S,.,* * €t*'tt Cun*t'

Md. zulf ikar Ali tz Al l{-ais'er

a"
Irlohammad 0bavdur Rahrnan, FCS

Manasinc Drrector & CEO

MA fininci & lnvestmert [td'

0 I rAR 2$ll

slam
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd';h ef Fin ancial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'

0 7 t,tAR 202

0 t tlR 20a atw
20u

Vetted

trftb-
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names,

QIO,
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(a) The names, addresses, BO ID Number of all shareholders of the company before QIO, indicating the amount of seturities owned

and the percentage of the securities represented by such ownership, in tabular form:

\'c) l

i\.,
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Shareholding by
beneficially or of
record ownership

(%l

Address BO ID Number
Type of
Ownership

Amount of
Securities
Owned

Name of ShareholdersSl. No.

500,000 3.33%

Blooming Dale, House

No. 24, Dutabash Road,

Baridhara, Dhaka.

1204500021478785 ChairmanTabassum Kaiser1

30.00%1_204500027478769
Managing
Director

4,500,000Aziz Al Kaiser

Blooming Dale, House

No. 24, Dutabash Road,

Baridhara, Dhaka.

Director 2,000,000
-13.33'/.

Shanta Westem Tower,

t-evel-l3, 186 Tejgoan

I/A, Dhaka-l208

Star Particle Board Mills
Limited

3

1,000,000 6.67%

Shanta Westem Tower,

Level-13, 186 Tejgoan

I/A, Dhaka-l208
1204500073756475 DirectorPartex Cables Ltd4

1,000,000 6.67%

Shanta Western Tower,

t evel-13, 186 Tejgoan

I/A, Dhaka-l208

7204500073756507 Shareholder
Partex Furniture
Industries Ltd.

5

J
Shareholder 500,000 3.33%

Shanta Western Tower,

Level-13, 186 Tejgoan

I/A, Dhaka-1208

6 Partex Lamhates Limited

333%
Shanta Westem Tower,

Level-l3, 186 Teigoan

I/A, Dhaka-1208

1204500073756558 Sharcholder s00,000
Star Gypsum Board Mills
Ltd.

7

500,000 3.33y.

Shantawestem Tower,

Level-l3, 186 Teigoan

I/A, Dhaka-1208

1203110015010602 ShareholderAziz AlMahmood

E-B
8

s

2

1201500003929823

'1204500073756531
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Shareholder 500,000 3.33%

Shanta Western Tower,

Level-13, 186 Tejgoan

I/A, Dhaka-l208

"120"t500016952474Sultana Hashem9

3.33%12015-t00"14775878 Shareholder 500,000

Plot No. 03, Block No.

G, Bashundhara R/A,
Dhaka

Meghna Cement Mills
Ltd.Staff Provident Fund

3.33%7207510064296766 Shareholder 500,000

BIHQ No. 01, Plot No.

03, Block-G,

Bashundhara R/A,
Dhaka-1229

11

Bashundhara lndustrial
Complex Ltd. Employees

Provident Fund

Shareholder 300,000 2.00%

House No. 14 (NWK),

Road No. 50, Gulshan-
2, Dhaka-'1272

1204290000039715A.N.M Yeahea12

300,000 2.00"/.1204290045193105 ShareholderBadiur Rahman

Block-D, Road 94,
House 3824,
Bashundhara R/A,
Dhaka-1229

13

Shareholder 200,000 ^1.33%
1/901 Eastern Tower,
20 New Eskaton Road,

Dhaka

7204240023833417
Khandaker Reza-E-

Raquib
1,4

6.67%1203520039802787 Shareholder 1,000,000

Flat # A4, House # 25,

Road # 9/A,
Dhanmondi, Dhaka

15 Gulam Mustafa

200,000 7.33%1202980071891008 ShareholderSaquib Muntasir Ahmed

House No. 78, Road

No. 18, Block-A,

Banani, Dhaka-1213

Shareholder 1,000,000 6.67y.
64, Motijheel C/A (2nd

Floor), Dhaka-1000
1605580074209805

BD Finance Capital

Holdings Linited-Client
A/C

17

100%15,000,000TOTAL

10

16
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(b) There shall also be a table showing the name and address, age, experience, BO ID Number, TIN number, numbers of shares held

including percentage, position held in other companies of all the directors before the Qualified investor offer;

B)
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Position held in other
companies

Address
Ag"

(Years)
Experience IIO lD Number

E-TIN
No.

No. of
Shares

Pre-

Issue

l/'l
Other

companies
Position

st.
No.

Name of
Directors

Chairman

Mrs.Tabassum

Kaiser

Blooming Dale, 24

Dutabash Road,

Baridhara, Dhaka

47

Years
15 Years 7204500027478785 778958612577

500,000

Mentioned

in SECTION

- VIII (BX7)

(c)
\r
D

Blooming Dale, 24

Dutabash Road,

Baridhara, Dhaka

55

Years 30 Years 4,500,000 30%

Mentioned

in SECTION

- VIII (BX7)

(c)

MI)
2

Mr. Aziz A1

Kaiser

Director

Shanta Westem

Tower, Level-13,

186 Tejgoan I/A,
Dhaka-1208

50

Years 30 Years
120.1500003929823

6836803?7075 2,000,000 "t3%

Mentioned

in SECTION

- vrll (BX4
(c)

50

Years
35 Years 7204500073756475 215903633845 1,000,000

Mentioned

in SECTION

- vnr (B)(4
(.)

Director4
Mr. A KM

Ahasanul Haque

Shanta Western

Tower, Level-13,

186 Tejgoan I/A,
Dhaka-1208

=,\ir

N/

CD

-rl

=-F

O\5\c

3.33%

7204500027478769 567082760757

Mr. A.B.M.
Sumon Shahed

Patowary
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& (c) The average cost of acquisition of equity shares by the directors certified by the auditors;

Auditor's certificate regarding average cost of acquisition of equity shares by the directors

This is to certify that the equity shares of Star Adhesives Ltd. have been allotted at face value of Tk. 10.00 each and the average

cost of acquisition of equity by the directors is Tk. 10.00 each. Name wise shareholding position, alloknent date and consideration

are given below:
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Allotment 'l'ransfer/Acquire
Face

value

Total

in Tk.
Consideration

Datc No. of shares

Total
sharesPosition

I)ate No. of shares

sl.
No.

I001(X) Cash12. t2.2017 2.000

100100 Bonus Share
30,000

3',I.03.2021

Cash 100100't2.M.2021
15,000

4,700,000
10

2,000 20,000
10

Converted

Sharc 45,000 450,000

Converted

Shnre

Cash 10
30,000

l0
300,000

0g 05 2021
30,000

Chairman
Tatussum

Kaiser

20,000 500,000
5,000,000

480,000Total

100 Cash 10001.01.2013
17,000

100 Cash '100
25.-t2.2017 '1,000

100100 Bonus Share1103.2021
270,000

100100 Cash135,000

Managing

Director

E-<
", :: .r 72.04.2021

2
Aziz Al
Kaiser

Average
co3t of

acquisition
per share

Name

,170,000

I
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Converted

Share
122,000

1,220,O00

Converted

Share 1.000 10,000 4,230,000
10

42300,000

09.05.2021
270,000 270,(n0

10
2,700,000

Cash 10

Total 4,490,000 10,000 4,500,000 45,000,000

1.5.04.2021 200 100 Cash 100

Share
200

2,000
10

20,000

Nominee

Dircctor
(Star

Particle

Board

Mills
Limited)

Total

3

I

A,B.M.

Sumon

Shahed

Patowary

Nomine
Director
(Partex

Cables

Ltd.)

AKM
Ahasanul

Haque

09.05.2021
1,998,000 1,998,000

10
19,980,000

Cash 10

2,000,000 20,000,000

15.M.2021 200 100 Cash 100

Converted

Share
200

2,000 2,000
10

20,000

09.05.2021
998,000

10
9,9E0,000

Cash 10
998,000

Total 1,000,000 10,000,000
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,Place: Dhaka

Date: S€ptember 22, 2021

a
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sd/-

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Converted

2,000

2,000,000

1,000,000
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SECTION - XII
(B)(11)

Vqfuation Report of Seanities Prepaleil by the lsste Manager

Section Contents

to the issue

uation
tion Pertinent

daltbeobc shallfferedto byiustifiedsecuritiesre ofrtvalThe preparedpo
informaan alld otherfinthe ancrano basisthe ofue15sthe manager

(a)

To prepare the valuation rePort,

and quantitative factors which

consider such factors, the valua

the issue manager

shall be explained

tion methods used,

may consider all qualitative

in details with rationale to

sources of information and

of such information;authentici

(b)

tiotion
dili

nraidashall VOsuelsthealua exa88ethc managerort,While reppre Bparin
dar1 ucdcnceindshallanddan biasness

(c)

valuation of the securities:

(i) net asset value at historical or current costs;

(ii) eaming-based-value calculated on the basis of weighted average of net Profit

ift". tu, fJt immediate preceding five years or such shorter period during which

the issuer was in commercial operation;

(iii) projected earnings for the next three accounting year with rationales of the

projection, if not in commercial operation;

(iv) Average market price per share of similar stocks for the last one year

im edlateiy prior to the offer for common stocks with reference and explanation

of the simiiaiities or in case of repeat qualified investor offer, market price per

share of common stock of the issuer for the afo

the following methods fol(d) The issue manager(s) shall, among others, consider

resaid riod

(d)

Vetted

9.\.zo>z
Md. Arif ul lslant
Assistallt Dlrecto'

Exd eth Seffit! indEtliiqi Cflmlt!''

R. Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

d. Zulfikar Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

0 1 t'lAR 292

Managing Dircctor
Star Adhesives Ltd'

exerclse

I(aisor '



(a) The valuation rePot of securities offered is prepared and justified by the issue

manger on the basis oi the financial and alt other information pertinent to the issue

The valuation report of secudties offered of Star Adhesives Ltd prepared by Issue

managers based on financial and all other pertinent to the issue'

(b) To prepare the valuation rePort, the issue manage-r may-consider all qualitative and

q"r"tit'otiJ" factors which shali be explained in,details with rationale to consider such

f'actors, the valuation methods used, iources of information and authenticity of such

Page 87 of 189

AI I(alser'd. Zulf ikar Ali

Chief F in ancial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd

Vett

information;

Qualitative and Quantitative factors for valuation

Qualitative ]ustification:

1. Quality Products: The ComPany has to maintain ploducing quality Products that increase

sales volume over the Years.

2. Modern Machineries: sAL has been using modern machineries that increase Ploductivity.

3, Market Share: SAL market share has been increasing rapidly'

4. Managemenh Management is highly experience and they are leading persons in their

arena.

Quantitative Justification:

primary valuation method for the Company is considered on the basis of Net Assets value

based valuation and Eamings based valuation per share'

(c) While preparing the valuation rePort, the issue manager shall avoid exaggeration and

biu"rr"r. 
"ttd 

ihall exercise independence and due diligence;

The Issue Managers while preparing the valuation report avoid exaggelation' biasness and

hdependence and due diligence.

(d) The issue manager shall, among others, consider the following methods for valuation

of the securities:

The fair value is determined under different valuation methods referred in Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (Qualified investor offer ty Small Capital Companircs)

Rules, 2018. The folloiing table illustrates the calculation of fair value of star Adhesives

Ltd. under diffelent methods:

Thedetailedvaluationworkingsurrdertheabove.mentionedmethodsarefurnishedunder
the head of "Valuation under different methods as prescribed in Bangladesh Securities

9.).
i(u\ ls

sJld. A(
lrt O1(

I ssiSta

aozL

A
S*u!\r\6 ',nthl!

D*r slam a

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'

Iilohamnad 0bardur Rahnal, trCS

l'iana$ng D)rectcr & CnO

iirn

Fair Value (BDT)Valuation MethodsSl. No.
72.56Net Asset Value Per shareMethod-1
22.O5Earning-based value Per share

,Method-2
262.97ila stoI kscofc mSIrlce sharIma ketaCI P perge.-Method-3

su$s

0'l Tillf o ? rlAR 2gp o r r,rAR 2g2

Iul
204



2018" described in this section.
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72.56

ZIz A1 l(aisef

VALUATION UNDER DIFFERENT METHODS AS PRESCRIBED IN CLAUSE NO'

ANNEXURE-E (B) (11)

OF BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (QUALIFIED

INVESTOR OFFER BY SMALL CAPITAL COMPANIES) RULES, 2018

Method 1: Net Asset value AV at historical or current cost er share

Net Asset Value Per share

Method 2: Earning-based-value calculated on the basis of weighted average of n€t-profit

after ti for immediate preceding five years or such shorter period during

Vette

which the issuer was in commercial o erati

Note: No. of Shares for the period (20'1,7-2020) were restated to 3,200,000 from 200,000 so as

to reflect bonus share (3,000,000 no. of shares) issued as on 31-03-2021 as per Paragraph 64 of

IAS 33.
W

.?o-LL2\
$ld. Ari{ tl\

ls\a

I ASS istarlt 
D

r,\dli6h 
Stlur'\t!

D$' Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

1 \J,lR 1q?l

d. Zulfikar Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director

star Adhesives Lto's amMla

Mohar,rmad 0batdur Rabrnal, iCS

l{anaEing Diiector & CDo n
AA Fin;nci & lnvestnent Ltd

i)

n 7 MIQ on4rl

Amount in BDT

une 2021,As EI
sl. Particulars

a ital 150,000,000Share Ca
3't,663,094Retained Eamingsb)

6,72-1,000Reserve & Surplus

188,384,094Total Shareholders' E ul
15,000,000Number of Shares

Weighted Net Profit After
Tax

Net Profit after
tax

No. of SharesYear

11.51%-1,657,947
3,200,00030-Jun-17

1,108,0931L.5-t%9,626,5543,200,00030-Jun-18
1,899,283-11.s'.L%

1.6,500,0?33,200,00030-Jun-19
1,0"t5,418"I't.57%

8,821_,U33,200,00030-Jun-20

1.4,530,32853.96%26,929,54115,000,0003O-ju-21
78,743,964100.0001,63,s35,50827,800,000Total
18,743,964weighted Average Net Profit after Tax [C]
15,000,000Number of shares before QIO as on June 30, 2021 [Dl

1,.25Diluted EPS based on weighted average Earnings per

share EPS E=

17.65Overall Market P/E (Considering Lesser P/E of 17.65 & 20'44 is

17.65

Based Value per share (BDT) [G =E x Flng

B

2022

0iHARmm

and Exchange Commission (Qualified investor offer by Small CaPital ComPanies) Rules'

cl

Method 2: Earning-Based-Value Per Share (Considering Overall Market P/E)

weight (%)

^t90,843

22.06

0
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AverageApril,2O27 March, 2021 February, 2021 Iarutary,2021Jute,2O21 May,2O21Particulars

18 17.6618.5 18.31 16.97 16.81 17.41Overall Market P/E

20.6^l 20.442"t.74 20.44 20.58 19.67 20.21
Pharmaceauticals and

Chemicals sector P/E

Source : DSE trottthly reoieu

Calculation of Market P/E:
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Method 3: Average market price per share of similar stocks for the last one year

immediately priorlo the offei for co^mon stocks with reference and explanation of the

similarities or in case of repeat public offering, market price per share of common stock

of the issuer for the aforesaid period.

Last One Year (Month ended) Closing Share Price of Similar Stocks:

Average market price of similar stock based valuation (Assumption) 1' The average month

end clJse price oi the peer Company from June 2020 to August 2021 is considered'

Rationale for choosing these 3 ComPanies:

There are thirty-one Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals companies listed in the capital market.

eiong ttt" thlrty-one, SAL has taken three companies because SAL's Product mix matches

to these three companies. The management of the Company in consultation with the Issue

Managers have set the issue price at Tk. 10.00 each at par value'

Vetted

1.1 'te >2-
Md. Arif ul lslut 

'

Assistalrt Drr cct()'

8!4adesh Secunnei i(lc | 
':r,,' "'

Compaoy Secretaty
Star Adhesivcr Ltd

0 I l'13 ,022

Md. Zulfikar Ali
ief Financia I Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd

slam a

0 R ?fl,,
0/

Method 3: Average market Price of similar stock based valuation

Active Fine Chemicals
Limited

Wata Chemicals
Limited

Kohinoor Chemicals
ComPanY

(Bangladesh) Ltd.

Date

25.7292.2410.3l,tly,2o21
18.3277.7401.4Jur.e,2027
"t6.4

472.8May ,2021,
-15.4

472.8Apr ,2021
15.4306.8472.8Mar ,2021
17.7306.8Feb ,2021
^t8.4

306.8472.8Jan ,2027
"t6.9314Dec ,2020
"t3.7

306.8472.8
't3.9

307.2472.8Oct,2O20
16.5339.6Sep, 2020

18.3349.7Aug 2O20
^t7.22

310.05467.65Arg
262.97Average Price of these 3 (Three)Stocks

Sowce : DSE zoebsite

llAR Z0f

Al I(aiser
Managing Dircctor
Star Adhesives Ltd.

306.8

306.8

472.8

472.8

Nov, 2020

472.8

cs/
Mohurmad 0budur Ra$11lCS

^1ilffi&'d','"'J:l$i""'
0 1 ttAR 20??
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SECTION - XIII
(8X12)

Debt Seclities

Section Contents

securities ma have

sinkinption

vehattha lssuerthetiesan secundebt v maycompantionsdi ofat'rterms condThe v
teda ofu theirlncnext slxwithin ding$suetoISissued planning
fundturesfea andemOIron credconversor converslon,redem ption

of anencumbranceieldY vo interestf ble,ts, yaparequrremen
suchofholdthe ersr tsan othetiessecurlsuchof lssuer righassets the vagainst

(a)

glvh
ties being

restrictionsprovisions,
itional

eachof classholdersoftsorII teria limiting righma Provrslons
inationle bordsufor cxamor offered, psecunbtof de outstanding

theondialar vidends,tiondecon thetionslimita
tiosIAassetoftenancemalnordebtof ddauancerss

(b)

indenture

beinties

oflass debteachr cfotheatedof theameN bydesign
deruncircumstancesibc thcdan descrofferedOItsou tansecurl cdi.g

which the trustee must act on behalf of the debt holders
(.)

Name of the trustee(s) designa ture for each class of debtted by the inden

securities outstanding(d)

Vetted

q.3
Md. Arif u I lslam

Ass istalrt Dlrector

f.i$!Ot$ SKun![! uid Etihanqe Cqinr6!t!'

Zulf ikar Ati

Chief Fin ancial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'

Al lCalser

.)" >L

am M tz
Nr compeay sccretary

[tohaniffibadur Ra]ut*1g5 star i'dhcsivcs Ltd'

^lffis&'d'''iJ::#i"-t 
o / l.lAR2g2

^ 'r MIR 00ll

0 7 l{AR 2022
OIIUR

202?

Maturity,

months,OI

torate
and

theother

of

trustee(s)
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(a) The terms and conditions of any debt securities that the issuer company may have

issued or is planning to issue within next six months, including their date of redemption

or conversion, conversion or redemption features and sinking fund requirements, rate of

interest payable, Yield to Maturity, encumbrance of any assets of the issuer against such

securities and any other rights the holders of such securities may have;

The Company has not issued or is planning to issue any debt security within six months.

(b) All other material provisions giving or limiting the rights of holders of each class of

debt securities outstanding or being offered, for example subordination provisions,

limitations on the declaration of dividends, restrictions on the issuance of additional debt

or maintenance of asset ratios;

The Company has not issue any debt security.

(c) Name of the trustee(s) designated by the indenture for each class of debt securities

outstanding or being offered and describe the circumstances under which the trustee

must act on behalf of the debt holders;

The Company has not issue any debt security. Therefore, there is no trustee for this issue.

(d) Repayment or redemption or conversion status of such securities'

The Company has not issue any debt security. Therefore, there is no rePayment or

redemption or conversion status of such securities.

Vetted

'3'zol-L

lam Mia d. Zulfikar Ali A1 I(aisei

e" Company S€oretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Ch ref Fin ancial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Managing D

Star Adhesiv

irector
es Ltd'

ahrnm' $CS

r&CEO

stloelt Ltd

n 1 MAR mjj
0l l.lAR 10?? riAR ffil

Md. Ariful lslam
Assistant Drrector

Eangladt5h S?tufllLt5 il11 Er|lliio! Ctmn'!!'o
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SECTION - XIV
(8X13)

Pafiies lnoohted anil Their Responsibilities, as Applicable

Section Contents

5lssue

Underwriter(s)(b)

Auditors(.)

Cost and Management Accountants
(d)

Valuer
(c)

E

Vetted

q.\."-DLL
Md. Ariful lslanr
Assistatrt Drrector

Sudldtsh S{wlrls aicEr:ixii ir"'''

lam la
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd.

. zulf ikar Ali
Financial Officer
Adhesives Ltd'

Chief
Star

N>r'Lre,
. .-:

- ^- \1
:L 0 7 l'1AR 2917 (l 1 HAR ?N?)

0t MARWA

#ato--
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a Issue mana

(b) Underwriters;

(c) Statutory Auditor;

sl.

No.
Responsibilities of the Issue Managers

1,

AAA Finance and Investment

Limited

The Issue Manager will act as the manager to the

issue for the Qualified investor offer as described

in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Qualified investor offer by Small

Capital Companies) Rules, 2018.

s1.

No.
Name of the Underwriters Responsibilities of the Underwriters

1
AAA Finance and Investment

Ltd.

The Underwriter(s) is responsible to underwrite

the public offering on a firm- commitment basis

as per requirement of Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Qualified investor offer

by Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2018. [n case

of under-subscription in any category by uP to

50% in an initial public offer, the unsubscribed

portion of securities shall be taken up by the

underwriter(s).

2

City Bank Capital Resources

Limited

The Underwriter(s) is responsible to underwrite

the public offering on a firm- commitment basis

as per requirement of Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Qualified investor offer

by Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2018. In case

of under-subscription in any category by uP to

50% in an initial public offer, the unsubscribed

portion of securities shall be taken up by the

underwriter(s)

Responsibilities of the AuditorName of the Auditorsl.

No.
Auditor's responsibility is to exPress an oPrmon on

the financial statements based on their audit. An

Auditor will conduct the audit in accordance with

Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISA) is

responsible for obtaining reasonable assurance that

the financial statements taken as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether caused by

fraud and error. Owing to the inherent Iimitations

of an audit, there is an unavoidable risk that some

matedal misstatements of the financial statements

Vette

9 \"1'
$Jld. Aril

s5\staIA

s am a
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

itj'ii::[::fl::'

i tlAR 7117

lz A,1 l(alser
Managing Director

Star Adhosives Ltd'c

I

ss$?{t!\

,n1 07 t{AR 292

Name of the Issue Managers

-1
I \s\a6
Ol(ector,

.h'.i"n* 
! ''

J

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.

Chartered Accountants

N"
trlohammad 0bardur Rahnral' ICS

*ltHS$'J','i":i:.,.i'-'

0 ? !4AR ?fl1?



may not be detected, even though the audit is

properly planned and performed in accordance

with the ISAs.

(d) Cost Auditor;

The cost and management accountants is not applicable for this issue'

(e) Valuer;

Information regarding valuer is not aPPlicable for this issue'

Vetted

Md. Zulf ikar Ali
ief F inancial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'
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ICalser-
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

I 3 ?PLL
Md. Arif ul lslam

Assistant Drrector

Brngl;dtli Se!uilLts an! !'liin$ Coi'm'!lrur

Company Secrotary
Star Adhesives Ltd

ffiffi*'*'- ! i r'lAR 2gp

0 1 I,IAR 2922 0 7 o,AR 2s71
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SECTION. XV
(8X14)

Mateial Contracts

Section Contents

entered into the issuer

Material parts of the agreements(b)

Fees payable to different Parties(.)

Vetted

)'\'za:-t-
Md. Arif ul lslanr

Assistant Drrcctor

ginoladt5h S{unlrt5 incIr:i:rlt L:n" r] '

Mia
Chie f Finan cial OfficerCompany Secretary

Star Adhesives Ltd Star Adhesives

Al l(aiser

d.zulf ikar Ali Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'
,-\>'''.(l

0 1 t'tAR ?01? 0 1 MAR 1922

Ltd.

0 / i'lAR 
ZSU



(a) Maior agreements entered into by the issuer;

i) Underwtiting Agreement between the Company and the Underwriters'

ii) Issue Management Agreement between the Company and the Managers to the Issue'

Material arts of the ements;

Aslam ta

Page 97 of 1 89

lz Al l(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Vette

I
Md.

Assistalrt Olr

ir,ltr:r':

D\t'
l,lohammad 0baldul Rahlun' Iti

^^lili,t.[..',l"iiJil'l')"i"*u

n 1 tlAR 
,)0??

n

ii. Underwriting Agreement Star Adhesives Limited is desirous of

raising fund through QIO under Fixed Price Method amounting Tk'

50,000,000 (Five crores) by issuing shares to the Qualified Investors

through the market mechanism of Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Qualified lnvestor Offer by Small Capital

Companies) Rules, 2018 and AAA Finance and Investment Limited

has committed to underwrite 50% of the total QIO amount as per

regulatory requirement.

Issue Management Agreemene Star Adhesives

raising fund through QIO under Fixed Price Method amounting Tk'

50,000,000 (Five crores) by issuing shares to the Qualified Investors

through the market mechanism of Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor Offer by Small Capital

Companies) Rules, 2018 and aPPointed AAA Finance and lnvestment

Limited as the manager to the issue.

Limited is desirous of

(a)

Maior
agreements

entered into by
the issuer

That the COMPANY shall raise capital by issuing

shares through the CaPital Market in accordance with

the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

(Qualified Investor Offer by Small Capital Companies)

Rules, 2018 under Fixed Price Method and shall

provide the MANAGER in due course.

That the MANAGER shall act as the Manager to

the Issue and render financial advisory services to the

QUALIFIED IN\,'ESTOR OFFER UNDER FIXED-

PRICE METHOD as described hereunder in Clause-2.

The scope of services to be rendered by the

MANAGER tO thE COMPANY Of thc QUALIFIED
INVESTOR OFFER UNDER FIXED.PRICE METT{OD

shall be as follows (including and not limited to the

compilation and preparation of the documents,

1.1.

1.2.

1. MANAGER TO ISSUE

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES

a rs, studies hereunder

(b)

Material parts

of the

agreements

Bu$l$cri 
ScclNs!
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Chief Financial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.Company SecretarY

Star Adhesives Ltd
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Al I(aiser
Managing Dircctor
Star Adhcsives Ltd.

slam a

Company Socretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

, .., ii,?? C

Chref Financial
Star Adhesive

Officer
s Ltd.

2

2. PRE-IS MAN"l

2.1.1.Issue analysis

a. Fixing QIO straegy under Fixed-Price method

b. Profitability and ratio analyses.

2.1.2. Regulatory guidance

a. Documentation and preparation of related papers

b. Dealings with regulatory authorities and the stock

exchanges.

c. Ensure compliance of the Bangladesh Securities and

Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor Offer by

Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2018, Corporate

Govetnance Code, Listing of Small Capital

Companies) Regulations, 2079 of the Stock

Exchanges, ComPanies Act 194, Securities and

Exchange Ordinance, 1969 and other relevant rules,

regulations, practices, directives, guidelines etc' or

any, which may time to time introduce by

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission'

2.2,1. Regulatory compliance (All formalities to be done

under the Fixed-Price Method for QIO)

a. Filling of application of the QIO Issue to BSEC'

b. Preparation of Draft ProsPectus.

c. Filing of Draft Prospectus to BSEC.

d. Incorporation of modification suggested by BSEC'

e. Preparation of all necessary papers and deeds'

agreements, declaratioru, certificates for submission

to BSEC for making the QIO effective.

2.2.2. Underwriti ng Arangement

a. Preparation of papers for underwdting arrangement'

b, Documentation/preparation of underwriting

agreement etc.

lanl
ctol

-s4r\

..
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Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.
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Placing of underwriting proposals

2.2.3 Issue arrangem ents

a. Filing of application including Draft ProsPectus with

all required documents to the Commission and the

Exchanges with prior information to the COMPANY.

b. Documentation for listing & submission.

2-2.4. Issue Co-ordination

a. Fund collection and dePosit.

b. Allotrnent of shares for Pre-Issue of the fund.

c. Guidance on RJSC formalities.

d. Guidance and coordination in Tax related issues

d
1.01 The Company shall raise fund around Tk'

50,000,000 (Five Crore) through Qualified Investor Offer

(QIO) as provided in this Agreement.

1.02 The Underwriter shall underwrite Tk. 25,000,000

(Two crore fifty lacs) out of the total amount raised on a

iirm commitrnent basis. This commitment is irrevocable

and unequivocal.

1.03 In case of under-subscription by up to 50% in an

Qualified Investor Offer, the undersubscribed ortion of

ARTICLE .I
UNDERWRITING

Unclerwriting
Agreement

a\r'

UI l4AR 2022

07

Al I(aiser-
Star Adhesives Ltd '

(

ey

2.3. POST ISSUE SUPERVISION

2.3.1, Arrangement of-

a. Advise and assist for Printing of Prospectus.

b. Advise and assist for Publication of Prospectus in a

national daily as prescribed by Bangladesh Securities

and Exchange Commission.

c. Distribution of prospectus to DSE, CSE and BSEC'

d. Monitoring for distribution mechanism of securities'

e. Monitoring of post issue and subscription procedure.

f. Compliancesaftersubscription.

c.
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As

Company Secretary
Star A dhe sives Ltd

Md. Zulf ikar Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'
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A1 Kaisdr
Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'
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securities shall be taken up by the underwriter

ARTICLE-II
THE QUALIFIED INVESTOR OFFER

2.0'l The Company shall raise around Tk. 50,000,000

(Five crore) through Qualified Investor Offer (QIO) over

publishing a prospectus in accordance with the consent of

the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

(BSEC) and the provision of this Agreement.

2.OZ Prior to the publication of the Prospectus, the

Company shall obtain a consent from the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission permitting the issue

as described in Article 2.01 and provide for payment of

Initial underwriting commission not exceeding 0 25%

(Zero point two five Percent) on the amount

underwritten.

2.03 The Company shall make media campaign and

publicity of the offer for subscription to the extent as

may be reasonably requested by the Issue Manager prior

to opening and during offer period of subscription list

with publicity material as approved by the BSEC.

2.04 The Company shall comply with any other

formalities required under law of the land, for

2.05 If and to the extent that the shares offered to the

Qualified Investor by a prosPectus authorized hereunder

have not been subscribed and paid for in cash in full by

the closing Date of subscription, the Company shall

within 10 (ten) days of the closure of subscriphon call

upon the Underwriter in writing with a copy of the said

writing to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission, to subscribe the shares not subscribed by the

closing date and to pay for in cash in fu[ inclusive of any

premium if applicable, for such unsubscribed shares

within 15 (fifteen) days after being called upon to do so' If

payment is made by Cheque/Bank Draft by the

underwriter it will be deemed that the underwriter has

not fulfilled its obligation towards its underwriting

commitment under this Agreement, until the

Cheque/Bank Draft has been encashed and the

Company's account credited. In any case, within 7 (Seven)

days after the expiry of the aforesaid 15 (fifteen) days, the

Company shall send proof of subscription and Payment

by the underwriter to the Commission.

In case of failure by the underwriter

under the terms mentioned above,

to pay for the shares

the said underwriter

D
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Al I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.
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will not be eligible to

time as he fuUils his un

IOS

underwrite any issue, until such

deru"riting commitment under this

to the Underwriter and

Agreement and also other penalties as may be determined

by the Commission maY be imPosed.

In case of failure by the undelwriter to pay for the shares

within the stipulated time, the Company/issuer will be

under no obligation to Pay any underwriting commission

under this Agreement.

In the case of failure by the Company to call upon the

underwriter for the aforementioned purpose within the

stipulated time, the Company and its Directors shall

individually and collectively be held responsible for the

consequences and/or penalties as determined by the

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission under

the law.

2.06That the signatories to this Agreement have duly been

authorized by the Board of Directors of both the

Company and the underwriter to execute and give effect

to this Agreement from the date written herein above.

2.07 The liability of the underwriter under this clause

shall be in proportion to but not exceeding the shares

agreed to be underwritten by i! provided thaj tfe

aforementioned request of the Company shall be

supported by official certificates and other documents of

subscription obtained from the Bankers to the Issue and a

declaration of the Company as to the final result of the

QIO subscription.

2.08 The Company shall pay to the Underwriter as

underwriting commission at the rate of 0.25% (Zerc pont

two five percent) of the amount underwritten hereby

agreed to be underwritten bY it.

ARTICLE-III
DISCLOSURE

3.01. The Company shall furnish to the underwriter

such data as the underwriter may reasonably request.

3.02. The Company shall: (a) not change is financial

plan or take stePs to increase or decrease its paid up

capital to the disadvantage of the Underwriter.

(b) Promptly advise the Underwriter of all

amendments and changes required to be made in the

Prospectus by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission and/or the Stock Exchanges and furnish

II\
ol

2022

9
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continue to inform of all materials facts relating to QIO;

ARTICLE-IV
MISCELLANEOUS

4.01. Any notice or request required or Permitted to be

given or made under this agreement to the Underwriter

or to the Company shall be in writing. Such notice or

request shall be deemed to have been duly given or made

when it shall be delivered by hand or sent by registered

post in a prepaid letter to the party to which it is required

or permitted to be given or made at such Party's
registered address or at such other address as such notice

or making such request are to be made. Such notice shall

be deemed to have been delivered in the ordinary course

of post.

4.02. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit

of the respective successors of the parties hereto.

4.03 This Agreement shall be valid until completion of

subscription of shares in accordance with section 2 05.

4.04 All questions or differences whatsoever which

may at any time hereinafter arise between the parties

hereto or their respective rePresentatives touching these

presents or the subject matter hereof or arising out of or in

connection thereto respecdvely and whether as to

construction or otherwise shall be referred to a single

arbihator in case the Parties agree uPon one Arbitrator,

otherwise to two umPires in accordance with and subiect

to the provisions of the Arbitration Act 2001 or any

statutory modif ication thereof .

4.05 The rights and responsibilities of either party shall

terminate in the event of full subscription of QIO shares.

4.06 Notwithstanding anything contained in this

Agreemen! in case of any inconsistency between the

provision of this Agreement and the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (Qualified Investor

Offer by Small Capital Companies) Rules, 2018, shall

prevail.

4 .07 The underwriter warrants artd represents that it

has certificate of registration from the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission to fully underwrite

securitie s in a firm commitment basis

\a$\
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ft- Z,OO,OOO7- (Taka two lac

excluding TAX and VAT to

phases:-a. 
50% of the total fee, i.e'- 1,00,000/- (one lac taka) is

payable at the time of submission of the application to

BSEC for QIO.

b, 50% of the total fee, i.e.- 1,OO,OOO/ - (one lac taka) will

) only, net of any charges

the MANAGER in 2 (two)

be pa ble after getting aPproval from BSEC for QIO.

Manager

AAA Finance

and

Investment

Limited

The COMPANY shall provide for payment of Initial

underwdting commission not exceeding 0.25% (Zerc

point two five percent) on the amount underwritten fee as

perdeed .25% i.e. Tk.62,500 /- (one lac fifty thousand

taka) only.

Underwriters
- AAA
Finance and

lnvestment
Limited and

City Bank

Capital

Resources

Limited

different parties

(ii)Fees for the issue management services:

Vetted

Page 103 of 189

d. Zulfikar Ali Azlz Al I(aiser

(c) Fees payable to different parties.

(i) Commission for Underwriters:
'i'i," Co^p*y ,t all pay to the underwriter an underwriting commission at the rate of 0'25yo

of so% ofthe total QICi a;nount (i.e. Tk. 62500) of the issue value of shares underwritten by

them.

9\ 7o-t^>

Md, Arilul l5l iJr t
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As Chief Financial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'
am I

Amount in BDT
Sl. No.

200,000AAA Finance and lnvestrnent Limited1
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SECTION- XVI
(B)(1s)

Outstaniling Litigations, Eine ot Penalty

Section Contents

(u)
The followhg outstanding litigations against the issuer or any

fine or a

of its directors and

cases filed the Com of its directorsOI

Vetted

Aslam Mia
CompanY Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd
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Md Arif ul lstani

Assistallt Drr cctu' 
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a) The following litigations including outstanding litigations against the issu€r or any of

its directors and fine or penalty imposed by any authority:

The Issuer or dtectors of star Adhesives Ltd. were not involved in any of the following

types of legal proceedings except the mentioned below:

following types of legal proceedings excePt income tax. The details of which is as follows:

There is no conviction of the Issuer or directo r(s) in a civil

proceeding
Litigation involving Civil Laws(1)

There is no conviction of the Issuer or

criminal proceeding

director(s) in aLitigation involving Criminal

Laws
(ii)

There is no order, judgment or decree of any court

competent jurisdiction against the Issuer or dhector(s)

permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending

or otherwise limiting the involvement of any director(s) or

officer in any type of Securities, Finance and Economic

Laws

of

Litigation involving Securities,

Finance and Corporate Laws
(iiD

There is no conviction of the Issuer or

connection to applicable Labor Laws

lndirector(s)
(iv)

Litigation involving Labor

Laws

There is no conviction of the Issuer or director(s) in

connection to taxation (Income tax, VAI Customs Duty

and any other taxes or duties)
(v)

Litigation involving Taxation

(Income tax, VAT, Customs

Duty and any other taxes or

duties)

Litigation involving anY othel

Laws
(vi)

sl.

No.
Particular Decsription

(i) Litigation involving Civil Laws There is no litigation involving Civil Laws

(ii) Litigation hvolving Criminal Laws There is no litigation involving Criminal Laws

VettOOlity Litigation involving Securities, Finance There is no litigation involving Securities,

and Corporate Laws Finance and Economic Laws

(iv) Litigation involving Labor Laws There is no litigation involving Labor Laws

,
a)-20'I} ("

Litigation involving Taxation (Income

tax, VAT, Customs DutY and anY other

taxes or duties)

There are no litigation involving Taxation

M6.4ril rrl
ntD ,t,:c{91) Litigation involving any other Laws There is no litigation involving any other Laws
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s aNt

/')
(-rurd-Lzulrikar 

Ali
Chief Financial Otficer

Star Adhesives Ltd'
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Managing Director

ctar Adhesives Lld'

b) Outstanding cases filed by the company or any of its directors:

There are no outstanding cases filed by the Issuer or any of its directors to any of the

sl.

No.
Particular Decsription

There is no litigation involving any other Laws

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

ljul
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SECTION. XVII
(B)(15)

Risk Factors and Maflagerrrcnt's Perceptions about the Risks

Section Contents

lnternal risk factors

External risk factors include others

Vetted

,.\'Lu:r__
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Gy Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

rvro. Zulfikar Ali
:h ref Financial Officer
jrar Adhesives Ltd.
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Mohenmad 0bardur Rahrnan, ICS
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AAA Fintci & lnvestnent Ltd.
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Al l(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

ent P€rception

SinceSALhasnosubsidiaries,iointventuresandassociatesconcernTherefore'thisriskis
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Theriskfactorsaspredictbythemanagementalongwiththeproposalstoaddressthe
risk,ifany,unlessspecifiedorquantifiedintherelevantriskfactorsbelow,wearenotin
a position to quantfy the financial implication of any of the risks described in this

section. Some of the risk factors that Star Adhesives Ltd. is discussed below along with

the management PercePtion about the related risks'

The disclosures of Risk factors shall include, where applicable the following:

(i) Intemal risk factors;

(ii) External risk factors.

(i) Internal risk factors may include, among others:

a) Credit Risk;

Thisistheriskofdefaultonadebtthatmayarisebecauseofdefaultbytheborrowertopay
the loan. ln operating, any business there is always credit risk lies in the business. As there is

always lending and borrowing between parties in the form of money and goods'

Management PercePtion

Management has credit policy in place and exPosure to credi1 risk is well monitored' In

order to control the credit risk, the management ensure stronS credit conbol and collection

policies. SAL have highly dedicated team to maintain credit poliry'

b) LiquiditY Risk;

TheriskthatacomPanymaybeunabletomeetshort.termfinancialrequirements.This
usually occurs ar" io tt 

" 
inat ity to convert its current assets to cash without a loss of

capital or income. Liquidity is a common phenomenon of the business'

Management PercePtion

Star Adhesives Ltd. is doing its level best to manage working capital management in

efficient way to maintain liquidity risk. Management is in direct supervision to the issues

relating to accounts Payable, inventory and accounts receivable efficiently'

c) Risk associated with the issuer,s interest in subsidiaries, ioint ventures and associates;

Ifthesubsidiariesmakeloss,itaffectsparentcompany'sba]ancesheet.Incaseofassociate,
thereischanceofdeclinevalueofinvestmentinassociatecomPany.Asforjointventure,a
joint venture 0V) is a business arrangcment in which two or more parties agree to pool their

resourcesforthepurposeofaccomplishingaspecifictask.ThistaskcanbeanewProjector

Snyotheruusinessactivity.Inajointventure(JV),eachofthepaticipantsisresponsiblefor

VetteGtofis' losso und tosts associated with it'

l{ohamrnad ObaJdur Rahnal, ftS
Iianaging Ditector & CEO

AAA Fhone & Inveshetrt Ltd.
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d)Significantlevenuegeneratedfromlimitednumberofcustomers,losinganyoneor
more of which would have a material adverse effect on the issuer;

There is risk involved in having limited number of customer and losing of that particular

customer has negative imPact on company's sales and cash flow as well'

Management PercePtion

At present SAL has wide spread distributed sales network across the country. Moreovel,

SALmanagementisalwayskeentofindoutnewbuyelstoboostuPthesales.Therefore,it
does not dependent on any particular or limited number of customers to oPerate its

business.Moreover,itsreputationinthemarketalwaysgivesanextracushion.

e)Dependencyonasingleorfewsuppliersofrawmaterials,fai]ureofwhichmayaffe(t
production adverselY;

There is also risk involved in having limited number of suppliers as well. single or few

suppliers may exploit the company by price hike, untimely delivery and low quality of

product.

Management PercePtion

SAL is not depended on a single or few suppliers of raw materials' SAL has a good number

of vendors for each ingredient and services, the company has more than one approved

vendors. It uses to conduct vendor audit and its concemed professionals are very conscious

regarding the vendor issue. Further, sAL assumes that sourcing of raw material would be

comparatively easier in times to come as due to globalization, the world etonomy opened

muchmorethanitwasinolderdaysandworldisbecominglikeaglobalvillage.Hence,the
risk is not aPPlicable for it.

f) More than 20% revenue of the issuer comes from sister concern or associate or

subsidiary;

Having20%revenuegenerationfromsisterconcernolassociateorsubsidiarymakesissuer

dependent on others companies. Hence, there is dependency risk'

Management PercePtion

SincesALhasnosubsidiaries,jointventulesandassociatesconcern.So,thisriskisnot
applicable for this ComPanY-

g)Negativeearnings,negativecashflowsfromoperatingactivities,decliningturnoveror
profitability, during last five years, if any;

-Negativeeamings,negativecashflowsfromoPeratingactivities,decliningturnovelol

Vettgdtofitability 
is the going concern risk for the entity'

gement Perception

slam Mia
Company Secretary
'. 'r.dhes ives I_tC

Zulf ikar Ali
inancial Officer
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a1z Al I(aiser
raging Director
; Adhesives Ltd.
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Mohamrnad Obardur Rahman, FCS

triara$ng Drrectcr & CEO

AAA limnce & lNestoient Ltd.

The company doesn't have any negative earnings and declining turnover or profitability

durine last 3 years. The business SAL is in uPtrend and expected to be in this line for a

ttiilUi.u.n, p".iod of time due to Goverbment Policy and increased demand of Tiles because

'.ii.Urbuoization and changes in Peoples taste. So there is no threat for going concern'

, el F

Star Adhesives Ltd'

0 0 7 llAR 2922

I
lt.

n I t{l'R ?(,I ?

,
$$d'

0 7 l4AR 2922



Company Secretary.., { dhc;iws5 116

-lh ref Frnancial Officer
Siar Adhesives Ltd.

Page 1 09 of 189

y gives such

if the money

-\letted

4''l'zolz
Md. Arif u I lslant
Assistarlt Olrector

8r$adt!i $(urrt[5 ani I Ili iE C'nnir!!r0r

AZ iz Al Iiaiser

h) Loss making associate or subsidiary or group companies of the issuer;

when associate/subsidiary/group companies of the issuer are loss making, it affects the

issuer and there is negative impact on cash flow of issuer and Balance Sheet as well'

Management Perception:

SAL do not have any investment in subsidiary, associates or grouP comPanies'

i) Financial weakness and poor performance of the issuer or any of its subsidiary or

associates;

Financial weakness and poor performance of the issuer have negative impact on the

company. As a result, it will be tough to Pay loan interest, debt service and dividend' Future

growth will be hampered.

Management Perception

sales is one of the key indicators of success of a business, there is good margin of profit sAL

has been experiencing with increasing sales growth which is boosting up the profitability fol

last five years. At presen! none of the sister concem of SAL is in financial weakness or

experiencing poor operational issues

j) Decline in value of any investment;

If investment value declhe, it will reduce the profit and assets as well.

Management Perception:

SAL does not have any investment.

k) Risk associated with useful economic life of plant and machinery, if purchased in

second hand or reconditioned;

There is obsolescence risk relating to plant and machinery If the machinery is purchased in

second hand or reconditioned, there high risk of repair and maintenance which has impact

on profitability of the comPanY.

Management Perception

SAL does not purchase or use any second hand or recondition plant and machinery'

Therefore, it is not applicable for it.

I) Adverse effect on future cash flow if interest free loan given to related palty or such

loans taken from directors may recalled;

It is loan given and taken from related Party and directors as well lf compan

loan without interest to related party, there is interest burden for the company

was taken as loan. On the other hand, if such loan is taken from directors, it

impact on the cash flow to pay off the loan to the Directors.

Management Perception

This risk is not applicable for SAL

am la Zulf ikar Ali

0

V cnaging Director
.lrr Adhesivcs Ltd'N
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Chief Financial Officer
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m) potential conflict of interest, if the sponsors or directors of the issuer are involved with

one or more ventures which are in the same line of activity or business as that of the

issuerandifanysupplierofrawmaterialsormajorcustomerisrelatedtothesame
sponsors or directors;

In these cases, there is high chance of compromise among the related companies because of

conflict of lnterest.

Management PercePtion

No SAL's sponsor or director is engaged in same line of business of the issuer Company. No

supplier of raw materials or major customer is related to the same sPonsors or directors.

Therefore, such risk is not relevant to SAL.

n) Related party transactions entered into by the company those may adversely affect

competitive edge;

Related party transaction of the issuer creates conflict of interest, which reduces the

competitive advantage of the issuer.

Management PercePtion

SAL did not engage any such related party transaction, which may adversely affect

competitive edge.

o) Any restrictive covenants in any shareholders' agreement, sponsors' agreement or any

agreement for debt or preference shares or any restrictive covenants of banks in respect of

the loan or credit limit and other banking facilities;

All information must be known to the potential investor so that investols interest may not

be hampered in future. So, any restrictive covenants, if it goes against Potential investors,

will make investors in tfueat'

Management PercePtion:

There are no restrictive covenants in any shareholders' agreemen! sponsors' agreement or

any agreement relating to debt or preference shares or any restrictive covenants of Banks in

resPect of loan or credit limit and other banking facilities'

p) Business operations may be adversely affected by strikes, work stoppages or increase

in wage demands bY emPloYees;

ln such case, company's business operation will be hampered'

Manaqement PercePtion:

VetteQ,"pliee rnrest is part of business and it is important to deal with labor unrest efficiently.

h^ er _sAL has different incentive packages for their employees so that they can be beneficial to

+fr(w- such package. Because they believe Lhat employees are very important part of the business.

Al I(aiser

Mohammad 0baYdw Rahnan' tCS

Managing Drrector & CDo

AAA !'imrce & lovest0ert Ltd.
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Management PercePtion:

Theleisnoseasonalriskforthiskindofbusinessastheproductsofthecompanyissold
over the Years.

r) Expiry of any revenue generating conkact that may adversely affect the business;

This is the risk of losing customers affecting future sales'

Management PercePtion

SAL has no fixed-term revenue-generating conhact with any parties the expiry of which

mayadverselyaffectthebusinessofthecompany.ThenafuIeofthebusinessofthe
company is that its production is a continuous process based on the orders from the

distributors across the country. Hence, there is no question of affecthg the business sAL due

to expiry of revenue generating contract.

s) Excessive dependence on debt financing which may adversely affect the cash flow;

Excessive dependence on debt causes huge interest burden of the company and high risk of

insolvency that may result in bankruptcy.

Management PercePtion:

TheCompanyismorefocusedonequityfinancingandhasbeenreducingdebtdependency.
The company raised its Paid uP capital recently and paying off amount of debt' For last five

years we have been reducing its dependence on debt financing'

t)Excessivedependenceonanykeymana8ementpersonnelabsenceofwhommayhave
adverse effect on the issuer's business performance;

Excessive dependence on key management affects the business if the management is

changed in future, which will create vacuum. Besides, if the key management Pelsonnel is of

bad intention, excessive dependence will also affect the business'

Management PercePtion:

CorPorate Govemance Guideline is well practiced in SAL' The comPany also has a well-

placed structure. So any change in the key management can be replaced with capable

professionals.

u) Enforcement of contingent Iiabilities which may adversely affect financial condition;

Il is the future burden of liabilities that t]1e investors will take on their shoulders. Contingent

VgttgGrilities reduced the assets or create obligation to pay the tiabilities.

Management PercePtion:

The Company does not have any contingent liabilities, which may adversely affect financial

Md. Zulfikar Ali
hief Financial OfficerAslam Mia

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd
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Management Perception:

sAL have different insurance coverage for all the relating issues that are risky to opelating

our business.

w) Absence of assurance that directors will continue its engagement with comPany after

expiry of lock in period;

Directors run the company with the accumulated finance from public and other financing

source. If directors discontinue running the business, there will be negative imPact on

business arrd share price as well.

Management Perception

sAL directors are involved in the business and they will continue the business after expiry of

lock in period as per the company act.

x) Ability to pay any dividends in future will depend upon future earnings, financial

condition, cash flows, working capital requirements and capital expenditure;

Dividend payment is highly dependent on company's ability to Senelate positive cash flow

from operating ptofit of the business. If company cannot eam good amount of profit from

operation, it is unlikely to pay dividend

Management Per€eption:

sAL has been a profitable entity over a long time and the profit is on the uPtrend. so it is

well perceived that SAL will be able to pay dividend from our eaming profit'

y) History of non-operation. if any and short operational history of the issuer and lack of

adequate background and experience of the sponsors;

History of non-operation indicates weak operational management of the Company Non-

operation leads to negative cash flow, incurring of losses and banlruptcy in worst-case

Page 1 12 of 189

Vetted

ziz Al tr(aiser
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scenallo.

Management Perception:

Such case did not happen in the history of SAL.

z) Risks related to engagement in new type of business, if any;

If it is new business, there is risk of viability oI the new business.

Management PercePtion

Right now, SAL has no plan to engage in new tyPe of business'

aa)Riskininvestingthesecuritiesbeingofferedwithcomparisontootheravailable
investment options;

If the issue price goes down after floating, there is investrnent risk for the potential investors.

Zulfikar Ali
am Mia

0I ?1]m

Managing Director
Slar Adhesivcs Ltd.

.-iompany Secretary
\tar A.dhesives Ltd.

Chref Financial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.
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I .\ ."lr1l Failure in holding AGM or declaring dividend indicates the lack of compliance to the

Md. Ariful lslrythtory rules. Failure of payment of interest indicate the poor cash generation to the

l'e*i"t"nt o,r"€&pany to pay interest and debt service. The overall impression will be negative for the

Eogladelh S?!Lrnni! inl i':rittbflibihy.

qN" slam Mia

Management Perception:

sAL are profitable entity over long time and it has been operating its business efficiently.

Therefore, it is not risky in investhg securities in comparison with other available

investment option.

bb) Any penalty or action taken by any regulatory authorities for non-compliance with

provisions of any law;

It creates a negative impression on the issuer.

Management Perception

No penalty or action taken by any regulatory authorities for non-compliance with provisions

of any law against the comPanY;

cc) Litigations against the issuer for Tax and vAT related matters and other Sovemment

claims, along with the disclosures of amount, period for which such demands or claims

are outstanding,, financial implications and the status of the case;

If any kind of Litigations against the issuer for Tax and vAT related mattels and other

goveinment clairn-s, along with the disclosures of amour! period for which such demands

or claims are outstanding, financial implications and the status of the case'

Management Perception:

There are no litigation involving Taxation.

dd) Registered office or factory building or place of operation is not owned by the issueri

The company should own factory building. Otherwise, there is risk of hike in factory rent in

the years to come and threat of shifting the factory as well.

Management Perception:

The Company owns the registered & factory office building. Therefore, it is not a risk'

ee) Lack of renewal of existing regulatory permissions or licenses;

In this case, company is not following the law to renew its all licenses.

Management Perception

A dedicated team supervises renewal processes of all the regularity permission/licenses.

Therefore, risk with regard to lack of renewal of existing regulatory permissions/tcenses is

very remote.

ff) Failure in holding AGM or declaring dividend or payment of interest by any listed

securities of the issuer or any of its subsidiaries or associates;

Zulfikar Ali
)href Financia I Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

zlz Al I(a.isef
,{anaging Director

, r Adhesives Ltd.Mohar md 0baidur Rahnar, FCS
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Management Perception

sAL does not have any listed securities and it does not have any subsidiary or associates

(ii) External risk factors may include among others:

a) Interest rate risks;

Interest rate risk is the risk that company faces due to unfavorable movement jn the interest

rates. Changes in the governmen(s monetary policy along with increased demand for

loans/investments tend to increase the interest rates. Such rises in interest rates mostly affect

companieshavingfloatingrateloansorcompaniesinvestingindebtsecurities.

Management PercePtion

The Management of SAL always emphasizes on the management of its finance to an

optimum capital structure of the company, so that the cost of caPital remains minimum. The

management prefers to procure long-term loan with minimum interest rate and the short-

telmfundwithreasonablecompetitiverate.Moleover,thecompanyhasbeenrePaying
borrowedfundsonacontinuousbasis.Additionally,themanagementoftheCompany
emphasizes on equity base financing to reduce the dependenry on borrowinp suSSesting

the management perception for interest rate risk to have a minimal impact on the company's

profitability and viability.

b) Exchange rate risks;

Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes in foreign currency exchange rates. As the

company imports equipment from abroad and earns revenue in local currency, unfavorable

volatilityorcrrllencyflucfuationmayaffecttheprofitabilityofthecompany.Ifexchange
rate is decreased against local currency opportunity will be created for generating more

Profit.

Management PercePtion

The company receives the entire sales proceeds in local currenry and makes majority of the

imPort payments in foreign curency. So, for a given dePreciation of Taka against a

particulir ?oreign currency like us Dollar, the import payment may get affected. In that

iit utiol the product price will be higher to cover uP the additional charges' This will not

hamper the regular sales trend as the other local marufacturers as wll as the importers of

finished goods will also be aJfected by the same.

c) Industry risks;

Vgttgd aompany is operating in an industry where there is a gap between demand and supply.

Although ceramic tiles business has a huge demand in the local and international market,

hNAG-- chan."i ur" there that excessive competition may hamper the company's business-

ffiv Increasing competition may force Star Adhesives Ltd. to reduce prices of their products

,o\-'))which-uy.ror"droppingoftheirrevenueandmargin,and/ordecreaseitsmarketshare'
7.'t L" -- .ith", of wfri.t corld harre an adverse effect on their business, financial condition and

Md' Arif ul lsla*'lt' of oP"'ution'
Assistant Olr'ucto'

Bu$66h 
5stud85 

ano trli:nqt !"r* :: '
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Management PercePtion

Star Adhesives Ltd. is engaged in manufacturing different tyPes of ceramic tiles

maintainingoptimumqualitywithglowingcustomersatisfsction.Thebusinesshasahuge

demand and government policies are also in favor. Moleover, sAL is still concerned about

the market competition and its highly comPeGnt research team always working for the

developmentofproducts.Inaddition,thereareonlyfewrecognizedcomPetitorsofsimilar
size in the country, which allows the benefit of economics of scale when competing with

new entrants.

d) Economic and Political risks;

Bangladesh is prone to sedous unrest in the political condition, which produces Hartal,

Road-Block and many other barriers to the business. This could also propel the cost of the

product uPwards.

Management PercePtion

Although the country has passed through political turmoil in the last decade, a sound

political atmosphere is prevailing these days and expected to be continued in future.

e) Market and technolory-related risks;

Market risks refer to the risk of the adverse market conditions affecting the sales and

profitability of the company. Mostly, the risk a ses from falling demand for the Product or

service, which would harm the performance of the company. on the other hand, strong

marketing and brand management would help the company to increase their customer base.

Technology always plays a vital role for any business for ensuring better Product quality, for

providing better services to the customers and for minimizing costs' SAL operates in a

iechnology based industry and continuous technological improvement is an integral part of

this bushess. Obsolete technology or machineries will make it difficult for any company to

sustain in such a competitive industry.

Management PercePtion

Strong brand loyalty of the company's products to ils customets has enabled the compary to

capture significant market share in the sector. In addition, the company is continuously

penetrating into the market and upgrading the quality of the products to minimize the

marketrisks.StarAdhesivesLtd'isalwaysawareoftechnologicaladvancementinthe
industryandadoptverytimelytokeeptheoperationalefficiencyatthehighestachievable
l.evel.Themanagementfrequentlyvisittheotherforeignfactorieswithsimilarlineof

Vgttedsiness 
and tech;ological fai in atroad for up-gradation of technological and/or software'

f) Potential or existing government regulations;

The company operates under ComPanies Act 1994, Customs Act 1969, and Labor Law 2006'

Income Tax Ordinance 1984, income Tax Rules 1984, Value Added Tax (VAT) Act 1991'

*f,:J*i[;r#:;;*Hil"vifl 
"i:H'r#:x1""H:r"ffi'"Tsriir;'fl '#illl*Tff 'ri
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Management PercePtion

Ceramic Tiles manufacturing is a vital sector for the grou/th of the economy of Bangladesh.

Government policies are crucial to maintain the sustainability and growth of this sector. The

Government is aware of this fact. Hence, it is rationally expected that any undue tax or duty

will not be imposed that may adversely affect the sector's sustainability. Ratier, the

GovemmentiskeentosuPPolttheindustry.FinallpanychangesinVAT,tax,orduty
structure will affect all the operators in the industry. However, sAL has the gleater

resistance ability due to its cost-efficient oPeration Process.

g) Potential or existing changes in global or national policies;

Changes in the existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative

impact on the company's profitability. The performance of the Company may be affected

due to unavoidable circumstances in Bangladesh, as such any structural change in Ceramic

industry, war, terrorism, political unrest, natural and man-made disasters may adversely

affect the industry and economy in general.

Management PercePtion

Bangladesh is gradually emerging as a global hub of ceramics industry due to the Policy

support of the incumbent government- Bangladesh's ceramics industry has experienced 200

peicent gowth in production in the last five years. This growth momentum is exPected to

sustain {or a considerable period due to the robust development of the real estate sector and

rising living standard of the people in the country. The indusky is also positioned to expand

rapidly in the global market with its highquality products, low labor costs and creative

entrePreneurs. In this prevainling environment the imposing of any rules/policies or

withtlrawal of any facility which may adverslely affect the growing business of sAL.

h) Statutory clearances and approvals those are yet to be received by the issuer;

Ifanykindofstatutoryclearancesandapprovalsthosealeyettobereceivedbytheissuer.

Management PercePtion;

The company has collected all the statutory cleararce and approval to operate the business.

The necessary update and renewal is a continuous process. Hence, there is a limited degree

of such risk associated with the company.

i) Competitive condition of the business;

SAL is operating in a free market economy regime. The comPany might have to face stiff

competition from its competitors. Easily availability of global products in the local markets

Vettg das 
to the competition, challenging the profitabilitv of the business'

Management PercePtion:

Bangladesh is the prime source of cheapest labor in the world, gaining comparative

advantages for its industries over their global comPetitors. Other overhead costs are also low

9.\.bL
Md' Ari{ul ls

\- in Bangladesh. As a result, the

;6lationship
r5g{l

petitive. Moreover, over

with its customers, which helps the company

company has been able to maintain its cost of Products most

the last few years the company has built a trustworthy

d competition with others.avol
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j) Complementary and supplementary products or services which may have an imPact on

business of the issuer;

If any kind of complementary and supplementary Products or services which may have an

impact on business of the issuer.

Management perception

The Company has not faced any challenges relating to supplementary ard complementary

products and Management are concerned with the issue ln future, if necessary'

management may diversify the product to be comPetitive over the comPetitors'

k) Revenue generated from limited number of customers, losing any one or more of

which would have a material adverse effect on the issuer;

There is risk involved in having limited number of customer and losing of that particular

customer has negative imPact on company's sales and cash flow as well'

Management percePtion

Star Adhesives Ltd. has a widespread distributor network across the country' The

management team of the company is highly qualified, trained & skilled professionals, well

experienced and extremely devoted. The management team is in continuous effort to grab

new customers, so this risk area is unlikely to Pose any threat in SAL 's growing business

trend.

l) Dependence on debt financing and highly leveraged which may adversely affect the

cash flow;

Dependence on debt and highly leveraged causes huge interest burden of the company and

high risk of insolvency that may result in bankruptcy.

Vetted
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Desciption of the Issue
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a) Issue Size

Number of securities to be issued
)

c caAuthorized ca ital and Paid-U

Face value, remium and offer unit of securities

I Iold of diffe of before and after the $suetiest secullrenstructuree

Objective of the issue including financing requirements and feasibility in resPect

of enhanced -u ca tal.
(f)
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a) I8sue Size:

Total issue size of 5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 00 each at par totaling Tk

50,000,000.00

Number of securities to be issued;

Sl. No No. of Shares Face Value Amount in BDT

"t 5,000,000 10.00 50,000,000.00

Public Offering of 5,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk l0 00 each at par totaling Tk'

50,000,000.00

c Authorized ca tal and aid-u ca ital;

Face value, um and offer ce er unit of securities;d

Aslam M ta
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Al I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

(e) Holding structure of different classes of securities before and #ter the issue;

The Company has issued only ordinary shares' Holding structure of different classes of

securities before and after the issue are as follows:

Vetted
+4b-
q'1'zoLL

Md. Arif ul lslan t
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c>"
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Amount in BDTParticularsSl. No.
Authorized Ca tal"l

Paicl-u Ca ital2

Particulars
10.00Face Value of securities7

Premium of securities2
10.00er unit of securitiesOffer Price3

sl.
No.

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Ordinary
Shares Hold

Percentage of
Holding

A{ter conversion

Pre-QIO Post-QIO Pre-QIO Post-QIO Pre-QIO Post-QIO

I 8,000,000 8,000,000 fJ.JJTo 40.00"/"

N/A N/A
Other Shareholders 7,000,000 2000,000 46.67%

3 Qualified Investor (QI) 5,000,000

Total 15,000,000 20,000,000 100.00% 100.00%

202 0i riARlg12

(a<
\0. zuttirareti
Chiof Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

$r

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

500,000,000.00

150,000,000.00

Amount in BDT
Sl. No.

N/A

Directors & Sponsors

2. 35.00%

25.00%



(f)obiectiveoftheissueincludingfinancingrequirementsandfeasibilityinrespectof
enhanced paid-up caPital:

Proceeds from Qualified Investor Offer (QIO) will be used for Factory Renovation' Working

Capital, Loan Payment and QIO expenses.

Vetted
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Amount
in BDT

sL.
No.

Particulars

15,049,000
1 Factorv Renovation

18,000,000Working Capital2

15,000,000
3 Loan Repayment

1,951,000
4 QIO Expenses

50,000,000Grand Total
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SECTION - XIX
(B) (18)

Section Contents

(a)
Use of net proceeds of the offer indicating the amount to be used for each Purpose with

head-wise break-u

such funds in the cash flow statement

toI thebroubeenfundced hasOIn abucontri tio Pnoghtorns stheWhere Prr tely PlasPo
ntio useof ofaindicthedahas dlrea beentoves I and1n loye byv d"P(b)

II one of the obiects is an investment in a ioin
acquisitioo details of the form of investment

issuer as a result of the investment bdef des

t venture, a subsidiary, an associate or any

nature of benefit expected to accrue to the

cription of business and financials of such

venture;

(c)

If QIO proceeds are not sufficient to comPlete

must be mentioned. ln this connection, coPies

the project, then source of additional fund

of conhact to meet the additional funds are

sj

of finautcesomeanseTh ncmg,Cthe ollunlsslon.tou5 niftedbtodICrequl
nma frodbehichfinancialI IIANae OIoan othe rePalt,ud d ilseta bridof vlnc gemenrng

tiotza ofn uchs fundth tilualesroceed theof ulSSthe

(d)

(e)

an on behalf of Board of Dilectors of the issuer;

form,

5tinliza ofon fundtamen onti nda utas of lnl lele thes uched pges
ofemad ost' or sfoffe a1n bulataalifiedu estnv torc vmggtthr u P gresgh q

teroxtma tedathe ation andlantIlainstaIand civil PPP
TheIA o tia onofte cfull ommercthe adthe and Pero proiectedproiect

ManaOfficertive orChiethe Execube sl gingdsche 1eu shall gned by

Financial Officer and Chairm

(f)
the construction of buildings, the issuer shall disclose the terms of such conhacts, and

ies of the contlacb shall be enclosed as amexure

Shich theto tss CIu fool actithe tiesvtctsa proceedtheretf rca nco tr any
forndla conor tractsIfo the olehuc sa onc ctstrastoare be purchasof nsecu ties

co to the ro

h
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anrelev t ctssathe me thsutal tanbs ati tincaIfo a itionaddsons crea rking Prraisin8

andts antlr investmentermrtsholeasthe foronsandtes also longand figu
onnexand o earstalcaISof threeasttenl breawlse uk

(e)

Where the issuer proposes to undertake one or more

modernization, expansion, etc., the total Proiect cost activi

activities like diversificatioo

ty wise or pro.iect wise, as the

case ma be

(h)

Where the issuer is implementing the proiect in a Phased manner, the cost of each phase,

includ the ,ifan , which have alread been lemented;(i)

The details of all existing or anticiPated materi

the issue proceeds or Project cost with sPonso

al transactioru in relation to utilization of

rs, directors, key management personnel,

associates and conl anres;

(i)

the a raisal or feasibili rt.

professionatethe levanttisibia a al1S fea ptePeoortheof ty byPrploiect pSummarv
as enandses athre tsof eaknes glvmeand ans finance,th of the project(K)

ee

t.\ .z
Md. ArifuI lslatrr

Assistant Dlrectol

o)-L

slam Mia

Sudidllh 
Sttunkr

Md. Zulfikar Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd

d\6tilianqt 
[cm ':

Al l(aise-r
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

10

0 i4AR 2022

Use of Prcceeils

rssuer,offerqualified

andbe

far,

machinery,

receivedmentioning
details

olofwoiks,acquisition,
etc.completion

ChiefDirector,

ofthecovering

used,sale

tf

financing

any,
report

inilcost

N Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd.

r r 'l 
il12lL
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a) Use of net proceeds of the offer indicating the amount to be used for each purPose with

head-wise break-up;

Sources of Fund:

Amount
in TakaParticular

50,000,000
5,000,000 Shares of Taka 10 each)suc

1,951,000Lcss: QIO lJxpenses

Net QIO Proceeds

Use of Net proceeds from QIO

Net proceeds from QIO will be used for factory renovation, workhg capital financing and

Details of the amount to be used for each purpose are as under:

Vette

q.\ .12

$d .Aril Ll\

istat
A. int

S?r4lN$
Scctl$\t5

DB,.
lrloharnmad Obardur Ra]rmq ICS

rl.rr.i Diiectct [: C lU

tnrert Ltd

Company Secretatv
Itar .{dhesives Lti

0 7 l'1AR 2gp

As am Mia d. Zulfikar Ali
Chief Financia I Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

A1 I(aiser
Maoa8lmg Director

ives Ltd'

Implementation Schedule of QIO
ProceedsSL. Particulars

Within 12 months of receiving QIO

furd15,049,00001 Factory Renovation

Within 06 months of receiving QIO
fund

18,000,000Working Capital02

Within 06 months of receiving QIo
fund

15,000,00003 Loan Repayment

48,049,000Total

Renovation1. Fact

Area ( sft)ParticularsSL.
2,5-t6,8676,327Shed Development

't2,532,"t3912,654Pre- Fabricated Steel Structure02

't5,M9,00018,981Total

Capital of Raw Materials )02. Worki Im

Total price
(rk)

Unit Price

(rk)DescriptionSL.

3,662,042't73.932
32,"142Toluene01 Raw Materials

2,-149,7M"t9^t.235MonomerVinyl Acetate

(VAM)d
'l,482,7"12^17,638SBP Super, Dcnsity 0 76t-

0.015, 58"C to 110'CRaw Materials

't;ts-t,769470.1572,450
Rubber,Chloroprene

Denka M130Hi Raw Materials
r3fun

-t 
,100,645351.0073,"136

Phenolic Resin (CKA 1634)

/ Neolite 1001 (1bag=20kg)'Raw Materials'ds ,

't,042,476Rubber,Chloroprene

Denka A 70
Raw Materials06

836,933-t"t,024 75.92SBP Padma, Densrty

0.6610.015, 40'C to 58"CRaw Materials07

oY't{ffiqm 0 i MAR 2922

Star Adhes

:,?

48,049,000

loan repayment.

Amount in BDT

Amount

01

QtyName of the

Materials

^I't,238
Raw Materials

84.063

472.8262,205



Date: September 22, 2021

Place: Dhaka Vetted

9'\,LoTL
, Md. Ariful tstanr
r' Assistarrl Drrecror

Saqlidrsh Sacuntfi ind Irihinge Commr!irs
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Al K.aiser
Aslam Mia

Company Secretarv
Star Adhesives Lti

0 7 i"lAR 20[

Md. Zulfikar Ali
Ch tef Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd
Managing Director
star Adhesives Ltd'

0 7 I'fi\R 2022

Mohamrnad 0brydur Rabman' FCS

l'imadnz Duectcr & CEO

AAA Sh;trc; & hvestorent Ltd-

0 1 r,lAR 10t2

794,4831 qq)
08 Raw Materials

777,52952.469-14,704
MethanolRaw Materials09

598,7515,370 111.502Hexane10 Raw Materials

595,587324."L62^1,837
Raw Matcrials11

592,462241 .8462,450
Terpene Phenolic Resin

(cAPLOPlrY, cPToo /
DRT-1OOT

Raw Materials72

573,8207,680 74.7"t613 Raw Materials

573,62-t
TtrE

468.31
Denka Chloroprone

Rubber, Denka A 90
74 Raw Materials

469,999511.6169"t9
AdhesiveCyanoacrylate

er Glue
Raw Materials

357,94674,037 25.5
ELEPHANT BRAND

White Cement
76 Raw Materials

35't,907638.44555177 Raw Materials

308,5228t.7133,776l (DEGDi-Eth lene Gl
294,61353.455,51279 Raw Materials

297,038422.411689

Di-Polythene Glycol

(BENZOFLEX 5020 Raw Materials

18,000,000740,175Total

03. Loan Repayment

AmountParticularsSL.

13,000,000
7 t to Dhaka BankLoan

2,000,000t to Midland BankLoan2

15.000,000Total

Terms of contract:

As per Annexure-E (B)(rS)(f) of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

(Qu;lified Investor Offer by Small Capital Companies) Rules 2018 there is no contract

cove.ing ar,y of the activides of the iisuer comPany for which the proceeds of sale of

securities from QIO is to be used.
sd/ -

Tabassum Kaiser

ChairmanMana

sd/-
Aziz Al Kaiser

, ulo
?02

Chloroprene Rubber

Bayprene 350 (1bag=25k9)
498.941,

Chloroprene Rubber (CR-

24M)

Methylene Chloride

15

Chloroprene Rubber,

Bayprene 320 (1 Bag=251*,

18 Raw Materials

Diesel

PLASTICIZER)

s'

sd/-
Md. Zulfiqur Ali

Chief Financial OfficerDirector



Utilization of the total amount of -u ca ital:
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. Zulf ikar Ali A1 traalser

c) If one of the objects is an investment in a ioint venture, a subsidiary, an associate or

any acquisitiory details of the form of investmen! nature of benefit exPected to accrue to

the issuer as a result of the inv€stment, brief description of business and financials of

such venfurel

The issuer has no objects to investment in a joint venture, a subsidiary an associate or any

acquisition.

d)If QIO proceeds are not sufficient to complete the proiect, then source of additional

fund musi be mentioned. In this connectiory copies of contract to meet the additional

funds are required to be submitted to the commission. The means and source of

financing, inciuding details of bridge loan or other financial anangement which may be

repaid from the proceeds of the issue along with utilization of such funds:

Vette&:.,,#::"r1'";':"r'#.::T#rh.comprete 
the proiects' Hence' the above-mentioned

#fv-
4'1'zot->

Md, Arilul lslant

f Assistant Otr cct'rt

Srdad$h SKunlrt! ind [ 
':i:nq€ 

'i'nn 
: '

Mohanmad 0ba$ur Raiman, PCS

d slam M la
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

\R ?ot2

Chief Financial O

Star Adhesives

U

Reflected in cash flowsAmount in
BDTItemYear

Used as capital Expenditure2,000,000Preliminary Expenses

30,000,000Issuing of Bonus share2021.

Paid for caPital

Progress, therefore,

Cash flow from

activities.

work in
reflected

lnvesthg2-1,860,872
Construction work202'1,

Cash flow from Financing

activities as Payment of Short

Term Loan.

38,000,000
Repayment of Loan2021,

It is reflected in cash flow from

operating activities

-18,938,577

Working Capital2027

Maintaining as cash & cash

equivalent in hand and bank in

specific date.

39,200,61-t
Closing Bank Balance2021,

150,000,000

i,ninc'e 
-u 

rnvestneu ua'

I t4AR 1012

fficer
Ltd.

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'

b) where the sponsors contribution or privately palced fund has been brought prior to the

qualified inveitor offer and has already been deployed by the issuer, indication of use of

such funds in the cash flow statement.

I flAH 202

201,3

Total
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e)A schedule mentioning the stages of implementation and utilization of funds received

irtr."gli p"tlt" offer in"a tabui-ar form, Progress made. so far, giving details of land

u"orilition, civil works, installation of piani and machinery, the approximate date of

..i pi"ii." .r the proiect and the projected date of full commercial operation etc. The

sche'dule shall be signed by the Ciief Executive Officer or Managing Director, Chief

Financialofficerand-ChairmanonbehalfofBoardofDirectorsoftheissuer;

Utilization of Fund along with Stage of Implementation

Star Adhesives Ltd. will utilize the total proceeds raised through Qualified Investor Offer

(QIO) for Factory Renovation, Working Cipital, Loan Payment and QIO expenses as per the

following schedule:

sl.
No.

Utilization of Fund
Progress made

so far

Implementation
Schedule of QIO
Proceeds

Proiected
Date of full
Commercial
Operation

1 Factory Renovation 15,049,000

Will be started

after receiving

QIO fund

Within 12 months

of receiving QIO
fund

After
Completion of
factory

renovation.

2 Working Capital 18,000,000

Within 06 months

of receiving QIO
tund

N/A

Loan Repayment 15,000,000

Within 06 months

of receiving QIO
fund

N/A

I QIO Expenses 1,951,000

Within 30 days of

receiving QIO
fund

N/A

Total 50,000.000

Vetted) O ,n"r" are contracts covering any of the activities of the issuer for which the proceeds

-of 
sale of securities are to be used, iuch as contracts for the purchase of Iand or contracts

for the construction of buildings, the issuer shall disclose the terms of such contracts' and

Date: September 22, 2021

Place: Dhaka

copies of the contracts shall be enclosed as annexure to the prospectus:

q.\,?-AZ There is no such conhact yet to be engaged by the Company'

Zulfikar Ali

As lam M la
Chief Financiat Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

sd/-
Tabassum Kaiser

Chairman

sd/-
Md. Zulfikar Ali

Chief Fhancial Officer

sd/-
Aziz Al Kaiser

Managing Director

Al l(aiser

ntq I

rR i)flr)D

L

n 20u
2022

Md. Arif ul lslam

Assistant Dlrector

8J4i5i Sacu'tls lrd El''iai$ Co'ir'!rs'o'

N
1

Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd'

Amount to
be Utilized

3

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd
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Worki Ca tal Forecast
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SAL will ."qri.Sp.frthan BDT 11 crore as
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Historical Forecast

Particulars 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-20 3GJun-21 30-fun-233O-Jlun-22

Inventories 796,O24,630 1t2,255,233 "11"t,367,344 103,692,698 1"t4,061,,967

Accounts Receivable 2,52-1, ,451, 5,704,735 26,056,795 15,065,068 16,57"t,575

Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments 33,"t90,907 54,980,734 58,580,191 58,580,191 58,580,191

Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,253,934 2,070,855 46,259,428

Current Assets 233,990,922 175,O10,957 242,263,759

Operating Current Asset 237,736,988 172,940,^102 196,004,331. 177,337,957 't89,2-t 3,734

Current Portion of Long Term Liability 3,469,448

Short Term Loan )\a q)) 7q) 212,349,888 177,302,480

Trade Payable 26,579,309 21,"168,956 32,565,851 35,822,436

1 
Other Liabilities 35,107,241 20,079,491 2,289,279 19,158,670 73,842,480

Liabilities for WPPF 657,672

Liabilities for Expenses 8,030,673 4,927,561 5,735,963 5,735,963

Provision {or Income Tax

Current Liability 323,640,O15 270,452,202 238,376,707

Operating Current Liability 69,717,223 41,596,505 27,707,891. 57,460,485 55100,880

Operating Working Capital 1.62,O19,765 137,343,597 1,68,296,MO 779,877,473 733,872,854

operating working capital for the next two years. Operating working capital in excess of IPO

g) If one of the obiects of the issue is utilization of the issue proceeds for working capital, basis of estimation of working capital
requirement along with the relevant assumptions, reasons for raising additional working capital substantiating the same with releyant
facts and figures and also the reasons for financing short with long term investments and an item wise break-up of last three years
working capital and next two years projection:

@

-t

=>fr
'a
i\,

"t6,589,453

2,567,376

4,249,656
't 

5,854,"197 27,268,9t3
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Particulars 30-Jun-19 30-fun-20 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-23 Remarks
COGS 298,554,950 20^t,448,560 327,048,869 362,924,442 399,216,886 Ratio

Purchase 279,979,57"1 "t00,548,423 298,329,052 328,"t6t,957 360,978,753 10% Growth
Sales 369,8l.t,852 253,282,498 412,414,138 453,655,552 499,021,107 10% Growth
Accounts Rcceivable 2,52"t,451 5,704,735 26,056,795 15,065,068 "t6 

,57"1 ,575 Ratio

lnventory
-1,96,024,630

772,255,233 '1,11,,367,3M 103,692,698 "1"14,06't,967 Ratio
Trade Pavable 26,579,309 1,6,589,453 21,,"t68,956 32,565,851 35,822,436 Ratio

Ratio Formula 30-Jun-19 3GJun-20 3GJun-21 1O-Jun-22 30-Jun-23

Inventory Turnover COGS/lnventory "t.52 1.79 2.94 3.50 3.50

Receivable Turnover Sales/ Accounts Receivable "146.66 44.40 15.83 30.11 30.11

Accounts Payable Purchase/ Accounts Payable 10.53 6.06
.10.08

cocs (%) COGS/Net Sales 0.81 0.80 0.80 0.80

portion will be financed through line of credit and other borrowing.

Assumption:

&ffo
Jo

r

"14.09 10.08

0.79



feasibility report.

Not applicable for the comPanY.

h) Where the issuer proposes to undertake one or more activities like diversification'

modernization, 
"tpur,iiott, 

etc., the total proiect cost activity-wise or Project wise' as the

case may be:

The Company has a plan to imPlement the expansion by using QIO proceeds' which have

b""., *"nton"d in use of QIO Pioceeds and project implementation schedule'

i) Where the issuer is implementing the proiect in a phased manner, the cost of each

phase, including the phasei, if any, which have already been implemented:

The Company has a plan to imPlement the expansion by using QIO proceeds, which have

been meniioned in use of QIO Proceeds and proiect implementation schedule'

l) The details of atl existing or anticipated material tlansactions in relation to utilization

of th" irr,r" proceeds or p.oiect cost with sPonsors, directors, key management personnel'

associates and gtouP comPanies:

There is no existing or anticipated material tlansaction in relation to utilization of the issue

proceeds or projectlost withiponsors, directors, key management Personnel' associates and

group companies.

(k) Summary of the project appraisal or feasibility report by the relevant professio-nals

,rot .on t".t"d with the i."rret, l..re manager and registrar to the issue with cost of the

project and means of finance, weaknesses uttd tht"rtt, if any, as given in the appraisal or

Page 128 of 189

Vetted

+Pr4t---
9.9 >t-t-

Md. Ariful lstaor
Assistant Oirecror

Etndadlslr Srulres ad [rm:nqr lcnnr,t,,:,

d. Zulf ikar Ali rz Al l(aiser -
Chief Financia lOfficer 4anaging Director

r Adhesives Ltd.Dy
Moiurmad Oblrdur Rahnan, FCS

lianaqinl Dliector & Cn0

AAAFin ce & lnvestlcr't [rd

0 7 }lAR 292

Aslam M la
Star Adhesives Ltd

ompany Sccrctary
ldhesives Ltd.

0 t tlAR 20n 20n



Page 129 of 189

SECTION - XXII
(BX1e)

Lock-In

Section Contents

Provisions for lock-in as these Rules

Statement of securities to be locked in for each shareholder along with BO

and number of securities to be locked-inaccount number, lock-in
(b)

Vetted

9.9.>>>_
Md. Arif ul tstam
Assistant Dtrectot

Srdadesh Srumls in0 [ri;,{s Ciflm,j!{i

Zulf ikar Ali AzizAl I(aiser

NF
ltrohannad 0bqidur Raluran, FCS

Managing Directcr & CEo

AAA lrinance & hvestned Ltd.

n 7 i,lAR .]fl??

Aslam Mia
Company Sec(etary
Star Adhesives Ltd

ancial Officer
hesives Ltd'

Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.Chref Fin

Star Ad

0 i l'lAR 202?
0 1 tlAR 20?1 0 7 ilAR 20U

(a)



a) Provisions for lock in as per these Rules;

All ordinary shares of the issuer at the time of according consent shall be subject to lock-in

for 1 (one) year:

Provided that ordinary shares converted from any other type of securities shall also be

subject to lock-in for 1 (one) year.

(b) Statement of securities to be locked in for each shareholder along with BO account

number, Iock-in period and number of securities to be locked-in'

The following table indicates the Lock-In status of the shareholders of star Adhesives Ltd.:

As amM la
Company Secretary
itar Adhesiv€s Ltd

Page 130 of 189

Aziz Al I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

I

c\.^
....,...tn

Ihr.lonl D;iecter & CIO

A$ Fin;nc; & lnvestnent Ltd.

0Tl,lARmr
0

sl.
No.

Name of Shareholders Position
No.
shares

of Pre-IPO
(%)

Lock-in
Period

1 Tabassum Kaiser Chairman 500,000 1 Year

2 Aziz Al Kaiser Managing Director 4,500,000 30.00% 1 Year

3 Star Particle Board Mills Ltd Director 2,000,000 't3.337. 1 Year

4 Director 1,000,000 6.67y. 1 Year

5 Partex Furniture Industries Ltd Shareholder 1,000,000 6.67"/. 1 Year

6 Shareholder 500,000 3.33% 1 Year

7 Star sum Board Mills Ltd. Shareholder 500,000 1 Year

8 Aziz Al Mahmood Shareholder 500,000 3.33% 1 Year

9 Sultana Hashem Shareholder 500,000 J.CJ7o 1 Year

10
Meghna Cement Mills Ltd. Staff

Provident Fund
Shareholder 500,000 3.33%

1 Year

11

Bashundhara lndustrial

Complex Ltd. EmploYees

Provident Fund

Shareholder 500,000 3.33%

1 Year

72 Shareholder 300,000 2,00% 1 Year

13 Badiur Rahman Shareholder 300,000 2.00% 1 Year

14 Shareholder 200,000 T YEAI

15 Culam Mustafa Shareholder 1,000,000 1 Year

1,6 uib Muntasir Ahmed Shareholder 200,000 "t.33% 1 Year

"t7 Shareholder 1,000,000 6.67%
1 Year

TOTAL

0 7 I{AR 292

Vetted

+f4__
).\.loLL

Md. Ariful lstacr
Assistarrt Drlecror

8Juldgsi SeoJnlts d frirnf Cdrorss,o]

I ?n11

3.33v"

Partex Cables Ltd.

Partex Laminates Ltd.

A.N.M Yeahea

Khandaker Reza-E-Raquib
"1.33%

6.67%

BD Finance Capital Holdings

Limited Client A/C
15,000,000 700Y,

a)
\Q4d. Zutfikar Ati
CniBtrinanciat Officer

star Adhesives Ltd.

0 I HAR 292
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SECTION . )C(ry
(BX2o)

Desciption of Secuities Outstandiflg or being offereil

Section Contents

(a) Dividend, and

Conversion and(b)

Dividend(.)

of the securities holdersOther(d)

Vetted

9'9'2">z

\13,1,":$":il
8m$rdesh 

Sxunttt: ''' ' 
'

\-d

I':

.t -.'- :

slam Mia ulf ika r Ali
Chief Financial Officer

Slar Adhesives Ltd.

A1 I(aiser
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'

0 1 t'lAR 292s r tlAR 1S11 $ 1 t{hR 10D
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(a) Dividend, Votin6, and PreempHon Rights;

The Share Capital of the company is divided into Ordinary Shares' carrying equal

rights to vote and receive dividend in terms of the relevant provisions of the

Companies Act 1994 and the Articles of Association of the company' All

Shareholders shall have the usual voting right h person or by prory in connection

with, among others, election of Directors & Auditors and other usual agenda of

General Meeting - Ordinary or Extra-ordinary' On a show of hand' every

shareholder Presents in person and every duly authorized representative of a

shareholder Present at a General Meeting shall have one vote and on a poll every

shareholder present or by prory shall have one vote for every share held by him or

her.

In case of any additional issue of shares for raising further capital the existing

shareholders shall be entitled to Right Issue of shares in terms of the guidelines

issued by the BSEC from time to time'

Vetted

(b)

(c) Dividend PolicY;

before the registration of transfer

Conversion and Liquidation Rithts;

If the Company at any time issues convertible preference shares or debenture with

th" cor,r"nt ol BSEC, such holders of Securities shall be entitled to convert such

securities into ordinary shares if it is so determined by the Company'

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act,1994, Articles of Association of the

Company and other relevant rules in force, the shares, iI any, of the Company are

freely transferable the Company shall not change any fee for registering trarsfer of

shares. No transfer shall be made to firms, minors or persons of unsound mental

health

ll.

The profit of the comPany, subject to any special right relating thereto created or

authorized to be created by the Memorandum of Association subiect to the

provision of the Articles of Association, shall be divisible among the members in

proportion to the capital paid up on the Shares held by them respectively'

No iarger di*,idend shall be declared than is recommended by the Directors' but

the Co=mpany in its General Meeting may declare a smaller dividend' The

declaration oi Di.".to* as to the amount of net profit of the Company shall be

conclusive.

No dividend shall be payable except out of Profits of the Company or any other

undistributed profits. Dividend shall not carry interest as against the ComPany'

The Directors may, from time to time, pay the members such interim dividend

as in their judgment the financial position of the Company may iustify'

A transfer of shares shall not pass the right to any dividend declared thereon

rmfltu-

^ 
..\ .zd)-, ,,,.

#'$#i'l"i'''J'*:-
v-

N
i{ohmmad 0baldur Rahmal ICS

Managing Director & CF,o

AAA Finance & lnvesmeat Ltd.

0 I l'lto ,nn^

s am la Zulf ikar Ali
el Financial Officer
rar Adhesives Ltd.

ztz
,nagilrg Director
r Adhcsives Ltd.

0 7 f4AR It I tlAR 202 0 t ,tAR wA

.-ompany Secretary
itar Adhesives Ltd.
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Aziz Al I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

(d)

otlerwise.

Other Rights of the securities holders.

In terms of the Provisions of the ComPanies Acl7gg4, Articles of Association of the

Company and other relevant rules in force, the shares of the Company are

translrable. The Company shall not charge any fee, other than Govemment duties

for registering transfer of shares. No transfer shall be made to a minor or person of

unsound mind.

The Dtectors shall present the financial statements as required under the law &

International Accounting Standard. Fhancial statements will be prepared in

accordance with the Intemational Accounting standards consistently applied

throughout the subsequent periods and Present with the obiective of providing

ma,,i-u- disclosure as par law and Intemational Accounting Standard to the

shareholders regarding the financial and operational position of the company' The

shareholders shall have the right to receive all periodical statement and reports'

audited as well as unaudited, published by the company from time to time'

The shareholder holding minimum of 10% shares of paid-up capital of the comPany

shall have the right to requisition extra ordinary General Meeting of the comPany as

provided for the section &1 of the ComPanies Act 1994'

Vetted

+p/,Ar_

,.3,L;LL

"yMohanmad 0bardur Rahnaq ICS

Mana$ng Director & CEO

AIA Fhance & hvestnent Ltd.

0 I utR 201)

ComPaDY SecretarY
Star Adhesives Ltd

0 t ,iAR 
2A?2

Aslam ta Zulfikar Ali
; href Financial Officer
Srar Adhesives Ltd.

0tnAR
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(a)The latest financial statements prepared and a'dited by the Commission's panel

"raitorc 
in adherence to the provisions of the Companies Act,7994, International

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) for small and medium sized entitiy'

Independent Audito/s RePort

To the Shareholders of

STAR ADHESryES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We ha.rre audited the financial statements of Star Adhesives Limited which comprise the

statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2021 and statement of Profit or Loss and other

Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity 
-and 

Statement of Cash Flows for

tt" y"u. then ended 30 June 2021, and notes to the financial statements' including a

summary of significant accounting Policies and other exPlanatory information'

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Company give a- true-and fair

view of the financial position oi th" Corr,pu,,y as at 30 June 2027, and of its financial

performance and its cash flows for the yeai then ended 30 lune 2021 in accoldance with

intemational Financial RePorting Standards (IFRSs)'

Basis for Opinion
We conducLd our audit in accordance with lntemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs)' Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibiljties

for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report' We are independent of the

CompanyinaccordancewiththelnternationalEthicsStandardsBoardforAccountants'
Code of'Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and

r*.i*g" Commission (BSEC) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordalnce with the IESBA Code and the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh

ffCauy ny" Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

i"y urait matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment' were of most

siglrificance in our audit of the financial statements of the current Period' Thes€ matters

wire addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole' and in

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a seParate oPinion on these matters'

Vette

s \.w

ztz A
Managing Dircctttt

Star Adhesivcs Ltd

l{ohanmad 0bardur Rahnal, FCS

Managing Dirtctol & CEo

AAA Finmce & Investmctrt Ltd.

0 i llAR 20?2

s am a
aomDsny Secretary

dhcsives Ltd

Zulf ikar Ali
Frnancial Officer
Adhesives Ltd'

)href
Star

otilt

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Key Audit ReportL.

Tested the operating effectiveness

k"y controls over Inventories;

inituamg observing the Process of

managemen(s Year-end inventory

count.

Verilied a samPle basis the net

realizable value by comParing costs to

recent selling prices and assessing the

of
Valuation of Inventories

Refer to note 06 to the financial statements'

Inventories represent BW 777,367,344 of

the Company; invmtories are thus a

material item to the Financial statements.

As described in the accounthg policy note

2.13 to the financial statements, inventors

are valued at the lower of cost or net

ble values. As such, manarcaliza tis

9\a
\{ectol

n 0 I rAR llll 'P n2

N\d.

D$.,

{.

I
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required to make judgments in determining

whether inventories are being

appropriately valued. Volume of

inventories being held by the company at

the reporting date and the complexities

involved in the accounting and

presentation thereof, Inventories has been

considered as a key audit matter.

reasonableness of anY resuIting write

down of inventory items.

Performed cut-off tests to determine

that the purchases and sales of the

inventories have been captured in the

correct accounting Period.

Reviewed the historical accurary of

inventory provisions and the level of

write-downs.

2. Appropriateness of revenue

and disclosures on the imPact

application of IFRS 15.

Refer to note 22 to the financial statements.

As described in accounting policy note 2.10

to the financial statements, the Company

recognizes revenue upon transfer of control

as per the newly adopted IFRS 15: Revenue

from Contracts with Customers. The

Company has reported total revenue of

BDT 412,414,738 alter VAT.

The Company's Primary customers are

industrial Adsehives and glue user for

manufacturing of Door, Board & Furniture

and selling through Distdbutors & Retailers

who are also entitled to get wholesale rate

of goods invoiced.

Given the significance and complexities

involved in the accounting of Revenue,

appropriate recognition of revenue has

been considered as a key audit matter.

Assessed the environment of the

measurement as well as other relevant

systems supPorting the accounting or

revenue.

Assessed manual as well as application

controls supporting revenu€

recognition.

Assessed the invoicing and

measurement systems uP to entries in

the general ledger.

Examined customer invoices and

receipts of payment on a test basis.

Assessed the design of the processes set

up to account for the transactions in

accordance with the new standard.

Assessed whether the sufficiency of

disclosures as required bY the new

standard have been met.

Assessed whether the sufficiency of

disclosures as required to be made to

opening balances due to the adoption

of the new standard.

Reporting on other information

Managemlnt is responsible for the other information. The other inlormation comprises all of

the information in'the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors'

report thereon. The Annual Repoit is expected to be made available to us alter the date of

Vettg O*is auditor's rePort'

h^ , - our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other inlormation and we do not

ll9ffD-l*preJs any form of assutance conclusion thereon'

r O q ."):) In connection with our audit of the financial statements, oul responsibility is to read the

7 " t'L'-- .,fr",. i"i.ri"ri." identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider

Md' Arilul
I Assistanr 

u

L,{,**Stt*t 
*u

l5ta,rtrether the other information is

r(cc{eiowledge obtained in the audit

ii:$T tfi"t! 
_

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated'

*
Mohanmad Obar'dur Ratrman, FCS

Managing Dueuor & CEO

AAA Fmeocc & lovegtoenr hd.

7 MIn'-'',r

AS am la
-ompany Secretary
Star Adhesivcs Ltd

Zulf ikar Ali
Ch ref Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'
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Management is responsible for the preparation and fair 
-presentation 

of the financial

statern'ens of the Ctmpany in accordanie with IFRSs and for such intemal control as

management determinei is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Co*p*y'r i'Uitity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as apPlicable, matters related

to go'i.g'.o.."- und using the goin! concern basis of accounting unless management either

intlndJto [quidate the Compu.y o, to ."ur" operations, or has no realistic altemative but to

do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Comparry's financial

reporting process.

Auditols Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethel the financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor,s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a'guarantee that an audii conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a

material miistatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accotdance with ISAs, we exercise Professional iudgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finaIlcial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and aPpropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or tJre override of

intemal control.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements and Internal Controls

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances'

Vetted
Evaluate the

reasonableness

management.

appropriateness of accounting policies used

oi accounting estimates and related disclosures

and
made

the
by

q .\ }rn)r^Qonclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

. -i{u\ \s\ul!..ouoting u.ra, lir"i on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

fUd A]]," o,'""Y\.rncertumi exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on

Ass.\st-i,r^lr'':"'r'r*e Compiny's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

Brrrgatttt'5tru** ,lcertaiity 
"rirtr, 

*" are required to draw attention in our auditor/s report to the

related disclosures in financiil statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

N
Mohammad 0bavdur Rahnan' FCS

Manaqing Direchr & cEu 
.

"0'10':li'lfii''.

As lam la vlci. Zulfikar Ali
;h ref Fin ancial Officer

o/u
4P qn^

0t ,1oo
0 I nAR 2AD
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Company SecretarY
Star Adhesives Ltd. Star Adhesives Ltd.

naging Dircctor
, Adhesives Ltd.
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modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern'

oEvaluatetheoverallpresentation,structureandcontentofthefinancialstatements,
including the discloiures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underly;g transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair plesentation'

. Obtain sufficient aPproPriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of

the entities or business activities to exPress an opinion on the financial statements'

We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit We

remain solely responsible for our audit opinion'

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements . .

In^ accordance *iti th" Co*putties Act, t994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987' we

also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due

verification thereof;

(ii) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(iii) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report are

in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(i") the expenditures incurred were fol the purpose of the Company's business;

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 21 September, 2021

DVC: 2109210165 45926247

sd/-
Quazi Shafiqul Islam, FCA

Effolement No. 0165

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Vetted

Pflft-
9.\,:,oTL

Md A'rfyl:::l:l'
455rstarrt "" 1 , _.,,,.
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Aslam la

,vrd. Zulfikar Ali
-lhref Financial Officer

Star Ad hesives Ltd.

I I{aiser
Managing I)lrectol
Star Adhesives Ltd

ComPanY SecretarY

Star Adhesives Ltd
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Assets

Non-Curent Assets

Property, Plant & EquiPment

Capital Work in ttogress

Non-Current Liabilities

Term Loan

Deferred Tax liabilities

Current Liabilities

Cu.rent Portion of Long Term Liability

Short Term Loan

Trade Payable

Other Liabilities

Liabilities foi WPPF

Liabilities for Expenses and Services

Provision for Income Tax

Total Equity & Liabilities

Net Asset Value (NAV) Per share

1.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

Amount in Taka

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020

140,31 759

292,509 775,07 957

.238 ,716

1so000,000

31,663,094

6,721,000

3 776

sd/-
Quazi ShaJiqul Islam, FCA

Effolement No. 0165

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.

Chartered Accountants

10.00

11.00

The accompanying notes lorm an integral part of this financial statements al.e to be Iead in coniunction thelewith.

12.00

13.00

857

14.00

15.00

16.00
't7.N

18.m

19.00

20.00

435.825,238

21.00

sd/- sd/-

Chief Financial Officet ComPany Secretary
sd/ -

Dfuector

Vette{ffi,;::X;;;
Ptr_
a'3'zot'>

Md. Arif ul lslan t

Assistatlt Dlrcutt'r

gogla0lsh SeturrlL!s ir: I 
' 
:r:":' -

c$'
Mohammad 0badur Rainar, tCS

Manasine Director & CEO

AAA Firinci & lnvestrnent Ltd.

A I tittR 201?

Signed in terms of our separate repolt on the same date

r Zu lf ika r Ali

Aslam Mia
Company SecretarY
Star Adhesives Ltd

et Financla lOfficer
rr Adhesives Ltd

zlz Al I{aiser

OTMA

Managing Director

Star Adhesives Ltd

0

154,809,257

38,

726,6A6,633

73,704,726

46, 778

777,367,344

26,056,795

58,580191

070,855

712,255,'233

5,7M,735

u,980,134

1,414,961

7,71.0,300

7,385,986

212319,888

76,589,453

20,079,491

657,672

4,927,567

75,854,197

3,469,U8

777,302,180

2-t,168,956

2,567,376

4,27a,406

27,26a,9'13

72.7372.56

R 2022

Star Adhesives Limited
Statement of financial Position

As at June 30, 2021

2000.000

34,733,553

6,727,0@

Curtent Assets

lnventories

Accounts Receivable

Advances, Deposits & Pre-Payments

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Shareholders Equity & Liabilities

Shareholders Equity

Share Capital

Retained Eamings

Reserve & Suiplus

sd/ -

Chairman

sd/-
Managing Director

0 7 tlAR 
2022
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Star Adhesives Limited
Statement of Profit o! Loss and other Comprehensive Income

For the Year ended June 30, 2021

Particulars

Revenue

Cost of goods sold

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses

General and Adminiskative ExPenses

SeUing and Distribution ExPerues

Operating Ptofit/ (Loss) after Financial Expense

less : Financial Expenses

Add: Non Operating Income

Profi before WPPF & Tax

Contribution to WPPF

Profit before Tax

Tax Expenoe

Current Income Tax

Deferred Tax

Net profit alter tax

Basic Earning Per Share (EPS)

Diluted Earning Per Share

sd/ -

Chairman

Vett
Plaee:

€D@a

Dhaka

21 September, 2021

DY C:27 @21 A 65 A5926241'

30.00

30.02

6.05

1.80

L76

L76

Notes
Amount in Taka

22.N

23.@

24.N

25.00

28.00

29.O0

5,764\

472,4"\4,138

,048

85,365,269

253,282A98

(201 ,448,560)

51,833,938

57,486,983

17,396,255

140,319

40,237,M7

35,986,770

22,936,n2

633,961

13,683,859

38,315,282

1 742

73,O32,247

8,827,444

4,27

The accompanying notes form an integral Part of this financial statements are to be read in conjunction

therewith

sd/- sd/- x/- x/-
Managing Ditector Director Chief Financial Officer ComPany secretary

Signed in terms of our seParate rePort on the same date

sd/ -

Quazi Shafiqul Islam, FCA

Enrolement No, m65

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Stu1^

&rs.,"'m:

G.
}{ohanrad 0bavdur Rahnarr' tCS

^^Xfiffi,lT,I$Hl"''n 7 MID onoo

rslam la u lf ikar Ali
Chref Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'

Aziz Al l(aiser
Managing Director

Star Adhcsivcs Lld'

1n

2079-2020202G2027

4, 't6
03745,870) (9,s14,?N)

6,333A81

'11 
,4^14,716

,975

3,889,903

320,900

,]
2t22 0 t ,.iAR 

2022

26.O0

27.N

25,929,547

(6s1,612)

.'.np8ny scorctary
,rdhesivcs Ltd.
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Star Adhesives Limited
Statement of Changes in Equify

For the year ended J';ne 30 , 202"1

Statement of Changes in EquitY

For the year ended June 30, 2020

sd/- sd/- sd/' sd/-

Chairman Managirg Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our seParate rePort on the same date

sd/ -

sd/-

Quazi Shafiqul Islam, FCA

Enrolement No. 0165

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Place: Dhaka

Dated: 21 September, 2021

DY C:21,092'1'01 65 A5926241
Vetted

A1

N
Mohammad 0batdur Rahrnan'ICS

Manating Duector u ul'u 
-

AAA Fin;trce & ltrvesment Ltd

0 7 iliR ?rl?,

slam M la
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd $j*ii:[":ti::'

;tor
Ltd

0 7 tul2

Amount in Taka

Total AmountReserve
Retained

Earnings
Share CapitalParticulars

43,4,553

15,000,000

103,000,000

26,929,547

6,721,00034,733,553

(30,000,000)

26,929,541

2000,000

30,000,000

15,000,000

103,000,000

Balance as at |uly 01, 2020

Addition of Bonus Share

Addition of Right Share

Issue of OrdinarY Share

Net
150zo27Balance as at une @Etr Iffi]

Amount in Taka

Total AmountTax Holiday
Reserve

Retained

Earnings
Share CapitalParticulars

u,633,1L0

8,827,U3

6,727,00025 ,9-12,1"10

8,82-1,443

2,000,000

Net rofit after tax for the

Balance as at |uly 01, 2019

43.4545535,721,N034,733,553e000,000Balance as at June 30,2020

c

0t I{AR 2rJ?J
OTHAR

after tax for the year
188.384.094

z

ffi,,
Md Aritul lst .'t t

Assistarrt 
urr" "

BrnSrolstr 
S{ufllri: 'r 

: : '

Managing Dire

Star Adhesives

20u
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ltrly 2079

To

une 2021

luly 202O

ToParticulars
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A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

B, Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Payment for Capital Work In Progress

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Share Capital

Term Loan Current Portion
Term Loan

ShortTerm Loan

Net Cash Generated/(Used) from Financing Activities

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Total Activities (A+B+C)

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS)

Star Adhesives Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30th June, 2021

31

46.2A8.778 LO70,855

3.03 76.29

sd/ -

Company Secretary

Md. Zulf ikar Ali

392,062,078

140,319

(305,833,n7)

(1-8,722,941\

250,w,274
633,96-1,

(13'1 ,7U,266)

('12,213,753)

(s4,746,Co9) (54,5e1.

13,499,676 sL7$,5n

13,499,676 52,1435n

(6,347,450)

57,067,242\

(9,7e8A94

63,474,692) (10,753,752\

118,000,000

3,469,448

7,770,300

(35,o47 A09) (47,572,904)

94,132339 (47j72 904\

e,277,323

LO7O,855

(183,079)

L253,934

The acconrpanying notes form an integral part of this financial statements are to be read in conjunction

therewitl.

sd/-

Chairman

sdl-

ManaginE Directol

sd/-

Chief Financial Officer

sd/-

Director

9 .3.2o>\-
Md. Arif ul lslan

Assistarlt Dlrector

Euqladesh Strualre! im [ 
':r ' 

''

c Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

')href 
Fin ancial Qfficer

Star Adhesives Ltd '
Mtnaging Dircctor

Star Adhesives Ltd'

01

Mohamrnad 0batdur Ralinan, $CS

Managing Dllector & CEo 
.

AAA Fhance & loYestnent Lto'

lAR 2022

0 | tfAR 20u

Received from Customers

Received from Others

Paid to Suppliers

Paid to Employees

Paid to Others

Cash generated from oPeration

Income Tax Paid
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Star Adhesives Limited
Notes to the Financial Statemenb

As at and for the year ended June 30, 2021

Status and Legal Form of the Company

Star Adhesivei Limited was regisierei as a Private limited company with the Registrar 
-of

joint Stock Companies and Ft; EiSC) vide registration no. C-106486/13 dated )anuary 01,
'2013 

under the bompanies Ac1-1'994. Subsequently the company was converted into public

limited vide EGM dated 25m April 2021.

Registered Office
Thf registered office of the company is located Shanta Western Tower, Irvel-13, 186' Teigaon

Industrial Area, Dhaka

Nature and Place of Business Activities

2.00

2.01,

The Company was incorporated with the main object to produce different. type of

petrocheniical" products like adhesive and other objectives as have been mentioned into the

il4emorandum 
' 
and Articles of Association of the company We are informed by the

management of the company that the company has started its commercial production

effective from September 11, 2013 and engaged in sales thereof'

Basis of preParation and significant accounting policies

The financial statements of the company are prepared on going concern basis under historical

cost convention and in accordance with the lnternational Accounting Standards (1456),

International Financial Reporting standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act'1994 and other laws

& regulations applicable for the company.

Accounting Standards

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Intemational

Accounting Standards (IASs) and Intimational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as

adopted by the tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB)'

The following International Accounting standards were applied for the preparation of the

financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021.

The Company as per Para-12 of Securities & Exchange Rule-1987, with the following

International Accounting Standards (IASs) and Intemational Financial Reporting Standards

(IFRSs) as adopted by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in

preparing the financial statements.

Vette
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Compliance
Status

IAS
No.

IAS Titlesl.
No.

Presentation of Financial Statements1

Inventories2 2

Statement of Cash Flows7
CompliedAccounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates4 8

Com liedPeriodo10
Com Iied

1,2 Income Taxes6
Com liedent, Plant &Pro7

0 t HAR \An

07NARw

cs{

Complied1

Complied

Complied
3

and Errors

Events after the5

76

0 t tlAR z01/z



Compliance
StatusIAS TitleIAS

No.
sl.
No,

Not A licable17 Leases8
Com lied

1.9 ee BenefitsEm9

Not ApplicableAccounting for Government Grants and Disc

Government Assistance

losure of
10 20

Com liedin ForeThe Effects of C Exchan e Rates271"1,

Com lied
23 CostIlo"t2

?4 DisclosuresRelated13
Retirement Benefit PlansandAccoun"t4 26

te Financial Statements15 27

t venturesInvestments in Associates and76 26

EconomicsinHFinancial Infla29

Interest in oint Ventures18 31,
Com liedFinancial Instruments: Presentation19 32
Com lied

33 Earnin Share
licableNot AInterim Financial o27

Com liedairment of Assets22 Jb
Com [edt Assetsent Liabilities and ConProvisions, Con:t/

licableNot Able Assets38
licableNot Ation and MeasurementFinancial Instruments: Reco25 39

Not A licableture26 4l
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Vetted
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2.02 Legal ComPliance

d on a going concern basis following accrual basis
iful lslam The financial statements have been prePare

nt Dl(ector of accounting excePt for the statement of cash flows. The disclosures of information made in
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andIr:n:^qlr'' accordance with the requtements of the Companies Act 1 , the Securities and Exchange
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IFRS

No.
sl.
No.

CompLiedFirst-time adoption of International Financial

Standards

Reporting
1 1

Not A licableShare-based Pa ment22
Not ApplicableBusiness Combinations3 3
Not ApplicableInsurance Contracb4

Not Applicable
5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinu ed

erations
5

Not ApplicableErPloration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources6

Complied7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures7

CompliedFinancial Instruments8 9

entseratin Se9 8

Consolidated Financial Statements10 10

oint Arran Ls11
licableNot ADisclosure of hterests in other Entities"t2 12

Complied
13 Fair Value Measurement13

Deferral AccountsRe lato.1.1
14

Com liedRevenue from Contracts with Customers15

1,6 Leases

Insurance Contracts"17 '17

Bridloelh 
S$!n1"5

0 t ilAR 2rl?

Managing Dircctor
Star Adhesives Ltd.c

Complied

Complied

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

77
Not Applicable

Not Applicable

20

34

23
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"16 Not Applicable

Not Applicable
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Rules of 1982 and 1456 and IFRSS adopted by the ICAB. On the basis of these regulations,

Intemational Accounting standards ltASe), International Financial Reporting standards

(IFRSs) were applied witi the applicable standards at the financial position date. As required,

it- eal"ri"". Limited complies with the following major legal provisions and other

applicable laws and regulatiors:

2.02.m Other Regulatory Compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major legal provisions in addition

totheCompaniesActlgg4andotherapplicablelawsandregulationsinBangladesh:

- The krcome Tax Ordinance,l984

- The Income Tax Rules, 1984

- The Value Added Tax Act, 1991

- The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

- The Value Added Tax (Amendment) Act, 2012

- The Value Added Tax (Amendment) Rules, 2012

- The Customs Act, 1969

- The Stamp Act, 1899

- The Bangladesh Secrrrities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

- The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Rules, 1987

- DSE/CSE Rules

- DSE Listing Regulations,2015

- Bangladesh Labor Act,2006(as amended to 2013)

- Bangladesh Labor Rules,2015.

2.03

2.A Accrual Basis

The financial statements have been prepared except statement of cash flows information using

the accrual basis of accounting.

2.05 Structure, Content and Presentation of Financial Statements

Being the general purpose of financial statements, the Presentation of these financial

state-ments ii in accoidance with the guidelines provided by IA91: "Presentation of Financial

Statements". A complete set of financial statements comPrises:

(a) Statement of Financial Poeition as at 30 June, 2021;

(b) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June,

(c) Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 3llune, 2021;

(d) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June, 2021;

(e) Notes, comprising summary of significant accounting poLicies and other explanatory

Going Concem Basis

The c-ompany has adequate resources to continue its operation for the foreseeable future. As

such, the directors intended to adoPt the going concern basis in preparing the financial

statements. The current credit facilitiei and resources ofthe company provides sufficient fund

to meet the present requirements of ib existing business.

Vettq$

hn-
q.\.L"L- inrormation'

Md. Aril9f.[5;t 'tthccountins Convention and basis

Assistant ?:l-""l"ttr" Comp"any's Accounts have been prepared under

Brrqhdlsi Sttunlrrs inr rr ''' ' accordance with the Intemational Accounting standards'

the historical cost convention in

Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
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Md. Zutfikar Ati
f Financial Officer

l,lohannad 0bardur Rahnan, ICS

Manasins Director & CEo

flr'mfi"i'o'fr'."n

Star Adhesives Ltd.

1Z

0 7 NAR 2022



Page 146 of 189

2.07

2.08

2.09

2.10

Comparative Inf ormation
Comiarative information has been disclosed in respe ct of 2079-2020 in accordance with IAS 1:

Presentation of Financial Statements for all numeric information in the financial statements

and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of

the current periods of financial statements. Previous year's figure has been re-arranged

whenever considered necessary to ensure comParability with the current year plesentation as

per IA$8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors"'

Reporting Currency

the financiul Statements are prepared and presented in Bangladeshi currency (Iaka) which

is the functional currency of th" .o-pur,y. All financial information Presented has been

rounded off to the nearest Taka except where indicated otherwise'

Reporting Period

fne fnanciat year of the company under audit covers for a period of l(One) year effective

from July 01, 2020 to June 3Q 2021.

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company recognizes as revenue the amount that reflects the consideration to which the

Company 
"*pe.tt 

to be entitled in exchange for goods or services when (or as) it transfers

.o.rt tt to the customer. To achieve that core principle, this standard estab1shes a five-step

model as follows:

Identify the contract with a customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the contract;

Determine the transaction Price;

Allocate the transaction Price to the performance obligations in the contracf and

Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation'

Considering the five steps model, the Company recognLes revenue when (or as) the

Company *ti"fi". u performance obligation by transferring a promised goods to a customer'

Goods are considered as transferred when (or as) the customer obtains control of those goods.

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or

receivable net of returls and allowances, trade discounts, rebates'

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of

ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer when the buyer/s provide assurance by

giving acceptance on the delivery of goods. Revenue rePresents the invoice value of goods

,,rppti"a to the customers measured at the fail value of the consideration received or

receivable.

Vetted

q .\,bD ''" 
Property' Plant and Equipment

' . ^,it.r\ 
ls\atr ' 2.11.m Initial Recognition and measurement

gd' Ar'lio',""t" pr"rl.tt, pf""t and"equipment are capitalized at cost of acquisition and.subsequently stated

At:l-t:l,liot',^"-' ,i-i*i r"ir u."rr-rrlut"d depreciation in compliance with the requirements of 145-16:

Brndrt6hs{'i*t" 
'- 

f."p"rry,-pf^, and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of art asset co-mprises its purchase

priceanaanydirectlyutniu',tutt"costofbringingtheassetstoitsworkingconditionforits
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intended use inclusive of inward freighl duties, non-refundable taxes and un-allocated

expenditures etc.

2.11.02 Depreciation on Fixed Assets

In accordance with the provisiors of 14916: Property, Plant and Equipment of dePlecialjon

on all fixed assets is computed consistently using the reducing balance method on monthly

basis so as to written off the assets over their exPected useful life from the date when the

corresponding assets are ready for use as PeI management intention. And total depreciation

charge has been estimated for General & Administrative Expenses 15% and Factory

Overf,ead 85% respectively by the management. The Rate of depreciation for this period as

below:

Particulars Rate of Depreciation

01 0%

Re-construction 5%

03
"t0%

04
"t0%

05 Water Tank
"t0%

06 20%

07 Motor Vehicle 20%

08 Fumiture & Fixture
"t0%

09 Com ter & IT ut ment's
't0%

10 Cargo Lift
't0%

2.1,2

2.1,3

2.14

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalenS comprise cash in hand, demand dePosits and sholt-term dePosit,

highly liquid investrnents that ire readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which

are subiect to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventories
Inventories comprise Raw Materials, Packaging Material, and Finished Goods. Inventories ale

carried at the lower of cost and net realzable value as plesclibed by IAS 2: Inventories. Cost is

determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories comprises of expenditure

incurred in the normal course of business in bringing the inventories to their present

location and condition. Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less any

further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

Events after the Reporting Period

In compliance with the requirements ofIAS-10: Events after the reporting period, post balance

sheet events that provide additional information about the Company's position at 
-the

reporting date are rlflected in the financial statements and events after the balance sheet date

that are not adjusting events.

Statement of Cash Flows

The statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with Intemational Accounting

standards IAS-7 Statement of Cash Flows and cash flows from the operating activities have

been presented under direct method considering the Provision of paragraph '19 of IAS-7

which provides that "Entities are encouraged to rePort cash flows from operating activities

using the dtect method".

Vetted
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Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is in any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one equity and

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

am Mia

Financial Assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity inskument of

another equity, trade receivabli and other receivables. The company initially_ recognizes

receivable on ihe date they are originated. All other financial assets are recognized initially on

the date which the company becomes a part to the contlactual obligation of the transaction.

The company derecognizes a financial asset when and only when contractual rights or

probabiliiies of receivlg the cash flows from the assets expire or it transfer the lighe to

ieceive the contractual cish flows on the financial asset in a transaction h which substantially

all the risk and reward of ownership of the financial assets are transferred'

Vetted

#fw-
9.\.Lo1Lz.zz InitialRecognitio

An entity relgnizes a financial assets or liabilities in its statement of financial position when,

,Md. Ariful lslarEnd only when', the entity becomes a party to the contractual provision of the instrument and

I Assistanr Drrectu6ubsequenfly recognizes at their amortzed cost'

8!4edt$ Siorlllts a! t':n:"j'

Q"

2.1,6

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

Related Party Disclosures

Relatedpartyconsideredifthepartyisrelatedtothecompanyandexertssignificantinlluence
over the day-to-day transactions of the subiect gain as per IAS-24'

Authorization Date Issuing Financial statements:

The Financial Statements were authorized by the Board of Directors on 21 September' 2021'

Borrowing Cost

Borrowinicosts are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of

qualifyinf assets is recognizedh profit or loss using effective interest method' Borrowing cost

incurrea lgarct bank lo-an has been capitalized under effective interest rate method.

Impairment of Assets
I) Financial Assets

Accounts receivable and others receivables are assessed at each rePorting date to detelmine

whether there is any obiective evidence of impairment Financial assets are impaired if

objective indicates that a ioss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and

thut th" loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that

can be estimated reliably. objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include

default of delinquency by a d;btor, indicates that a debtor of issuer will enter bankruptcy etc.

No Financial assets are impaired during the period.

II) Non-Financial assets

An asset is impaired when it carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount The company

assesses at eac'h reporting date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired.

If any such indicaion ex-its, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. The

recoverable amount of an asset is ttre higner of its fair value less cost to Sell and its value in

use. Carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amount by recognizing an

impaired'los! is recognized immediately in statement of comprehensive income unless the

asset is carried at revalued amount. Any impaired loss of a revalued asset treated as a

revaluation decrease. No non-fhancial assets are impai.red during the period'

o. Z u lfika r Ali
Chref Fina n cial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Aztz Al l(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.
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2,23 Trade Receivables

These are carried atoriginal invoice amount. Tlade Ieceivables are accrued in the ordhary

course of business. All receivable has been considered as good and realizable and therefore,

no amount was written off as bad debt was considered doubfful of recovery'
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Provisions

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by IAS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities

and Contingent Assets, Provisions are recognized in the following situations:

a) when thi company has an obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of Past events;

b) when it is prouatte that an oufflow oi resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle the obligation; and

c) 
-When 

reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation'

Income Tax

Current Tax

current tax has been made at the rate of 30 7o on operating income as plescribed in the

Income Tax Ordinance-1984 on the accounting profit made by the company in compliance

with IAS-12 "Income Taxes".

2.24

2.24

2.25

2.26 VAT

Financial Liabilities
The company initially recognizes financial liabilities on the transaction date at which the

companf becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the liability The compary

d".".ogrrlr". a financiai Iiatility when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled

o, 
"rpi"d. 

Financial liabilities include loan and borrowing trade creditors, Liabilities for

expenses and liabilities for other finance.

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax arises due to temporary/ deductible difference between accounting and Tax base

depreciation, Deferred Assets/Liabilities is recognized as pel Intelnational Accounting

Standard (IA912)

The company is registered with VAT authority vide registration (BIN) rrumber 000073974-

0302 is subieat to 157" VAT. The company submits VAT return continuously'

2.27 ForeignCurrencyTransaction:
Foreign currency transactions are recorded, on initial recognition in-the functional currency at

the sfot exchange rate ruIing at the transaction date. At the end of each reporting period, in

.o*pliutr." with the provision of IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates,

Vettgd 
are determined as under:

(a) Foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate'

lLArt.r-- Oi Non--monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costs in a foreign currency

fT-I r V )r! t u*trt"a using'the exchange rate at the date of the transaction'

a cr .. -.r r (c) Non-monetar! items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency is translated

?:5^ Lo L L 
LJing ,tt" 

"xchangJrate 
at the date when the fat value is determined'

Md. Arif ul lsl"r '

Assistant ?,'"",.'E*.hange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary

Brnglidelh SlrLrnri! i::, ', items af rate different fromlhose at which they were translated on initial recognition during

thepeliodolinPreviousfinancialstatementsisrecognizedinprofitor]ossintheperiodin
which theY arise.
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2.28

2.29

2.30

2.31,

3.00

Creditors and Accrued ExPenses

t-iuUititi", are recognizcd ior accounts to be paid in future for goods and services received

from suppliers/ service providers.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

This hi been calculated in compliance with the requirement of IAS-33: Eamings per share by

dividing the net earnings after tax by the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding during the Period.

Basic Earnings per share (Numerator/Denominator)

Earnings (Numerator)

EPS represents weighted average number of ordinary share oubtanding during the yeal'

Def ined Contribution Plans

The company runs their business in local market and will provided Workers Profit

larticlpaton fund (WPPF) as soon as the government form participation and welfare fund

per section 232(3) of tabor Act-2006 (Amended 2013)'

Responsibility for preparaHon and presentation of financial statements:

ttre company's management and boird of directors are responsible for the preparation and

presentatiorrof financ'ial statements as per section 183 of the companies Act 1994'
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Risk Exposure

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that Company faces due to unfavorable movemmts in the interest

rates. Changes in the govemmen(s monetary poliry, along with increased demand for loans/

investrnend tend to;crease the interest rates. Such rises in interest rates mootly affect

companies having floating rate loans or companie investing in debt securities'

izA.1l(aiser

Management perception

The C"ompany muirrtoin, lo* debt/ equity ratio and accordingly, adverse impact of interest

rate fluctuatiln is insignificant. Considering the global economy and inllection of overlls

financing, financial initituhons in Bangladesh reducing lending rate creathg an opportunity

for saving in fhancial cost.

Exchange rate risk
Exchan[e rate risk occurs due to changes in exchange rates' As the Company imports

materiais and equiPment from abroad and also ealns revenue in foreign currency'

unfavorable volatiity or currency fluctuation may affect the Profitability of the Company' If

exchange rate inc.eases against tocal currency, opportunity arises for generating more profit'

Management percePtion

the co-mpany pu..h*" ,u* materials and sells finished product mostly in US$ currenry and

the transactitn would settle within very short period' Therefore, volatility of exchange rate

iuiJl hur" ,,o impact on Profitability of the Company'

Vetted
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Management percePtion

Mana[ement is op-timistic about growth oPPorhrnity in adhesives sector in Bangladesh'

Furthermore, there is untapped international market.

Market risks
Market risk refers to the risk of adverse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability

of the company. Mostly, the risk arises from falling demand for the product or sewice-which

would harm tire performance of the company. Most of our product is used as lndustrial

backward linkage Adhesives & Glue for producing & linling of Fumiture, Door & Board So

it has a little risl/chance to fall our business. On the other hand, strong marketing and brand

management would help the company increase their customer base'

Management per.eption
Mana[ement L fuliy ur"ur" of the market risk and act accordingly. Market for adhesives

produ"cts is decent. Moreover, the company has a strong marketing and brand management to

increase the customer base and customer loyalty.

Operational risks

Nln-availabilities of materials/equipment/services may affect the smooth operational

activities of The Company. On the other han4 the equipment may face operational and

mechanical failures due to natural disasters, unforeseen even6 lack of zupervision and

negligence, leading to severe accidents and losses.

Management percePtion
'I't e co-mpany pe.c&es that allocation of its resources properly can reduce this risk factor to

great extint. The Company hedges such risks and also takes pleventive measures therefor.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its

obligations on time or at a reasonable price.

As lam Mla -,r lf rka r Ali
F' n ancial Olficer
{dhesives Ltd.
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Management perception

The C-ompanyis approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as Possible, that t will

always hive'sufficient liquidity to miet its liabilities when due, under both normal and

stresied conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the

Company,s reputation. Typically, management ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash

equivaler,t to meet expected operational exPenses, including the servicing of financial

obligation through preparation of the cash forecast, prepared based on time line of payment

of tie financial oUtigutio" and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the

expected payment within due date.

Vetted
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Afiount in Takr

30, m20une 30, 2021
Note
No

Particulars

4.00 Property, Plant & EquiPmenl

A. Coct

opening balance

Addi Addition during the Year

Clortng b.Lnce

wiften Down Value (A.B)

'The details have been shown in Annexute: A

161,497,579

38,i95,y7

700,703,s41

60,793,978

199,894866 761Av7,579

34,890,886

10,192,723

n,107,335

7,783,ssl

45,083,609 34,890,886

154,809,257 726,605,633

13,704,"1

57,067,242

63,7M,353

955,255

70,7n,34E

32,M7,E97

a,699,508

50,99s,482

5.00 Capital Work irr Progress

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the Year

kss: Transfer to l-and DeveloPment & Building

Closing BaLnce

6.00 Inv€ntolies

I{aw Materials

Packing Mate.ials

Spare Parts

Work in Ptocess

Finished Goods

Total

Details are shown in AfirexuI€'B

7.00 AtcountsReceivable

Openhg Balance

Add: Addition during the year

23.01

23.02

21.03

23.00

23.00

m,%7,765

2,258543

398547

4,767,E91

29,9D4,598

57,333,270

2,994,321

432770

6,870,793

44,525339

1

Note

Note

Nole

Note

Note

7LL,367,344 712,255,233

5.7M,735

412"474,73E

2,52t,45'L

250,776,253

41A,D8,473

392,062,078

2s3,297,714

247,592,979
LEss: Receipt during the Year

Total
26,056,795

Aging of Accounts Receivable

' The details have been shown ifl Annexute: C

Ageint and Classification of tsade ,eceivable ff per S(hedule xI, Part L Para 4 of the ComPanies Act' 1994

35

Vetted

Phv-
1.3'"0)>

1,371,4325,452,385
More than sir months

4,333,30320,604,410
[,ess than six months

Total

-@
3@

,*H3l"11lllil:l
grt\q\ritsh st(untrt! "nrL':!r:' 

-r "

Zulfikar Ali
Jhref Financia I Off icer

Star Ad hesives Ltd.

z iz Al I(aiser
!anaging Dircctor

r Adhesives Ltd.

S am a

N
l{ohanmad 0ba.vdur Rahnan' FCS

l,{anaging Dilector & CEo 
.

IAA Finotrft & lnvesheot ud'

0 7 tlAR 2S2
2

une 30, 2021
Agcin of A.counts Receivable

5,452,385
More than Six montl$

4,333,30320,604,4"t0
than Six months

5,104,73526,056,795TotaI

-I@c@

o t tlAR 2W

8, Deprecia6on

opening balance

Charge during the year

Closing ba!.Irce

38.723.471

ompany Secretary
l dhesives Ltd.
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Amount in Taka

June 30, 202030,2021l'a icularsNote

No
une 30, 2020June 30,2021Particulars

lleceivables considered good and in resPect of which the comPany is fulty secured

5,378,98724,933,793R€ceivables considered Sood for which the compaly holds no secudtY other than the

debtor's p€rsonal securitY

Receivables considered doubttul or bad.

Receivable due by directors or other office6 of the company or any of them either

severally orjointly with any other Person or receivables due by firms or Private

conrpur,ies resprrcti,rely in which any director is a Partne! or a directol or a membel

7,123,002
Receivables due comP aries under the samc

The maximum amou t due by directors or other officers of the companY at any time

during the period/year
5,704,73526,055,795TotaI

E.00 Advances, Deposit! and Pre-payErents

Advanaei

Advanae income tax

Advan e VAT

Advance to suPPlier

Advance against rent

Sub-Total

Pre-Payments

Goods in Transit

Total

47,871,060

7,574,973

2,076,542

93,372

38,251,84s

72,736,865

7,781,772

103,372

Note - 8.01

Note - 8.02

57,495,887 52,873,255

7,0E4,304 2,106,879

58,58 0,191

8,01 Advance Ittcome Tax

Opening balance

Add: Deducted during the year from various sources

Less: Adjustment duing the Year

Closing Balahce

8.02 Advance VAT

Opening Balance

Add: Paid during the Year

8.03 Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part I, Para 6 of the Companies Act,1994

38,257,845

9,619,215

27,765,586

11,085,259

47,871,060 36,25L,845

47,871,060 38,251,845

12,736,866

50,640,L68

2,631,92s

48,O97,315

50,729240

37,992,374

1.514,913 12,735,a66

Vetted

{ l^ Lo))

,\1.3':111i,:[r].
Brn$ldeth!{unlrt5 

i'nsl' ' ' "' "

[{ohamrnad 0bardur Rahman, FCS

Mrnagin8 Dlrectol & CE0

AAA Financ€ & Investment Ltd.

chief Finan cia I Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd

tz Al I(aiseF

0 7 |',lAR 202O J I'IAK

June 30, 2020June 30, 2021Particulars

53,798,96256,563,649Advancer deposits & PrePayments considered good a"d in resPect of which the

conpany is secured

7,781,72,016,512Advances, dePosits & Prepayments considered good for which the company holds no

other than th€ debtols Personal security

Advances, deposits & vments considered doubtful or bad.

& prepayment due bY firms or Priv
a parhrer or a director or a ember

theofofficerstherdirecto pany&d rePa ymen byP
Ad depositsththe ther any Persorlrally
hich irectoidtive vPec Iy

The maximum amount due by directors or other officers oI the comPany at any time

during the period/Year
54,980,73458,580,191Total

07 t'1AR 202 At tlAR 2022

Less: Adjustment duiing the Year

Total

633n,034

6"t,86L72-r

Aslam Mia
'r $Dany Secretary

'dhesives Ltd.

. Zulfikar Ali
Managing Director
Jtar Adhesives Ltd.

deposits
otherjointlyanv

deposits & prepay ents dlre by comPanies under the same management'
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Amounl in Taka

Iune 30, 2020tu'ne 30,2021
Note

No
Particulars

9.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand

Cash at bank

Total

879,458

45,40E,720

872,528

1,798,327Note - 9.01

9.01 Cash at tsank

All the Bank balances were confirmed by the resPective Bank and its reconciliation statement

10.00 Share Capital

Authorized C.Pital

50,000,000 ordinary shares of tk. l0/- each

Issue4 Sub6.dbed and P.id-uP CaPital

2,00,0fi) ordinary shares oftk. 10/- each

3,o0O,O0O Bonus shares of tk 10/- each

1,500,000 ordinary shares of tk 10/- each

10,000 ordinary shares of tk. 10/- each

5290,000 ordinary shares of tk 10/- each

50,00,000 ordinary shares of tk 10/- ea.h

Total

46,288,178 2,070,855

7,

2m0,000

30,000,000

1s,000000

100,000

52900 000

50000,000

2,000,000

150,000,000 2,000,000

The aforesaid share caPital is Eubsaribed as unde.

TakaTakaA.count Numberiy'C TypeName of the Bank

39,200,617132713134089968Special

NoticcMerchentile Bank Ltd

17,1600102d33023684Sonali Eank Ltd

11d,45170,3472011 000024401focal OfficeDhaka Bank [-td

7422j91,955,80320502130100223101DilkushaIslami Bank BD Ltd.

246,3874,130,94Matijheel 1051100032345Dutch Bangla Baflk Ltd.

47,7903,50sGulshan-2 0011-105000388.rMidland Bank Ltd

'fotal:

m
@
@ffimmmm

Vetted
-m#6--
g l.ua

Md. Arif ul lslatt

I Assistant Drrccto'

8]tgaO$t Sxunr'rt:r't t':n:'-' i:' '

ON

ffiuitiiffi#'
0 i llAR zCZ?

Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

zullrkar Ali
el Fin ancial Officer

'ar Adhesives Ltd.

iz Al I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesivcs Ltd-

Amount (Tk,)Sh.rehold
ing o/o

Amount (Tk.)No. of
Shares

PositionName

1,800,00045,000,0001,500,000 30.00%Sponsor & DirectorMr. Aziz Al Kaiser
200,0005,000,0003.33%500,000Sponior & DirectorMrs. Tabassunr Kaiser

't3.33% 20000,0002,000,000Dir.'ctorStar Pa icle Board Mills Linlited

10,000,0006.67%1,000,000DirectorPartex Cables Ltd.
2,000,00080,000,00053.33'7"8,000,000SuEtotal for Directors and

6.67% 10,000,0001,000,000ShareholderPartcx Furniture Industries Ltd
5,000,0003.33%500,000ShareholderPa ex Laminates Limited
5,000,000333%500,000sharoholderBoarct Mills LldStar

3.33% 5,000,000500,000ShareholderMr. Aziz Al Mahmood
5,000,000333%500,000ShareholdcrMrs. Sultana Hashem

\
.33% 5,000,000lhareholderMeghna Cemcnt Mills Ltd. Staff

Provident Fund

M

0 7 l{AR 202

500,000,000 50,000,000

17,460

45,408,720

0 7 llAR 202
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une 30,2020ulle 30, 2021
Pafiiculars

5,000,000i00,000 3.330kShareholderBashundhara Industrial ComPlex

Ltd. Employees Provident lrund

2.00% 3,000,000300,000ShareholderMr. A.N.M Yeahea
3,000,0002.00%300,000ShareholderMr. Badiur Rahman

'133% 2,000,000200,000ShareholderMr. Khandaker Reza-E-Raquib

10,000,0001,000,000 6.67%ShareholderMr. Gulam Mustafa
1.33"k 2,000,000200,000Shareholderb Muntasir Ah edMr

6.6704 10,000,000ShareholderBD Finance Capital Holdings

Limited- Client Account
70,000,00046.57'\/o2000,000Sub-total f or Shareholders

2,000,000150,000,00015,000,000 100,00%Crand Total
215015ln Million

11.00 RetainedEainings

Opening balance

Lesr : Stock Dividend

Add: Net Profit/ (l-oss) after tax for the year

Closint Balance

Book Value of Depreciable Asset

Less:Tax base value ofdepreciable assets

Taxable Temporary Differen.e

34,733,553

30,000000

26,929,547

8,912,770

8,827,U3

12.00 Tcrm Loan

DBL Term Loan 7,710,300

7,710,300

Nature of Security of Loans:

Parti.ulars Details

Name of Bank & Financial Institute Dhaka Bank Ltd

Type of Facili Term Loan

Limit t\DT 12,960,'196

Repaynent Quarterl

In!erest Rate 9.O0%

Period of Loan 20 nronths

Ex Date Saturday, DLrember 31, 2022

Renewal Status N/A

Securities N/A

Purpose capital

37,663,094 34,733,553

154,809,257

150,189,303

126,606,633

|D,252,907

4,579,954 4,353,726

30% 32.5044

1,385,986 7,414,961

Vette d3.00 

Defen€d Tax liabfitie8

Q .\ )-ot-t 3H:i:"rTl,Y:r," on orisinar cosr or 
'ssers

*0. n ritull_r.t"",Petairs 
are shown in Annexure-D

Assistant^; -tftp0:(ltkent Portion of LonB Term Liabitity

Brt\$adtth 
S$'$f i! '" '

' lran Term Lidbility

kss: Outstanding Liability after 12 month

77,779,748

7,7'r0,300

Aslam Mia
aompany Secretary
itar Adhesives Ltd

IVI Zulf ikar Ali
lhref Financial Officer
S!ar Adhesives Ltd.

A1 I(aiser
Managing Director
qrar Adhesives Ltd.

0 0 zuu

N
:'iffi',?Hllllgi#'
ru!/r roance & Investfictt Ltd.

II 7 |lAR 2022

.0it

Note

No

Amount in Teka

1,000,000

3,469,U8
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Amount irr Taka

June 30, 2020lune 30,2021
ParticularsNote

No

Bank Namc A/C Type Br. Namc Account Numbcr Amount (Tk.) Amouht (Tk.)

Dhaka Bank Ltd
Overdraft

I-rral Office 2017730001767 69,027,235 71,786,967

Midland Ba'rk Ltd
Short Ternr

Loan
Gulshan 0011-2510003581 60,987,860 70,889,565

Dhaka Baflk Ltd
Margin

Iran
Customer 1D442619 47,287,3E5 69,673,356

'I'otal 177,302,480 212,349,888

16.00 Tr.de Payable

Total
* The details have been shown in Annexure: E

27,76E,956 76,5E9A53

2,2A9,279 20,079A91
17.00 Oth€r Li.bilities

Totrl

'The details have been shown in Anncttl'e: F

18.00 Li.bilitie6 for WPPI

This is made up as follows:

Contribution to WPPF

Total

18.01 Conkibution to WPPF

The breack up as follows:

OpeninS Balance

Add. Addition duiing the Year

tess. Payment duri!8 the Year

Total

19.00 Liabiliti$ for EtPens€s and tuviceB

Salary & Wages

Utility,/Electricity Bill

Audit Fees

Factory Rent

Board Meeting Fees

TDS & VDS Payable

Other Expenses

20.00 Provision for Incom€ Tax

Openin8 Balance

Aclcttion during the Year

Total

2,567,376 657,612

2,567,376 651,612

657,612
't,915,764 65'1,672

2,567,376 657,572

2E76,878

3m,000

150,000

214,000

70,000

557,7E2

n3$

1,9*,830

53E,966

200,000

1,786,000

645,765

'Iotal

Vetted

Pftt-- fffi';';""'0"'*''n"'""'

g.1.2rD "- ffiH::J1J;(NAv)Pe'ish 
e

ad"

15,8 ,197

71,414,T16

71,9e,294

3,8E9,903

27,268,913 15,854,197

27,:268,973 15,854,79?

Md. Ariful lslatr ,o,", o""",,

Assistarlt Dtt tu t"' lo"root rub t n""

8rn$ade.,tSeturrtrti ri: i':'. '' 'Net A55et Velue

Number oI Ordinary Share out8tandins during the year

Net Asset vatue (NAV) Per Shale

slam M la

435,825,23E

247,441,744

x15,327,716

m,867,L63

18&384,094

15,000,000

43,454,553

20,000

72.56 2,172.73

Molarmad 0bMur Raiman, FCS

lixragrl Direcrcr [. CEO

AIA Iinance & Investncnt Ltd.

Company Secretary
{tar Adhesives Ltd

Zulf ikar Ali
;h ref Financial Officer
slar Adhesives Ltd.

ziz Al l{aiset
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

07 I'ilAR ?nD

0 7 l4AR 202 0I MARnn

15.00 Short Teim Loan

21,768,956 16589,453

2,2A9219 N,079,491

2.567,376 657,512

4,278,406 4,927,561

0 7 tlAR 292



Note No Particulars
Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020

22.00 Revenue

Sales including VAT

vAT 15%

Revenue (Net off VAT )

23.00 Cost of Goods Sotd

Opening WIP

Raw material consumed

Packing material consumed

Spare Parts Consumed

Closing WIP

Total Consunred

Manufactu ng expenses

Cost of Productron

Add; Opening stock of finished goods

Cost of Goods available for Sale

Less: Closing stock of finished Goods

Cost of Goods Sold

23.01 Raw Material Colsumed

OpeninS Stock

Add: Purchase during the Year

Less: Closing stock

Total

23.02 Packing Material Consumed

Opening Stock

Add: Purchase dudng the Year

Less: Closing stock

Total

23.03 Spare Parts Consumed

Opening Stock

Add: Purchase during the year

Less: ClosinS stock

Total

23.M Factory Overhead

Salary & Wages

Ware House Rent

Carrying Expenses

Entertainment Expenses

FueL Petrol & Lubricant

Insurance Prernium

Other Expenses

Property Tax

Printing & Stationery

Repair & Maintainance

Telephone & Postage

Traveling & Conveyance

Utility Bill

Dep!€.iation

Total

474,276,259

67,862,127

291,274,873

37,992,375

Note - 23.01

Note - 23.02

Note - 23.03

6,E70,193

257,502,801

28,E73,327

2757,776

4,767,897

4,A76,558

188,607,450

21,786,330

2,056,322

6,870,793

Note - 23.04

2a4,586,200

27,831,928

270,455,4n
"17,730,740

312,41A,128

44,625,339

227,587,277

"t8,4E5,682

357,M3A57

29,994598

246,073,899

u,625,339

327,048,869 20],448,560

57,333,U0

268,107,296

73,937,765

167 ,265,5"18

78,675,"102

57,331,270

Vetted

9-\ 'LILL
Md. Arif ul ls l;r rr

Assistant Drre ,..tor

Eogladerh Srcunl$ :n! [ r:.:',-.

27,A37,928 77,1

AzrzA.lKanser

Managlng Director

Star Adhesives Ltd'

7,083,892

1,284,000

1,698,654

'1,167,832

1,358,583

504,873

206,376

14,41N

414,73"1

899,796

s45,412

852,189

3,137,376

8,663,874

4,296,485

963,000

643,689

583,899

578,692

536,941

720,345

22500

248,307

418,429

218,296

443,427

1,500,7"12

6,676,O18

2,994,327

28,087,543

2,268,543

4,907,M0

79,879,277

2,994,r21

432,710

4734213

398,547

494,322

1,994,110

43\110

Aslam M la
Cornpany Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

ulfikar Ali

DN..
Mohanmad'bbaYdur Rahman lCs

Itlanaging Dtector & CEU. 
,

AAA Finatrce & INestloretrt Llo'

0 i }tnn 20ZZ
0t

20u
0 i HAR tU2 0t ? 2022
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412,474,738 253,2A2,498

2s1.502.801 188,607,450+-

28,813,321 2't,786,330

2,76?,776 2,056,322

.h ref Fin ancial Officer
,ar Adhesives Ltd.



24.00 General and AdminisEative ErPenses

25.00 Selling & Dishibution ExPenses

Salary & Allowance

Carrying Charge

Entertainment ExPenses

Fuel, Petrol & lub cant

Marketing & Promotional ExPenses

Printing & Stationery ExPenses

Telephone & Postage Expenses

Traveling & Conveyance Expenses

Total

26.00 FinancialExPenses

lnterest on LTR

Interest on LTR- MBL

Interest on OD A/C

Interest on Tern Iran
Total

27.00 Other Income

6A71,754

172,500

27,500

7,490,844

227,603

7,729,568

222,560

336,MO

208,600

708,747

517,768

772320

517,258

80,500

1,52E,908

1,368,599

67,O04

327,169

14560

215,974

3,435

67,m
rs7,360

65,656

566,876

1,167,533

Anrount in Taka

73,745,a70 9,574,284

6,333,481

4,567,89s

2,223,452

269,820

537."\69

2723,543

1,094,583

"1,248,240

'1,467,714

2,574,923

928,924

11.,748

92,177

1,046,629

487,260

478,930

712,890

14,L3Z416

5,0d.379

3,998,036

7,685,527

648,313

10,154,59E

5,949,962

6,268,707

563,005

L7,396,255 22,936,272

101,191

39,"128

533,961

Vetted
Sale of Scrap

Interest Income
140,319 633,96t

28.01 "1"1,414,7'16 3,889,903

28.m.U Minfuium Tax on Gloss Rcvenue

Revenue

Tax Rate

N
Mohannad dbaldur Rahnan' ItS

Ilanaging Dilectcr tl, CLU.,

AAA Fi.naffe & Investolcul l'tu'

28.01.01

28.01.02

2,845,658

't1,4't4,716

"1,747,(A9

3,889,903

77,414,716 3,889,903

474,276,259

0.60%

291,274,873

0.60%

2,845,658

?
0

am ta
. zulf ikar Ali

Chief Financial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd'

tz Al I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

n ? MIA qi',m

2019-20202020-2027
ParticularsNote No

LIn 0t t 20u
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Salary & Atlowance

Audit Fees

Professional Fees

Bank Charges

Car Maintainance

Trav€ling & Conveyance ExPenses

Entertainment Expenses

Telephone & Postage ExPenses

Fuel, Petrol & lubricant

Printing & Stationery

Registation & Renewal

Repair & Maintenance ExPenses

Other Utilities

Board Meeting Fees

Depreciahon

Total

5,342,345

150,000

28.00 Current Tax

Sil/"- currenrrncomeraxExpenses

Total

6.\.1D L t-
' Jf.,l:ll'iili :lH:;"-"^ 

",.ss 
Revmue

8d!0eliscrun\$lncr'' ilil';:

tr.474,7r6 3,889,903

.ompany Secretary

..l l, dhesives Ltd.
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Net profit beforc tax

Add: Accomting DePreciation

Less: Tax Depreciation

38,315,282

1-0,192,723

L3,032,246

7,783,551

4&50&oos

10,458,951

20,875,797

8,845,865

38,M9,05s

30%

7t,96,932

3250%
Effective tax rate

Total Tax 11,414,716 3,E89,903

29.00 Deterred Tar (IncomeyExPenses

Closing deferred tar liabilitY

Less: Opening deferred tax liability

Def erred Tax (lncomeyExPenses

Eaming attributable to the ordinary shareholders (Net Profit after tax)

Weighted Average Number of Oldinary Shaes

Basic Earnint Per Shate

30.01 Calculation of Wei Number of Shares

Eaming attributable to the ordinary shareholde$ (Net Profit aftertax)

Total existing number of shate

Diluted Eaming Per Share

31.00 Net Operatint Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS):

Cash Flow Operatint Activities Per Ehare

Net Cash Generated from OPerating Activities

weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares

Net Opeiating Cash Flows Pet Share (NOCFPS)

32.00 Statemenl of Cash flows:

Statement of Cash Flows have been PrePared in accordance with I

fmm the operahng activities are shown under ditect method as pre

fron operating activities is as follows

'1,385,986

7,414,961

1,414,961

1,094,06"1

128,915\ 320,900

25,929,541

4,449,699

8,821,M3

3,200,000

6.05 2.76

Current year Basic Eaming Per Share is calculated by ]r'eighted average number of ordinary share and comParative

Basic Eamig Per Share is converteil ftom Tk. 4 47.07 to TL 2.76 $)hich is impacted by declarin8 bonus share of 2019-

2020 according to IA933 " Eaming Per Share".

No.of Share Weight

For the yeat

ended

l]uJre 30 ,2027

For the year

ended

June 30 ,2020

Number of shareE 200,000 365/ 365 200,000 20,000

Bonus Shar€ Isslrsed 3,000000 36s / 365 3,000,000

t Shar€ Isslrsed 1,500,000 8o/365 328,767

Ordina Share Issused 10,000 n /36s 2,'t-t9

Ordina Share Issused 5,290,000 53 /365 758,137

Ordinary Share Issused 5,000,000 11/365 150,585

15,0ooooo 4,449,699

30.02 Diluted Earnints Per Share

Vette'

9.\,bLL
Md' Ariful lslanr

i Assistant Oirector

SeidrdeshSe$fllrt! 
-'n' lr:i:rli ::r"'

26,929,541

15,000000

8,821,443

3,200,000

1.80 2.?5

Current year Net OPerating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFIS) is calculated by weighted average number of otdinary

shareandcomparativeNetoPeratingCashFlowsPerShale(NoCFIS)isconvertedfromTk.2507.18toTk.16.29
which is impacted by declaring bonus sharc o( 2o19-202O

13,499,676

4,449,699

52,743,577

3,200,000Note: 30.01

AS 7 " Statement of Cash Flows" and the cash flow

sc bed. Re.onciliation of n€t Pro6t with cash flows

Zulf ikar Ali zAI Kaiser
Managing Director
'rar Adhesives Ltd.

N-
fiohanmd 0bardur Ralnan' lur

lr.",olr' D'rrectcr & U[u

pii.4*"'r'ifi.*n

Aslam Mia
-ompany Secretary

.. r a, Adhesiv€s Ltd

Chief F in ancial Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd '

2019-20202020-2021Note No Particllars

n 2422

Amount in Taka

28.01.02 CurentTax

30.00 Basic Eahings Per Share :

3.03 15.29

Particular

20,000

atfiARw2
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Not€ No Parti.ulars
Aflount in Taka

Net Profit/ (Loss) during the year

Add: Adjustment ofTax Holiday Reserve

Add. Adiustment lor Depreciation
16,604,994

Inventories

Trade Receivable

Advance Deposit and Pre-Paymmts

VAT Curent Account

Liabilities for Expenses

Trade Payable

Other Liabilities

Income tax Provision

Deffercd Tax Provision

Liability for WPPF

i.23,622,s87], 35,538,583

Net Cash Provided by/(used in) OPerating Activities

33.00 Related Party Disclosue:

The party is related to the company if the party cast siSnilicant inJluence over the subject matters and also holding the

contrclling power of the management affai$ of the company and any tranactiol made duIinS the year with the Palty

related therewith each term as related party transaction as Per IAS: 24 "Related Party Disclosure". DurinS the year undel

audit related party transactions were made that which has influenced the company's business. The details of related

padytlansactionsduringtheyearalonswiththerelationslxPisillust'atedbelov/inaccordanceoflAs24:

Name of the Paity Relationship

with the

Company

Nature of Transaction June 30,2021 June 30,

2020

Mr. Aziz Al Kaiser Sponsor Board Meeting Irees 15,000

Mrs. Tabassum Kaiser Sponsor Board Meeting Fees 15,000

Mr. A.B.M Sumon Shahed

Patowary

Nominee

Dircctor
Board Meeting Fees 15,000

Mr. A.K.M Ahasanul Haque
Nominee

Director
Board Meeting Fees 15,000

Dr. Md. Nizamul Haque

Bhuiyan

tndependent

Dtector
Board Meeting Fees 10,000

Danish Food Ltd Sister Concem 10;t52 49,680

Partex Agro Ltd Sister Concern Trade Receivable 9,540

Partex Furniture Induskies

Ltd
Sister Concern Trade Receivable 769,491 74,240

Parte,( PvC lndustries Ltd Sister Concern Trade Receivable

Star Gypsham Board Mills

Ltd
Sister Concern Trade Receivable 339,933 89,200

Star Particle Board Mills Ltd Sister Concem Trade Receivable 37'1,723

Triple Apparcls Li,rtcd Sister Colrcerr Trad€ Receivable 10,240 5,920

Partex Cables Ltd Investor Trade Pavable 253,090 202,109

34.00 Disclouser of Manaterial Remuneration

Aslam 1a
. Zulfikar Ali ziz Al l{aiser

26,929,547

10,192,723

8,821,443

7,783,5s1

8828E9

(20,352060)

(3,600,05n

(649,1ss)

4,579,503

lt7 ,790,2r2)

11-,41.4,716

(28,97s)

"t,9't5,754

83,769,397

(5,589,s20)

(19,282,991.)

(2,451,500)

(9,799,644)

11s,817 ,962)

3,889,903

320,900

Vetted

H\46-
)"3-zpzz
Md' Arif ul lslatt

Assistant Dlrecto'

&nglid6h S?lJnlr|!:r' !':" '' -

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Chief Fina n cial Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Director
Star Adhesivcs Ltd.

U )n0 7 l'lAR 2022
tR 

2022
,a

2020-2021 2019-2020

37,722,264

Inarease / lDecteasel in

13,499,676 52,7$,5n

s.
lrtohanrmad Oba.vdur Rainal fCS

llanaging Directcr & cE0

5',?*litf"im["'u
0

Trade Receivable

154,380

77,zis 45,360

'107,494
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Amount in Taka

34.01 Total amount of remunerahon Paid to dire.tors during the year is as follows:

34.02 Total amount of remunetation Paid to the top five salatied officers of the compnay in the accounting year i5 as

follows

Name DesiSnation Julle 30,2021

Mr. Miran Khan Head of Business "1,404,770

Md.Zufikar Ali Chief Financial Officer 1,020,000

Aslanr Mia Cornpany S€cretary 926,400

Md.Shakir Ahmed Head of Plant

Md- Favsal Faruk Lead sales 555,600

June 30, 2020

925,620

88',],400

615,600

,une 30, 2020

8,043,933

35.00 Employee long term benefit:

Thu.o.punyhasnoGrafuityFundandPFschemeasyetassuchnoProvisionhasbeenmadeinthefinancial
statement. However the comPany is maintaining WPPF and incured Provision thereon

35.00 Events Afte! the RePortint Period:

According to IA910, Events after the rePo ing Period are those events, favoulable and u avo.ablq that occur between

the erd o; the reporting period and th; date ;_hen the financial statements are authorised for issues. There is no such

37.00 Dir.losute as Per tequiement of Schedule Xt, Part II Para 8 of the Companies Act, 1994:

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule Xl, Part II, Para 8 ofcomPany Act 1994:

Natue of pa).ment Jurl€ 30,2021

Directors Board Fees {5,000

Ifirectors Remuneration 600,000

Olficer's & Executives Salary, Bonus & Others Allowances 75,597,727

Factory Head Office
Sales &

Marketing
Total Employees

Below BDT 6,000 3 I 1 5

Above BDT 6,000 80 110

Particulars Local purchase I port Total Consumed 9. of Comsumed

R.w Materials 38,337,146 229,n6,150 268,'t07 ,296 23'r,50280'r 67./a

Packing Materials 28,087,543 28,087,543 28,813,327

spare Parts 2,"134,213 2734,213 2,167,776

Capital Machinery 3,700,991 3,700,991

38.00 Em osition of the com as at 30 une, 2020:
Vetted

Pfrfu-'
l'1 zo'>

rtii;,illllj liipldo 
noduction capaciry and ur,ization

8$dadesi Secunlts nl !r:i: -

Maior Products
Production

Capacity

Actual
Production

Capacity

Ut ization(%)

naw Materials & Chemical (ln MI ) 4,100 3,350 82%

. Zulfikar Ali

N
l,tohanrmad Obatdur Ra$11lCS

Jfilfl-,i&]iiiJffi:;,,

Aslam Mia
CompanY Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Chief Financial Olficer
Star Adhesives Ltd'

iz A1 I(aiser
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

07

2019-20202020-2021
ParticularsNot€ No

Particulars June 30,

2020
,une 30,2021

Natur€ of
Transaction

DesignationName

ChairmanMrs.Tabassum kaiser
600,000

Bank
DirectorManaMr. Aziz Al Kaiser

500,000'lotal

0 7 NAR 20?? 0 I tlAR 2022

960,000

847,200 787,200

34.03 Aggletate amount of remunetahon Paial to all ditectols and oflicels during the financial year is as follows:

salary (Monthly)

25
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Stai Adhe6ives Limited

Schedule of Property, Plant & Equipment

For the year ended June 30, 2021

i) Depreciation has been charged for full year except addition ,in case of addition of assets deprcciation has been charged during the year when it is put in to available

for use.

ii) Total depreciation Charge has been estimated for General & Adminishative Expenses 15% and Factory Overhead 85% resPectively.

* Land and land Development shown Tk. 2020,640 which is comprise Land value and Development Cost. Details are given in below:

1. Land Value 1,155,000

2. DevelopmentCost 5,865,40
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Annexure: A

Pa*iculars

Cost
Dep

Rate

Depreciation
written Down

Value as at

June 30, 2021

Addition
during the year

Balan.a as at

June 30, 2021

Balance as at

July 01, 2020

Charged

during the year

Balance as at

June 30, 2021

Land and Land Development 7,020,640 7,020,640 o% 7,020,640

Buildin g Re-construction 76,U5,574 32,047,897 'tog,493 
,4-r'l 5,767,528 4,735,995 10,497,52i 97,995,888

Plant & Machinerv 67,053,856 3,700,991 70,754,847 10% 24,7M,088 4,477,710 29,221,798 41,533,049

Laboratorv Equipment L,674,445 745,680 2420,L25 10% 610,956
'1.43,633 754,589 7,665,536

Water Tank 525,000 345,672 870,672 10% 269,070 42,877 3-11,947 558,725

Tools & Equipment 2,C44,992
-t28,200

2,773,1.92 20% 7,222,349 297,349 "1,579,698 1,253494

Motor Vehicle 775,930 775,930 20% n,593 77,593 698,337

Furniture & Fixture 1.,349,817 u6,470 7,796,227 10% 489,382 108,364 597,746 1,198,481

Computei & IT Equipments 983,255 1U,567 1,117,822 10% 251,096 79,944 331,041 786,781

Cargo Lift 3,800,000 70,000 3,870,000 '1.0% 7,542,477 229,258 1,777,675 2,O98,325

Balance as at June 30, 2021 167,497,579 38,395,U7 799,892,866 34.E90,E86 70,192,723 45,083,609 754,809,257

30.05.2021Depreciation Charged To-

15% 1,528,908General & Administra hve Expenses

85% 8,663,81.4Factory Overhead

10,792,723

Toal 7,020,640

F

e,
.{

.-s
]>
a7

t\,ic5

e,

=:TJ

I

Balance as at

July 01, 2020

Total:
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Star Adhesives Limited

Schedule of Property, Plant & Equipment

For the year ended June 30,2020

i) Depreciation has been charged on addition of assets during the year when it is put in to available for use.

ii) Total depreciation Charge has been estimated for General & Administiative Expenses 15% and Factory Overhead 85% respectively.

* l,and and land Development shown Tk- 7,020,640 which is comprise I-and value and Development Cost. Details are given in below

1. Land Value 1,155,000

2, Development Cosr 5,865,640
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Annexure: A

Cost
DeP.

Rate

D e p r e c i at i o n
Written Down

Value as at

June 30, 2020

Addition
during the year

Balan(e as at

June 30, 2020

Balance as at

July 01, 2019

Charged

during the year

Balan(e as at

June 30, 2020

Land and Land Development 7,020,640 7,020,640 7,020,640

Building Re-construction 25,450,032 50,995,482 76,445,514 5% 3,383,304 2,378,223 5,76-1,528 70,683,986

Plant & Machinerv 65,753,856 1,300,000 67,053,856 10% 20,115,225 4,628,863 24,744,088

Laborotory Equipment 7,674445 7,674,M5 492,79t 118,165 610,956 1,063,489

Water Tank 525,000 525,000 'to% 240,633 28,437 269,070 255,930

Tools & Equipment
-t,6L5,492

1,029,500 20% 995,376 226,973 1,222,349 7,422,643

Furniture & Fixture 't,1.51.A61. 198,356 1.,349,817 70% 404,798 84,584 489,382 860,435

Computer & n Equipments 733,255 250,000 983,255 'to% 783,634 67,462 25],096

Cargo Lift 3,800,000 3,800,000 1,297,574 250,U3 1,542,477 2,257,583

Balan(e as at Iune 30, 2020 700,703,547 60,793,978 767,497,579 27,707,335 7,783,557 34,890,886 726,606,633

30-06_2019Depreciation Charged To-

1.5% ).,-167,533General & Adninistrative Expenses

85v" 6,676,078Factory Overhead

7,783,551Total:

7,020,640

>4*
6- D, 

=6< E
!.o)
;3<l,ex'

O. .<

Particulars Balan(e as at

July 01, 2019

42,309,768

10%

732,759

1.0%

Toal
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9.11i't)--

Md. Arif ul lst.rr,
Assistant Drt ect.),

SlnSrdtsh SelunlLrs inl [,:r.'*

Star Adhesives Limited
Inventory Details

As on June 30, 2021
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Annexure- B

z A1 I(aisr Zulf rk? r Ali
t trr n ancia I Orficer Vanaging Director

1rr Adhesives Ltd'

0 t NAil 
2022

Aslam Mia
ComPany Secretary
star Adhesives Ltd

0 i l'lAR 20n

1

a)-
liohanmad 0f,ardur Ratunan, tCS

trhnaeins Dnectcr & CEO

eAA Fininci a hvesment Ltd'

t i HAR 2011

;hre
Srar Adhesives Ltd.

June 30,2021

ValueRateUOMary
Particulars

110 73,937,765KgRaw Materials7

2,268,543kg 10220,6782 MaterialsPac
398,5477665203 are Parts

110 4,767,891.kg43,344Work in Proccss4
29,994,59884kg357,003Finished Goods5

L11,367,344Total II

0t H/.R 2W

SL

670,359

Pcs

7,291.,905
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Star Adhesives Limited
Accounts Receivable Schedule

As on June 30, 2021
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Annexure-C

zlz A1 I(aiser'

$J\d
As

gisla
i$(l1nl'r.

i\4 Zulfikar Ali
Ch ref Fin ancial Officer

Slar Ad hesives Ltd.

22
0 7 r,tA

Amount (TK)

2079-20202020-2027
Particulars

797,564199,175Riaj Intemational
1.69,370

Janata Glass House
130,000

Jano rio Glass House
296,921236,"t00Shafi Ente
743,520Prime Builders
134,09348,924

299,822293;t 43Shadhin Particle Point
'102,300

Mourani Enterprise
202,032New S.R Enter
107,4052,479,565ration Badda 1NSCo

47,700Noor En
59,950Mannan EnterPrise

197,21-4N S Corporation Badda 2
111.,900Kader & Sons

810

153,000Amber Board Mills Ltd
48,39547,956Anonto Energy Resource Ltd
77,526mer LtdA-one Pol

L0,"t52Danish Food Ltd
139,500Furniture Concept
"t07,968110,880Haque Wood & Fumiture

20,645UnitnnKnit concem
8,485,969EnterpriseNel

15,00039,584Mayer Do a Door & Furniture
1.9,380Navana Furnifure Ltd

7,448,7277,391,221OTOBI
9,540154,380LtdPartex A

L69,491Partex Furnifure Industries Ltd
45,36077,235Partex PVC Indushies Ltd

321,480200,840PRAN-RFL Grou

ur Metal Ind. BBMM)

Rangpur Wooden Ind BBMF)

33,8589,950

244,800979,200

306,000

89,200339,933sham tsoard Mills LtdStar G
1.07,494

Board Mills LtdStar Partic
5,920

S.n$tt$
itru$\6

202?
0t

nu

Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

N.
Mohamnad 0bardur Rahman, FCS

Manasins Director & CE0

aeA Fininci & lnvestmeot Ltd.

0 7 l'lAR 202

Managing Director
qtar Adhesives Ltd'

300,000

100,000

Mohammodia Glass House

L00,703

69,980

100,000Mahin Traders
2,550,096

Akther Fumiture
69,894

56,371.

49,680

25,000

74,240

371,723

Limted



Particulars
Amount (TK)

2020-202L 20L9-2020

Wooden Touch 67,250 48,600

M.R Traders 177,777

Maarij Enter

Neen International 45,450

Rahima Ente 199,785

Wooden Ind. (B 459,000

San a Traders 269,679

Total 26,055,795

8.3.2j>L
Md. Arif ul lslan '

Assistant Dlreclol

B qiadt![Silu(lrl! il|f[':i:Nt L:!r j

Jh
ziz Al l(aiser

Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.R\"

Mohamrnadbbaidur Rahuan, tCS

trianaEtnl Driectcr L CE0

AAA Fililci & Investnent Ltd.

Aslam Mia
Company SeoretarY

Star Adhesives Ltd

o. Zulfikar AIi
f Financial Officer
r Adhesives Ltd.

te

la

07 HAR ,M?

0 I rrAR l[[
0 I MAR 

20?1
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6,013,982

5,704,735

Vetted

PYl^t-_=



Star Adhesives Limited
Calculation of Deferred Tax

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Particulars

Page 167 of 189

nt in TakaAmou

30-]un-2021 30-jun-2020

Deferred Tax (income)/expenses recognized in profit and loss:

Cost:

Carrying amount excePt land

Property Plant and EquiPment

Tax base except Iand

Property Plant and EquiPment
* The details have been shown in Annexure: G

Taxable/(Deductable) temporary difference

Income tax rate

Deferred tax Iiability at the end of the period

Closing Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets)

Opening Deferred Tax Liabilities/ (Assets)

Deferred Tax (income)/expenses recognized in profit and loss

Vetted

L54,809,257 125,606,633

150,189,303 722,252,907

1.54,809,257 126,606,633

150,189,303 722,252,907

4,619,954 4,353,726

30.00% 32.50%

1,385,986 't,474,96L

1,385,986

7,474,967

1.,4L4,96'J.
.1.,094,061

(28,97s) 320,900

9'j'z*z
Md. Arif ul lslan '

Assistant Oireclor

Ernglel?!h S{!' l'! in! ! ':1:"ii 
!:"' ' '

q[>.
lrlohammad Obatdur Raltmql. rus

Llxna.!'lin[ Dil ecto r & cuu 
.

AAA Finfuc; & ltrvestucnt Ltd

[ ] tlAR m[D

C Zulfikar Ali 1,rz A1 I(aiser
;h ref Fin ancial Officer
Srar Adhesives Ltd. "If#""t"'J:iTi'

a 7 fiAR 
2022

0 i HAR 2022

Annexure-D

Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
star Adhesives Ltd

0 7 },lAR 202
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Star Adhesives Limited
Trade Payable Schedule

As on June 30, 2021
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d. Zulf ikar Ali Aziz

ihref Financia I OJficer

Star Adhesives Ltd '

q.\

lrlohammad ObMur Rahnan, trCS

Managing Director & CEo

AAA Finance & Investr,rcnt Ltd.

$ 1 HAR ?022

Aslam Mia
liompany Secretary
,tz' r {dhesives Ltd

Amount in Taka

2020-2027
Particulars

49,51024,940Afsar Trading Cor ration
252,960A. Haque Traders
769,590Alfa Chemicals

2,820,9383,583,973Antenna Communication
46,304Al Aksha Tra
72,00016,000Alam & Compan
49,99328,753Alamgir Bhuiyan Transport
26,500AI Hossain Trans ort Agency
15,000

Badsha Riaz Ente I1SE

120,000
Bhai Bhai Engineer & Metal Works

37,00032,000Bilal Trading (Pvt I_td
'1,526,L281,460,164Bisnillah P ntin & Kowta Karkhana

46,21,6Brothers Enter Ir5C

85,20037,800Colocity Limited

Expo Freight Ltd
1a,7 .tr1"t06,335

Faysal Enter rrSe

51,000Glassco Scientilic & Anal tical Co
125,000Images Ltd
7L,27020,670

Janruna Scienti{ic Co.
799,259

Jenson & Nicholson (Bangladesh) Ltd
16,50063,950Kabir Mill Store

254,82017,400Manik Transport
'!3,280

Modern Tools & Machineries
234,083Nasir Trarsport
47,970Nazmul Hasan Enter 15C

120,000bo Grand Step InternationalN
29-1,573779,067LtdNitol Insurance Compan

85,68165,751Octo ass Scientific Co
24,960Orpita
35,1.91566,951,Padma Cans & Closures Ltd

202,"t09253,090Partex Cables
36,728Pine Solutions Ltd

757,12s492,567Polycon Limited
10,158Prantic Plus
50,00055,000Printo Pack S ndicate
12,000

Rajib Protim Sadhu
29,250Mills Lk1I
29,450

an lnsurance Comnpa
14,200buddin Enterprise

331,084/3,J5CSilver Syndicate

Talukde ill Station & Seruice Center
1,44,580

$rade Centre

$r\d

2027
0 I tlAR 

2022

Annexure-E

Al I(aiser
Managing Director
jrar Adhesives Ltd.

20L9-2020

272,997

Limited.

58,175

265,1,00

_-<-- 2n,000)

0 i r,tAR 202
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.,ompany Secretary
t;r. { dhesives Ltd

Zulf ikar Ali
)h ret Frn ancial Officer

srar Adhesives Ltd'
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tz Al I(aiser-
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd.

1

Amount in Taka

2079-2020Particulars

176,900
kul TransportU v

38,000
Asia Plastic Container Ind

150,650404,962
Associate Industries (Pvt) Ltd

'173,529
ATA Husain Khan Ltd

187,785Babul Enterprise

Credible BD Lighti
45,24822,"125Dexterous Engineer

Dhaka Foil Cor oration
80,00084,000Global Brand P vate Ltd
86,82sHo zon Plastic Industries Ltd
10,400

Janata Mill Store
334,051

J. P. Intemational
1,02,26045,030

929,6487,539,360Konica Enterprise
76,059

Mega S.S. Svstem Ltd
36,3L0Miami Enterprise

1,075,000627,000M/S Capital Can
25-1,115442,786Other's Payable
93,684700,41.4Padma Can & Clousers Ltd. Unit2

625,"100
Padma Oil Compan Ltd

222,1,80101,501
Quali Can Industries Ltd

), a70
Raiul Trading

230,22539,635Royal Trade International
185,050

Salman Plastic Ind
105,000385,000

San.ruda Chemical Com lex Ltd
875,792't,278,239

Silvan Packaging Industries
42,000

Sove Technolo Ltd

SR Trading
47,252ElectricSw

83,25093,010
The Commercial Pdnters

649,760303,100Zainab Enterprise
224,403484,574ZARA Printing & Packaging

Joha Emporium
75,420Mollah Ente rlsc

HAKS Industries Ltd
-1,947,324

Bhuiyan Metal Works

Delwar Paint & Hardware
137,500Pretty Electric

4,000T.R. Ente rrse

84,000t Industries Ltd
JO?,3J/

50,024EnterpriseEmu
465,000M/S. Sajed Ente rrSe

637,500Bengal A rCS

636,800&itedP
42,000tional
-15,750

Hafsa Trans. Age

Trading
B \$ltt$

0t nM 20u

$-
trlohammad Obqvdur Rahnan, FCS

I{anaging DiLector & CDO

A,$, Finance & Investliicnt Ltd.

OTNARNM

2020-2027

479,550

26,000

39,100

573,825

Khorshad & Brothers

25,580

302,987

32,000

4,000

32,230

567,280

541,702

45,428

Ltd.

)
,.- ,z7t{ 18,000

0l Nnn 2gp



Amount in Taka

20L9-20202020-202LParticulars

18,800Alo Bitan
20,360Memma Enterp se

22,686Patuakhali Transport
24,600tMa ibur Rahman Tr
27,900Era Business
30,520SAF1 Chemical

Newtex Fire ting Equipments

Sun Yad Poly Vin I Ind. Ltd

Prantic Trans ort Agency

National Life Irsurance Co. Ltd
767,635Sonar Bangla lnsurance Ltd.
22,686

Sheak Sera Uddin
777,500Azmi Container & Car
772,309Print Plus

16,589,45327,768,956Total

Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
Star Adhe. ive( r t(!

Md. Zulfikar Ali
c ief Financia I Officer
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Vetted

|Prtr1",,
o n,-Lo ut-

Js,st$liI
B \Srdsst 

Sa$'\'i\ 
1* '

lfohanmad 0b4rdur Rairnal, ICS

Managing Director & CEo

rlAA Finance & Investment Ltd.

',$ 1 Iiln T0fi
0 I tlAR 

20l/jt0? tlAR 202

UI t 20n

42,920

46,620

49,000

62,U6

Carrier

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Al I(aisef
\4anaging Director
iar Adhesivcs Ltd.

\)'



Star Adhesives Limited
Other Liabilities Schedule

As on June 30, 2021

Vetted

1.3.2DLL
Md. Ariful lslam
Assistant Direcior

8!n!lide!l,S{Lr nil i0! [i:l:1:i l:r' :r
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Annexure- F

zrz A1 I(aiser

Ihr--

Aslam Mia
Company Secretary
Star Adhesivcs Ltd

Chief Fin ancial

Star Adhesive

d. Zulfikar Ali
Managing Director

Star Adhesivcs Ltd'
Officer
s Ltd.

07r
c

Amount in Taka

2019-2020
ParticularsSL

7,536,49'l628,932MS . Madina Ente1

3,345,329L37,"167EnteMS. Fa nse2
4,956,409-1,523,"180

MS. Raihan Traders3
3A57,050MS. Nazmul Hasan

Others5

20,O79,491,2,289,279Total

aJ-
-1ffi11"'Jflll:,ly-SI',:

*'tT\ilH-d${" ?t22
0 I HAR 20n

2020-202L

4
790,212
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Star Adhesives Limited
Schedule of Property, Plant & Equipment (Tax base)

For the year ended June 30, 2021
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Annexure: G

DepreciationCost

Balance as at

June 30 2021

Written Down
Value as at

June 30, 2021

Addition
during the year

Balance aE at

June 30 2021

Dep.

Rate
Balance as at

]uly 01, 2020

Charged

during the year

Balance as at

July 01, 2020

Particulars

7,020,6407,020,640 7,020,640 o%Land and Land Development
95,861,,9857,586,059 5,M5,368 "12,631,,42676,445,5-14 32,M7,897 108,493,411 5"4Building Re-construction
39,284,41,6"to% 27,1,O5,496 4,364,935 31,470,43167,053,856 3,700,99't 70,754,U7Plant & Machinery

837,272 1,588,8537,674A45 745,680 2,420,725 70% 6 ,732 776,539

535,21610% 275,987 59,468 335,456525,000 u5,672 870,672)\ Water Tank
1,O9"1,676 1,681,5t62,773,192 10% 904,841 186,835) AA qg'.) "t28,200t'&b & Equipment

725,576 657,043 '1.,739,1U
1,,349,817 M6,410 7,796,227 1,O"/. 530,467

620,744155,186 155,186775,930 775,930 20%Motor Vehicle
606,11,2 511,,7"10'134,567 1,,117,822 20% 474,145 "t27,927Computer & lT Equipmenls 943,255

"1,945,O391,708,U6 21,6,"t"t5 1,,924,961,3,800,000 70,000 3,870,000 "to%Cargo Lift
150 189,30339,2M,572 1O458,951 49,703,563'167,497,519 38,395,347 199,892,866Balance as at June 30, 2021

DO.r3
>E
o-g
;.<
2. rn

ae

o.<

x

\. lLabrotory Equipment
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(b) Information as is required under section 186 of the Company Act, 19'!X relating to

holding company;

The Company has no holding Company. So this is not applicable for the issuer'

(c) Selected ratios as specified in Annexure-D;

Vetted

w-
9.3.2-zL

Md. Arif ul lslant
Assistant Director

Sergladelh S?cunl[s ind E rlh:rqt Csnnrtlir'

+ a
Md. Zulfikar Ali Aziz A1 l(aiser
ref Fina n cia I Officer

Company S€cretary
.ltar \dhesives Ltd.

0 i l'lAR 2022

Star Ad hesives Ltd.
Managing Director
Star Adhesives Ltd'

0 7 liAR 292

Mohanmad 0badur Rahman, ICS

lir"lradls Directcr gr CDO

mry,ri,,ffi-16Lto.

c

0 7 l,lAR 2022



Page 174 of 1 89

\s
z
B

>=
ErB
at". e
E€.8 r>
*'Jgqt
=A* I
= o= -,

F+8.
! oe:

+a

e,
-,
=u.
f,
lirt

C'
{

>E
Q
i\t
\J

E

ID

o<lr=-qse
>1t'o-N
dl c

<;x
o:o)
'o-t3>
O-o 

=,o

N

N

c,

oRb
\)
=\) hp

o
o
i

er
.\,

l\i

Star Adhesives Limit.d

o

R.tio Analysis

As at June 30, 2021

30th Iune 2017 Result30th Iune z)21 Rrsult
30th Iune

20?0
Result Result

30th lune
2018

Result
1;. O)

A- Liquidity Ratios

233,990,922 227,6t8,139 161,008,081
Current Assets 21\291 8 175.O10,957

0.78

336,598,371 2"14,379,554

1.06

205,568,5&1

Current Ratio (Iimes)

Current I-iabilitv
2i8,344,859

1.02

270,452,m1

1

72344,973 7,775,590 4,775,385 13,700,479 4,143,918

Current Assets-

Inventory

205,568,584

0.02
Cunent Liability

2i8,344,859

0.30

u0,45\207
0.03

136,698,371

0.01

214,379,554

0.06
2

Qui.k RaHo flimes)

B. Op€rating Ratios

7n,536,'t43Sal€s
472,414,134 253242494 369,801,852 234,A9A,957

3,606,377

102.5.1

2"157,836 1,974.849

9Ln
Receivabhs 15,480,765

25_97

'1,113,093

61.58
1

327,M8,469 m7,444,*1 298,554,949 "191,794,466 145,361,347

"129,n6,705

't.12Average
111,811,288

2_93

154,139,937

1.31

793,395.126

1.5'1

168,206,589

1.14
2

Inventory Tumover Ratio

Gines)

234,A98,957 177,536,1.434]2414,138 253,282,49 369,801,8s2

1.11

25s,BLms
o_92

799,415,578

0.89Averag€ Total
375,571,476

1.10

71.3,326,594

0.74

332309,4n

3

RatioAss€ts Tumover
(ti-es)

C. Prcfitability Ratios

3L't74,796
Gross Profit

85,365,269 51,833,938 7't,216,903 43,700,4q
18.35%

777,536,74i

18.12%

Sales
412"474"138

20.70%

253,242499

20.468

369,801,852

19.27%

234,494,957

1
Cross Margin Ratio (%)

18,386,613
Operating Profit

57,486,983 35,9A6,170 48,667,12i 26,435,68
73_76%

234,898,957

11,5%

177,536,143

-10.36%

Salos
412,414,138

73_94%

253,242,499 369,801,852

2
Operating lncome Ratio (%)

9,626,553 1,657,947
Profit After Tax

,v29,547 8,421,444 16,500,02
4.5%

2y,891\,957

4.1'/.

't77,536,143

o_9%

Sales
472,414,738

65%

253,2t12,4q

3_5%

369,801,852

3
Net Bofit Ratio (%)

9,626,551 1,657,947
Profit After Tax

,929,547 4.821,444 16,500,023

332,309,4n

4.97't

255,',19z205

1.77.4

199,415,s74

0.83%
Average Total

275,573,476 343,326,594

4
Retum on Assets Ratio (%)

'1,657,947Profit After Tax
26,929,541 8,827,444 16,500,023 9,61 .553

72.94%

33n,713

49.@%
Shareholders'

Equrty 188,384,096

14.30%

13,451,554

20.n%

34,633,111 7q369,244

5
Retum on Equity Ratio (%)

?g

P!
*g
5<
2.a
r;ol,e

o.\<

in>
rB
>t)
ir 0a

o;

@='
han

30th rune
2!19

0.65 0.69

95.57

A.counts Re.eivable

Tumover Ratio (Iimes)

Cost of Salos

14.21%

7.17% 2.57.4

47.61.4



Page '175 of '1 89

D,t

>=
><f
E' i3 E
P9 q1 t!
? rii o
r;szE

a
-J

3>

H

e,

-a
I\ll
et
N'

Place: Dhaka

Date: September 22. 2021

o
Aa 2

Bls,,o c
33=
5 r_6

tr=>o-o r..o

u)>
HB

Bfi
gd
oi'(,)oi
r-. o

Q

b
:D

I\\,
Q
A*

a

*E
ira.v f
liE*T I
:l 6 o-'K /
:]=DIJ

;=3i

F
Dl

o
o{

26,929,541 9,6i26,553 1,657,9474,421,444 76,500,O23

3,200,000

0.52

Eamings Per Share (EI,s)

Number
Shares 4,U9,699

6.05

3,200,000 3,200,000

5_'16

3,200,000

3.01

ITDA 65.9M,260 13,752,069 55.410,729 3L253,477 2i,ffi1,345

'177 
,536,143

11_44%

Sales
412474,138

15.9a'A

253,242499

't7 2J%

169,401,4s2

14.98%

2-74,898,957

13_77%

D. Solven.y Ratio

Total Debt
247,+41,145 218,918,186 273,n9,824271,467,162 326,69437"1

435,825,237

o_57 0.91

293,287,473

0.75

2'r7,@6,938

0.98
1

Debt to total Ass€t Ratio

315,32'1,7"t6

0.86

377,331,441

'total Debt
247,44t,745 271,467,162 336,694371 218,918,185 213,7-19,424Debt to Equity Ratio

Total Equity
188,38d096

1.31

43,454,5y

6-26

34,633,171

9_72

7q369,zffi

2.94

3,377,173

2

Operating Profit
57,486,983 35,946,770 48,667,722 26,{35,609 143&,613

1.93

16,497,252

1.11

Time Intercst Earned Ratio

Net interest

17,3!X,255

3.30

22"936,272

'1.57

25,873,774

1.88

13,710,6%

EBITDA
65,9C,l.,21A 32,353,471 23,8f'\,34543,752069 55,110,729

DcbtTotal

Service 217,447,745

o.27

277.&7,74
0.16

336,698,377

0.16

218,918,186

0.15

?]1,719,421

0.11

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

E. Cash Flow

Net opemting
Cash

FIow
't3,49a,677 52"141,578 (28,M2,763) 2432,572

1 0.76

Net operating Cash Flow Per

Share (NOCF[S)

Number
Shares

+449,699

3.03

3,200,000

76.29

3,200,000

(s.s9)

3,200,000

(8.8e)

o.76NOCF Per share
3.03 16_29 (s.s9) (8.89)2

(2.e5)
0.52

'I_47

\et operating Cash Flow Per

fh,re/ 
EPs

EI5 6.05
0.50

2_76
5.91

5.16
0.08)

3.01

sd/-
lslam Quazi Shafique & Co.

Chartered Accountants

0)o.r=
>rc
oE
6<
2.o
;oue
(,8

o.<

2.76

EBITDA Margin (%)

63.28

3

(17,897,8/.n)

3,200,000
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SAL
INDUSTRY
AVERAGE

Remarly'ExplanationFinancial ratios

(-,

Ratios:Li uidi

because of relativel r current liabilities.
0.65 1.58Current Ratio

0.03 0.97
SAL s Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to higher

level.lnvenQuick Ratio

Ratios:

130.05
SAL's Ratio is lower as collection period is higher than the average

ind
61.58

Accounts Receivable Turnover

1.31 2.72 tnvenSAL's Ratio is lower because of relativel hi level

0.80
SAUs Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as SAL is generating

lower sales with a relativel er amount of fixed assets.
0.74Asset'I umover Ratio (In times)

Profitab Ratios:

20.46% 27.37%
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to higher

overhead cost.Gross Margin Ratio %

"t6.23% SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to lower

t
14.2"t%Operating Profit Ratio %

5."t7%
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to lower net

3.50%Profit Ratio %
\,

SAL's Ratio is lower than the indusky average ratio due to lower net

t.
2.57% 4."13%on Assets Ratio (ROA) %Ilc

AVera ratio due to lowerthan the indusSAL's Ratio is h2030% 9.80%Return on Equity Ratio(RoE) %

2.76 5.38
SAL's EPS is lower than the industry average EPS due to relatively lower

Earnings Per Share Ratio (EPS)

SAL's Ratio is higher than the indusky average ratio because of higher
77.77"/" 16.23%

debt than indus averSAL's Ratio r due to0.86 0.13

a
EBITDA Margin

Debt to total Assets Ratio

Sol Ratios:

0.326.26RatioDebt to ul times

72.65
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as operating profit is

relativel lower to financial expense.
't.57imes Interest Eamed Ratio

SAL s Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as oPerating Profit
is relativel financial exlower to

0.16 "t.78Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Page 176 of 1 89
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SAL's Current Ratio is lower than the industry average current ratio

Orerating Efficiency

Ratio(In times)

Inventory Turnover Ratio (ln times)

profit.

net profit.

SAr-"s Ratio is higher as debt burden is higher than industry average.
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Qsh Flow RaEZ; E
SAL's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio as net operating cash

flow is relatively higher.
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share

5.91
SAL's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio as net operating cash

flow is relatively higher.
Net Operating Cash Flows Per

Share/E15

3GJun-19

SAL Remarly'ExplanationFinancial ratios

Liquidity Ratios:

SAL's Current Ratio is lower than the industry average current ratio
because of relativel h current liabilitiesCurrent Ratio

0.01 1.10
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as quick assets are

relatively lower

Operating Efficiency Ratios;

102.54 444.42
SAL s Ratio is lower as collection period is higher

industry
than the averageAccounts Receivable Turnover

Ratio(In times)

SAL"s Ratio is lower because of relatively higher inventory level1.54 3.98Inventory Turnover Ratio (In times)

SAL's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio as SAL is generating

sales with a relatively less of fixed assets.
1.11 0.95Asset Turnover Ratio (In times)

Profitability Ratios:

19.27% 33.^t0%
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as higher overhead

cost
Gross Margin Ratio %

"t3.16% 25."10%
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as lower operating

profit

4.50% 1O.)J 70 SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as lower net profitNet Profit Ratio %

4.97% 8.40% SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as lower net profit.Return on Assets Ratio (ROA) %

47.64% 16.83% SAL"s Ratio is better than the industry average ratio as higher net profit.Return on Equity Ratio(ROE) %

7.55 SAL's EI'S is lower than the industry average EPS as lower net ProfitEarnings Per Share Ratio (EI'S)

't4.98% 25."tO%
SAL s Ratio is lower
operating profit.

than the industry average ratio because of lower
EBITDA Margin

Solvency Ratios:

SAUs Ratio higher due to higher debt compared to total asset than

indusEy average
0.13Debt to total Assets Ratio

5
N

"t6.29 6.69

(2.74)

INDUSTRY
AVERAGE

0.69 1.63

Quick Ratio

Operathg Profit Ratio %

5.16
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9.72 SAL's Ratio is higher as debt burden is higher than equity

.1.88
10."t7

SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as operating profit is

lower to pay financial expense.

I
i l.lIles ln
;o

terest Efied Ratio
6

0.16 2.91
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as operating profit
is relatively lower to pay financial expense.

?D6bt Service Coverage Ratio

Cash Flow Ratios:

6.64
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operating cash

flow is relatively lower.
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share

(1.08)
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operating cash

flow is relatively lower.
Net Operating Cash Flows Per

Share/ EI'S

3GJun-18

INDUSTRY
AVERAGE

Remarly'Explanation

Liquidity Ratios:

Current Ratio 1.06 1.46
SAL's Current Ratio is lower than the industry average current ratio

because of relativelv current liabilities

0.06 0.90
SAL s Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as quick assets are

relatively lower

Operating Efficiency Ratios:

Accounts Receivable Turnover
Ratio(ln times)

95.57 537.07
SAL's Ratio is lower
industry

as collection period is higher than the average

Inventory Turnover Ratio (In times) 1,.L4 2.29 SAL's Ratio is lower because of relatively higher inventory level

Asset Turnover Ratio (In times) 0.92 0.84
SAL's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio as SAL is generating

higher sales with a relatively lower amount of fixed assets.

Profitability Ratios:

Gross Margin Ratio % 78.35% ^t5.920/.

Operating Profit Ratio % 77.25% ^t8.6"1% SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to lower operating

profit.

Net Profit Ratio % 4."10% "t7.9t% SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to lower net profit

Return on Assets Ratio (ROA) % 3.77% SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as lower net profit.

Return on Equity Ratio(ROE) % 12.94% SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to lower net profit.

Earnings Per Share Ratio (EI5) 3.01 6.96 SAL s EI5 is less than the industry average EPS as lower net profit.

EBITDA Margin "t3.77Y" 78.67%
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio because of lower

operating profit.

aB=

-, 
>=F
'5 E9 E
E'd Ei

g 
sEEq
FO-FC

pbl to Equit|, ffi$ (1" liqtgt) 0.30

(5.5e)

0.99

Financial ratios SAL

Quick Ratio

SAL's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio as lower overhead

cost

7.92%

"15.40%
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ol
0.75 0.49 SAL's Ratio higher due to higher debt than industry aver-lDebt to total Aiits Ratio

2.94 1.13 SAI-'s Ratio is higher as debt burden is higher than equity.[ebt Equity na6(In times)

"t.93 12.54
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as operating profit
is relatively lower to pay financial expense.

Times Interest Eamed Ratio

0.15 5.51
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as operating profit
is relatively lower to pay financial expense.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Cash Flow Ratios:

(8.8e) (0.1e)
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operating cash

flow is relativel lower

(2.e5) 0.28
flow is relatively lower

Net Operating Cash Flows Per

Share/EI'S

3GJun-17

Financial ratios
INDUSTRY
AVERAGE

Remarly'Explanation

Liquidity Ratios:

o.78 1,.39
SAL's Current Ratio is lower than the industry average current ratio

because of relativel r current liabilities.

Quick Ratio 0.02 0.89
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as quick assets are

relatively lower

Operating Efficiency Ratios:

Accounts Receivable Turnover
Ratio(In times)

92.7"1 464.01
SAL's Ratio is lower as collection period is higher than the industry

average.

Inventory Turnover Ratio (In times) 7.'1,2 2.93 SAL's Ratio is lower because of relatively higher inventory level.

Asset Turnover Ratio (In times) 0.89 0_89 SAL's Ratio is the same as industry average.

Profitability Ratios:

Gross Margin Ratio %
"14.72% SAL's Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio due to lower overhead

cost.

Operathg Profit Ratio % 10.36% 19.49v"
SAr-"s Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to lower oPerating

profit.

Net Profit Ratio % 0.93% 12.83v" SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio due to lower net profit.

Retum on Assets Ratio (ROA) % 0.83% 6.85% SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as lower net profit.

Return on Equity Ratio(ROE) % 49.09% "t3.67Y. SAr-"s Ratio is higher than the industry average ratio due to lower level

of equity.

E,
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a>
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>^&
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:.U
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Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share

SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net oPerating cash

SAL

Current Ratio

18;t2%
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NB: Listed companies in Pharma and Chemical Sector on DSE main board, namely Kohinoor Chemicals Company (Bangladesh) Ltd., Wata

Chemicals Limited and Active Fine Chemicals Limited are taken as peers for comparative ratio analysis. However, these comPanies are not

involved in similar type of business as SAL does.
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Earnings Per Share Ratio (EI5) 0.52 6.38 SAL's EPS is lower than the industry average EI5 as lower net Profit.

EBITDA Margin 13.44v. 79.49%
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio because of lower

operating profit.

Solvency Ratios:

Debt to total Assets Ratio 0.98 SAL's Ratio higher due to higher debt than industry average

Debt Equity Ratio (In times) 1.03 SAL's Ratio is higher due to lower equity.

Times Interest Earned llatio 1.11 5.89
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as operating profit

is relatively lower to pay financial expense.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.11 3.26
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as operating profit
is relatively lower to pay financial expense.

Cash Flow Ratios:

Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share 0.76 16. 15
SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net operating cash

flow is relatively lower.

Net Operating Cash Flows Per

Share/ EPS
"t.47 2.48

SAL's Ratio is lower than the industry average ratio as net oPerating cash

flow is relatively lower.

0.47

63.28
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Auditors'report Under Section-135 (1) and Para-24(1) of Part-II of Schedule-Ill of the Companies Act 1994

We have examined t}te Financial Statements of Star Adhesives Ltd for the for the year ended lune 30, 2020 and for the year ended June 30, 2021 were audited by lslam

Quazi Shafique & Co- and,2O'19,2078,2O17,2O16 were audited by M.A. Mallik & Co. In pursuance of Section-135 (1) and Para-24 (1) of Palt-tl of Schedule-Ill of the

Companies Act 1994, our report is as under:

Statements of Assets and Liabilities of the Com is as under

D]

Aa
DQrE
>io

6<
2.o,o
69t' at
(!,
o.<
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=
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5
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a7€, gi
..- Ee.
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Fq

30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17

Assets

Non- Current Assete

Property, Plant & Equipment

Capital Work in Progress

Current AEs€tg

Inventories

Accounts Receivable

Advances, Deposits & Pre-Payments

VAT Current Account

Cash & Cash Equivalents

793,532,729 740,370,759

73,596,206

63,7M,353

65,669,334 55,088,855

1,54,8@257

38,78,477

126,@6,633

13,7M,126

64,437,O77

1,,238,263

,

242,292,509

177,367,3M

26,056,795

58,580,191

46,288,778

775,O10,957

"1"12,255,83

5,704,735

54,980,134

2,070,855

990 227,678,739 151,008,081
;D

,\5
6
N5

"190,766,022

4,697302

"t9,097,274

4,060,024

9,OO9,5n

1_45,&7,156

224,370

"t0,573,1_63

643,U4

3,919,548

xp
tt
o,\

Assets & Properties 30-fun-21

196,024,630

2,521,,451,

33,l9c,907

2,253,9U

'-'tr"?tTt

'lq":l"::, 't'

435,825,238 315,327,776 377,33748r 293,287 473 277,096,936

(d) Auditors report under section 135(1), Paragraph 24(1) of Part II of Schedule III of the Company Act, 1994. The report shall include

comparative income statements and balance sheet and aforementioned ratios for immediate preceding five accounting years of the issuer. If
the issuer has been in commercial operation for less than five years, the abovementioned inclusion and submission shall have to be made

for the period since commercial operation;

737,340,559

56,088,855
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Shareholders Equity & Liabilitie6

Shareholders' Equity

Share Capital

Retained Eamings

Share Money Deposit

Reserve & Surplus

Non- Current Liabilities

Long Term Banl Loan

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Liabilities and Provisions

Accounts payable

Current Portion of Long Term Liability

Liabilities for WPPF

Short Term Bank Loan

Liability for Expenses

Others payable

Provision for lncome Tax

Total

188,384,094

150,000,000

37,663,094

6,721,OO0

9,O95,287

7,710,3N

1,385,986

7,474,967

"t,41-4,961

4,566,440

4,598,632

Q2,792)

8,326,999

8,757,240

775,759

10

1,094,067

1,094,061,

74,369,287

2,000,000

9,412,087

57,515,000

5,442,2N

33n,71O

2,000,000

(n4A6\

1,591,5n
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2383M,857

21,168,956

3,469,448

2,567,376

177,302,480

4,278,406

2,289,279

n,268,913

270,452,202 335,604310

26,579,309

')\7, 9)' 79)

8,030,673

35,107,241,

71,9&294

214,351.,7 46 205,392,827

49,588,842

fi2,m575

6,2U,828

51,,213,561,

4,486,9N

42,805,860

108,089,658

5,172,083

48,525,459

799,767

C:l)

375,327,776 377,337,48\ 293,287,473 217,096,936

72.56 13.58 10.82 23.24Net AssetgJglE per Share(NA

?[i:vrtsiv! >i6=; 4
*e0 5 I

so= l{-/

"16
..+

o
o.

727

2,000,000

25,972,170

1,0006

1,6,589,453

657,612

21,2,349,888

4,927,561

20,079,49"1

1,5,854,'t97

(n-
$o

>15

6<
3-o
;o
',l6

O.((

435,825,23A

1.06

2,000,000

34,733,553
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B The statements of erati results of the Com is as follow:
3GJun-20 30-Jun-19 30-fun-18 30-Jun-17

51,833,938 7"1,246,903 43,700,497 32,174,797Gross Profit

Revenue

Cost of goods sold

Operatint Profit

Financial Expenses

Non - Operating Income

Other Income

57,485,983 35,986,770

6 1

48,557,123 26,435,670 78346,672

320,499

320,499

73,705,776 2,215,860

85,365,269

41,2,41,4,138

(327,048,869\

253,282498

(201,448,560)

369,801,852

(298,554,950)

2U,898,956

(791,798,46s\

177,536,-t44

45,361,34
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1,40,31,9 533,967 525,407

1,40,319 633,961 525,401

23,319,350

et
Profit before WPPF & Tax

Conttibution to WPPF

Profit before Tax

40,237,U7

(7,975,764)

13,683,859

(657,672)

=b
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Tax Expense

Current income Tax

Deferred Tax

Net profit after tax

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

38,315,282 73,O32,247 23,379,350 L275,860

1 742 0803 6,479,327 3,479

7,477,354

(658,02n

26,929,541 9,625,554 1,,657,947

5.05 2.76 5.16 3.01 o.52
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30-Jun-21Particulars

4,1. "16

(73,745,870) (9,514,288)

6,333,481

(7O,444,428)

135

(8,22J,682)

,437,1,

(6,941,893)

,q,

380,823

11,,414,716

,975

3,889,903

320,900

(3,687,1731

207,951

(592,808)

M,895

Operating Expenses

General and Administrative Expenses

Selling and Diskibution Expenses

(77,3e52ss',t e2,936,272\ (2s,873,L74\ (1.3,710,6s7\ (16,497,2s7\

73,705,776

_______9,821,44 ______1!800433
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C) Dividend declared:

Pa.rticulars

Cash Dividend

Stock Dividend (Bonus Share)

30-jun-21 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17

3,000,000

D) Star Adhesives Ltd was registered as a private limited company with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RISC) vide registration no. C-106486/"13,

Dhaka. dated Januarv 01, 2013 under the Companies Act-l994. Subsequently the company was converted into a public limited compan), effective from April25, 2021.

E) The Company has no subsidiary as on the balance sheet date

F) No proceeds or part of the proceeds of the issue of shares woutd be applied direcdy by the company in the purchase of any business

G) The Company did not prepare any statement of accounts for the period subsequent to June 30, 2021

f! Figures related to previous years have been re-arranged whenever coruidered necessary.

Place: Dhaka

Date: September 21, 2021

sd/-
Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.

Chaitered Accountants
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Chartered Accountants



(e) Financial spread sheet analysis for the latest audited financial statements:

Star Adhesive Ltd

Statement of Financial Position

As at une 30, 2021

Page 185 of 189

ztz Al I(aiser

Vette

w
Moharnnad 0bardur Rahmar, tCS

Ilanagirg DiLectcr f; CDO

AAA Finance & lnvestncnt Ltd.

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Managing Dircctor
Star Adhesives Ltd.

OI WW

s am la

07
22

Grand
Total (%)

Yo on Total
Asset

Amount as at June
30,2027Particulars

44.47%193 729Non-Current Assets
't54,809,257Property, Plant & Equipment

8.89y"38,723,47"1Capital Work in Progress

55.59%242,263,759Current Assets

25.55%1-t"t,367,344

5.98%26,056,795Accounts Receivable

't3.44%58,580,191
Advances, Deposits & Pre-

10.6"tv"Cash & Cash uivalents

100.00%_ 43sJ95A88TOTAL ASSETS

SHAREHOLDER'S E UITY AND LIABILITIES

43o/o788,384,094

34.42%150,000,000Share Ca tal

7.27%3'1,663,094Retained Earn

6,72t,000lusReserve &
2.O9o/a9,095,287Non-Current Liabilities

7,770,300Term LoanLon
"t,385,986

Deferred Tax liabilities
54.69%238,375,1.07Current Liabilities

0.80%3,469,448
Current Portion of Long Term

40.68%'177,302,480
Short Term Loan

21,-168,9s6Trade Pa able
t aao rT0

Othcr Liabilities
0.59%2,567,376Liabilities for WPPF

0.98%4,249,656
Liabilities for Expenses and

6.26%27,268,913for Income Tax

100%43sl795,4_8Total Equity & Liabilities

(*.
\d. zutfikarAti
Chief Financiat Officer

Stsr Adhesives Ltd.

0 t ;itl Z[n

35.52%

Inventories

Pavments

46,259,428

Shareholders' Equity

7.54%

0.32%

LiabiliW

4.86%

0.53%

r r

n 7 u.n
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Star Adhesive Ltd

Statement of profit or loss & other comprehensive income

For the eriod ended une 2021,

Grand Total

f/t
Amount for

the year ended

fune 30, 2021

Particulars

100.00%472,474,-1 38Revenue

79.3\oltLess: Cost of Goods Sold 7

20.70()hGross Profit
27,8sesLess: er Ex

3.33%73,745General and Administrative

1.3.94fo

Operating Profit/
(Loss) after
Financial ense

Financial E

0.037."t40,3t9Add; No
9.76"/r,7,O47Profit before WPPF & Tax 40

0.46'yoContribution to WPPF

38,315,282Profit before Tax

Tax

Current Income Tax

0.0"1%28,975

6.53YoNet profit after tax

Vetted

g.q'zo1--l.-

\'.;ililiiiii"l:
Sudrdesf 

S?cunl'li 
ir!l' -'

aN"
Mohammad 0bardur Rahnal, tCS

Uana$ng Director & C00

AAA Finonce & lnvestnient Ltd.

Aslam Mia
Company Seoretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Md. Zulfikar Ati AzizAl I(aiser '
Chief Financia I Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

OI
07 IIAR 202 B 7 i,iAR 202 otw

zAn

Managing Director
Star Adhesivcs Ltd'

7o on Total
Turnover

85,365,269

6.760/o

3.43%SellinsandDistdbutionExpenses (-14,132,4^16)

57,486,983

4.22%-t7,396,255

Income

(7,9-15,764)

9.290k

2.76fo

2.77%-t'l 
,4 t4,7"16

Deferred Tax

26,929,547



(f)Earnings Per share (EPS) on fully diluted basis (with the total existing number of shares)

in additiJn to the weighted average number of shares basis. Future proiected Net Income

should not be considered while calculating the weighted average EPS;

(g) AII extra-ordinary income or non-recurring income coming from other than €o-re

olerations should be shown separately while showing the Net Profit as well as the

Earnings Per Shate;

sAL has no extra-ordinary income or non-recurring income coming from other than core

operations.

(h) Quarterly or half-yearly EPS should not be annualized while calculating the EPS;

This information is not applicable for us.

(i) Net asset value (with and without considering revaluation surplus or reserve)-per unit

oi the securities being offered at the date of the latest audited statement of financial

position.

(j) The Commission may require the issuer to re-audit the audited financial statements, if
Jny deficiency or arromily is found in the financial statements. In such a case, cost of audit

should be borne by the concemed issuer.

This information is not applicable for the comPany.

Vetted
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ziz A1 I(aiser'

mflro-
9.qr.Zo?-t

Md. Aritul tstat '

Assislant Drrectul

rnqladelh !ltJrl'9! lol !':':"' '

N
Mohammad0bardurRahn-an'ICS

ll:1agint Directcl u' u [u 
.

ffi Fu"alce u tnwsu'ient t'to'

A am las d. Zutfikar Ati
Company S€cretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Chie f Financia I Officer
r Adhesives Ltd.

OTHAR 2022

Amount in BDTParticulars

Net Profit After Tax

No. of Shares Before QIO
1.80Per Share EPS

Btn DTAmount

150,000,000Share Capital
6,727,000lusRevaluation Su

3-t,663,094Retained Earnin
788,384,O94Total Shareholders' (with revaluation reserveut
788,384,O94Total Shareholders' (without revaluation reserve)ul
15,000,000

72.56Net Asset Value Per Share (with revaluation reserve) as per Audited

Report as on June 30, 2021

72.56Net Asset Value Per Share (without revaluation reserve) as per

Audited Report as on |une 3Q 2021

Sta

0 7 I'IAR mr

Managing Dircctor
Star Adhesives Ltd.

0 I tlAR 
2022

26,929,541

15,000,000

Particulars

Number of Shares

(
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SECTION - XXVI
(B)(22)

Qualifieil lnoestor Olfer (QIO) Application Procedue

Vettee

I 1.1e1--t-
Md. Ariful lslanr

Assistant Director

84h&sh SEufll'ts anl liii?n!t l'rrr"!

. Zulfikar Ati
Mohanmad 0baydur Rahman, ttS

Mana$ng Director & CEO

AIA Iinance & Investment Ltd,

07MARmm

Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd.

Chief Financiat Officer
Star Adhesives Ltd.

0 i tiAR 20n

Al I(aiser '
Managing Director

Star Adhesives L1d.

o I uAR ,n^

N
O 7 l'lAR ,f]?'



The QIO subscription money collected from qualified investors by the exchange and will be

remitted to Account No. 0563m0943 (CD A/C) before starting trading of the securities in

favor of star Adhesive Ltd. with Bank Asia Ltd., Tejgaon Link Road Branch, Bangladesh for

this purpose.

The QIO subxription money collected from nonresident Bangladeshi applicants in USDollar

or UK Pound Sierling or gUnO thuU be deposited to three FC accounts opened by the

Company for QIO purpose are as follows:
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AI I(aiser -

BankEe Name Bank IVC No. Type of Ay'C

Star Adhesive Ltd. for IPO 056.14000015 USD

-Star 

Adhesive Ltd. for IPo 05644000016 EURO

-Star 

aclhesive Ltd. for IPo 05g'40000"t7 GBP

In addition, qualified investors should follow the conditions imposed by the commission

mentioned in SECTION (II) of the prospectus.

Vetted

I 3. ZD-L-L-

Nld. Aritut lslar t

ASS istant Directol

B qlad?shs{
,jrtlt! ]r:1,-

aN
Mohammad 0bqrdur Ralum, tCS

lviana$ng Director & CEO

AAA Finance & lnvestncnt Lt

$ i HAR 292

A s lam
Company Secretary
Star Adhesives Ltd

Md. Zulfikar Ali
Chief Financia I Officer

Star Adhesives Ltd.

Managing Dircctor

Star Adhesives Ltd'

o I HAR on^^

z

0 I tlAR 2011
0 I HAR tnn


